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Introduction and Qualifications:

Please state your name and business address.

James Holodak, Jr. One Metrotech Center Brooklyn, NY

By whom are you employed and in what capacity?

I am employed by National Grid USA Service Company as Vice President of Regulatory
Strategy & Integrated Analytics. National Grid USA Service Company provides
administrative, accounting, finance, IT, engineering, regulatory, and legal services for the
National Grid operating companies, one of which is Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
(“NMPC” or “Company”)), d/b/a National Grid. In my current position, | oversee
wholesale transmission and generation rates for the FERC regulated entities as well as
regulatory strategy and analytical analysis for the state regulated entities within National

Grid’s US operations.

Please describe your educational background and training.

I hold both a Bachelor Degree in Electrical Engineering and an MBA in Finance from
Manhattan College. Effective April 2011, | was appointed Vice President of Regulatory
Strategy & Integrated Analytics for National Grid’s US operations. From August 2007
to March 2011, | was Director of Finance, Electric Distribution & Generation, where |
was responsible for budgeting, financial analysis and support, financial reporting and
strategic support for the Generation and Long Island Power Authority Finance segment

of National Grid’s Electric Distribution and Generation business functions in the United
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States. From September 2001 to August 2007, | was the Assistant Treasurer for the
former KeySpan Company, which was acquired by National Grid USA. From 1998 to
2001, I was Director of Financial Planning and Analysis for KeySpan performing short-
term and long-term financial forecasting and strategy. Prior to that, | was a manager in
Financial Planning, Corporate Planning and M&A Economic Analysis, and held various

engineering positions in Electric Operations, Marketing, and Engineering and

Construction in LILCO, KeySpan’s predecessor company.

Have you submitted testimony in any prior rate proceedings?

Yes. | have previously provided testimony before the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (“Commission”), in NMPC’s supporting changes to Transmission Service
Charge (“TSC”) rate in Docket No. ER12-1394-000 and, as part of a joint panel in
National Grid Generation LLC’s rate case reset filing, in Docket No. ER09-628-000.
The panel was responsible for the development of forecasted data upon which the cost of
service was prepared. | also provided testimony and exhibits in National Grid
Generation LLC’s rate reset case filing in Docket No. ER04-112-000 before the
Commission as the Company’s cost of capital and capital structure witness. | have
provided testimony and exhibits in LILCO’s Electric Rate Case filing in Case No. 96-E-
0132 before the New York Public Service Commission (“NYPSC”) as the Company’s

revenue witness.

Purpose of Testimony:




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

FERC Docket No. ER13-
Exhibit No. NMP-3
Witness: Holodak
Page 3 of 14
What is the purpose of your testimony?
The primary purpose of my testimony is to support NMPC’s proposed amendment to its
wholesale TSC rate formula under the New York Independent System Operator’s
(“NYI1SO’s”) Open Access Transmission Tariff (“NYISO OATT”) to incorporate
expenses under FERC Account 561.1 for Reliability Support Services (“RSS”). RSS
expenses consist of temporary payments being made to generators by NMPC in order to
maintain the reliability of NMPC’s transmission system until NMPC is able to place
additional transmission reinforcements into service. NMPC began incurring such
charges during 2012. NMPC is making this filing with the Commission because it has
not previously included expenses of this type in its TSC formula rate. The Company
requests that it be allowed to incorporate RSS expenses into the TSC rate formula in time
for NMPC’s 2013 Annual Update establishing TSC rates that will become effective for
service rendered on and after July 1, 2013. NMPC’s revenue requirement for calendar
year 2012 will be used as the basis for determining its July 1, 2013 TSC rates. In
addition, | support certain ministerial changes to the TSC rate to clarify the operation of

the rate formula set forth in Section 14 of Attachment H to the NYISO OATT.

Are you sponsoring any statements as part of this proceeding?
Yes. Exhibit No. NMP-4 contains statements AA through BM required by the
Commission’s rate filing regulations. Period I is the twelve months ended December 31,

2011. 1 am sponsoring all of the statements.
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Are you sponsoring any other exhibits as part of this proceeding?
Yes. | am sponsoring all of NMPC’s exhibits ( NMP-1 through NMP-6) in this
proceeding. Exhibits No. NMP-1 and NMP-2 contain clean and blacklined changes to

NMPC’s s TSC formula rate under Attachment H of the NYISO OATT. The remaining

Exhibits I sponsor are described in the body of my testimony below.

Background

Please provide a history of the TSC rates currently set forth in Attachment H.

On January 27, 1999 the Commission conditionally accepted in Docket No. ER97-1523-
000, the proposal made by the Company and the other New York Transmission Owners
(“NYTOs”) to establish the NYISO. On November 17, 1999, the NYTOs filed a joint
settlement agreement among all parties (“the NYISO Settlement”). The NYISO
Settlement established in Attachment H of the NYISO OATT a “Settlement” Revenue
Requirement and a Transmission Service Charge (“Settlement TSC”) for wholesale
transmission services provided under the NYISO OATT to all of the Company’s
customers. The NYISO Settlement was approved by the Commission by letter order

dated July 31, 2000.

On February 11, 2008, as supplemented on May 30, 2008, NMPC submitted a filing
under Section 205 of the Federal Power Act in Docket No. ER08-552-000 to replace its
stated rates for its Transmission Service Charge (“National Grid TSC”) in Attachment H

to the NYISO OATT with formula rates to become effective May 1, 2008. On April 6,
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2009, NMPC, on behalf of the Settling Parties, filed a settlement intended to resolve all
issues set for hearing in this proceeding (2009 Settlement”). Among other things, the
2009 Settlement set forth the terms of a formula rate for the calculation of NMPC’s
transmission service charge under the NYISO OATT (the “Settlement TSC Formula
Rate”), as well as procedures for the annual adjustment of certain inputs to the formula

rate. In a letter order issued June 22, 2009, the Commission approved the 2009

Settlement.

On November 30, 2009, NMPC filed to modify the manner of calculating the long-term
debt cost of capital rate in the revenue requirement underlying the TSC rate in Docket
Nos. ER10-328-000 and ER10-328-001. The filing sought to adjust the determination of
the amount of long-term debt used in the calculation which was based on the average
beginning of the year and year end long term debt balances. On January 13, 2010 the

filing was accepted by the Commission effective February 1, 2010.

In accordance with the 2009 Settlement, NMPC is directed to calculate each year new
values for the Revenue Requirement (“RR”), Control Center Costs (“CCC”) and Billing
Units (“BU”) components of the Settlement TSC Formula Rate based on updated Data
Inputs. NMPC is further directed to prepare an Annual Update that reflects the revised
Data Inputs, the resulting RR, CCC, and BU components, and certain supporting
information. According to Section 14.1.9.4 of Attachment H to the NYISO OATT,

NMPC is directed on or before June 14w of each year to (1) post the Annual Update on
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the NYISQO’s Internet website, (2) submit the Annual Update to the Commission as an

informational filing requiring no action by the Commission, and (3) serve the Annual

Update electronically on all Interested Parties.

In March 2012, NMPC filed to revise its depreciation rates to match those previously
approved for the Company by the NYPSC. In addition we proposed to amend Section
14.2 of Attachment H to the NY1SO OATT to codify a prior settlement to exclude the
costs of a temporary New York assessment from the RR and to make minor ministerial
changes. The Commission accepted the NMPC’s filing without further changes to

become effective for bills rendered for service on and after July 1, 2012,

Please describe NMPC’s TSC formula rate.

The TSC is a formula transmission rate under the Commission’s jurisdiction and
applicable to wholesale transmission customers taking service over NMPC’s transmission
system. In accordance with Attachment H to the NYISO OATT, each Transmission
Owner, including the Company, is entitled to amend the RR, CCC and BU components
of Attachment H to the NYISO Tariff on its own initiative pursuant to a filing with the

Commission under Section 205 of the Federal Power Act.

Please describe the NYPSC proceeding in which the NYPSC found that NMPC is
appropriately taking the steps necessary to ensure transmission reliability by

procuring RSS from Dunkirk.
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In March 2012, NRG Energy, Inc. and Dunkirk Power LLC (collectively, “NRG”) filed a
notice with the NYPSC stating its intention to mothball its Dunkirk generating station by
September 10, 2012. As part of the NYPSC notice proceeding, NMPC conducted an
analysis of the reliability impacts of the planned mothballing and identified adverse
reliability impacts that would occur on NMPC’s transmission system if the Dunkirk
station was retired as planned. National Grid also identified system reinforcements
needed to resolve those reliability impacts. However, because it anticipated that the
reinforcements could not be completed by the proposed mothball date of September 10,

2012, National Grid determined that a portion of the Dunkirk generating station must

remain available for an interim period in order to maintain system reliability.

On July 18, 2012, the NYPSC issued a notice directing National Grid and NRG to file an
agreement or proposed terms for an agreement that would ensure adequate generation
support services were being procured to meet reliability needs. On July 20, 2012, the
Company and NRG submitted a proposed Term Sheet Agreement, which provided for
reliability support services from September 1, 2012 through May 31, 2013. Pursuant to
the Term Sheet Agreement, NRG committed to defer mothballing actions on two 115 kV
generating units and to keep them available during the nine month term of the agreement
in exchange for a monthly fixed-price charge, tax related payments and other provisions.
In an Order issued August 16, 2012, the NYPSC approved the Term Sheet Agreement,
directed National Grid and NRG to file a final executed contract implementing the Term

Sheet Agreement, and also directed the Company to work with Staff to develop a
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schedule and process for soliciting alternative solutions to any remaining reliability needs

that may exist after May 31, 2013. A final contract between the Company and NRG was

executed on August 27, 2012.

The August 16 Order also directed the Company to include the RSS expenses associated
with the Term Sheet Agreement in its next Annual Update of the TSC rate. A copy of

the NYPSC’s August 16, 2012 Order is attached to my testimony as Exhibit No. NMP-5.

Please describe the second RSS agreement entered into with NRG.

On March 4, 2013, NMPC entered into a second agreement with NRG to keep one unit of
the Dunkirk generating station open and to operate and maintain that unit during the term
of the contract from June 1, 2013 through May 31, 2015 when it is expected that
transmission reinforcements will have been constructed to alleviate the reliability need
caused by mothballing the Dunkirk generating station. A copy of the Company’s March
5, 2013 NYPSC filing seeking approval of the second agreement, redacted to exclude
confidential information, is provided as an attachment to my testimony as Exhibit No.

NMP-6.

1V. Proposed Amendments to the TSC Formula Rate to Incorporate RSS Expenses

Please describe the changes being proposed to NMPC’s CCC component to

incorporate RSS expenses.
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NMPC is proposing to incorporate RSS expenses accounted for under FERC Account
561.1 into the CCC component of the TSC formula. While the CCC component already
includes transmission Operation and Maintenance Expenses in Account Nos. 561.1, the
Company is modifying the description of the Account to make clear that RSS expenses
are recoverable through Account 561.1. The specific changes proposed to the CCC

components are identified in the black-lined tariff changes provided in Schedule 11 of

Attachment 1 to Attachment H. See Exhibit No. NMPC-2.

Is it appropriate to recover RSS expenses through the TSC rate?

Yes. Itis appropriate to include the RSS expenses in the TSC rate because the costs
incurred are directly associated with maintaining reliability on NMPC’s transmission
system. The Company believes that it will be necessary at times to enter into agreements
supporting payments to generators, or other resources capable of providing similar
reliability functions, in order to maintain reliability on NMPC’s transmission system. As
| explained above, the Company has recently entered into two such agreements with
NRG Energy, Inc. During industry restructuring, beginning in the late 1990s, the
Company divested all of its generation and all of its former generating stations became
independently-owned. NMPC therefore has no direct control over decisions to retire or
mothball generating capacity interconnected to its transmission system. On the other
hand, transmission planning under the NYISO rules for the reliability of NMPC’s
transmission system depends on existing generation to meet reliability needs. If a

generator decides to retire or mothball its generating units, it may become necessary to
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enter into agreements with the generator-owner in order to keep generation running, or to

procure comparable services from other resources, in order to avoid unacceptable

reliability risks on the transmission system.

Why is it appropriate to account for RSS expenses in FERC Account No. 561.1?
Account 561.1, Load Dispatch Reliability is defined by the Commission’s Uniform
System of Accounts as follows: “This account shall include the cost of labor, materials
used and expenses incurred by a regional transmission service provider or other
transmission provider to manage the reliability coordination function as specified by the
North American Electric Reliability Council (NERC) and individual reliability
organizations. These activities shall include performing current and next day reliability
analysis. This account shall include the costs incurred to calculate load forecasts, and
performing contingency analysis.” While none of the transmission-related expense
accounts under the Uniform System of Account would appear to specifically
contemplate the inclusion RSS-type expenses, we believe this account description best

matches the description of RSS arrangements.

Is it appropriate to classify RSS expenses as purchased power expenses in the
production function?

No. RSS Expenses would not qualify as purchased power expenses under the
production function because they do not purchase energy or capacity for the purpose of

serving load. Instead, RSS expenses consist of ensuring that sufficient generation is
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online and available in particular locations so as to reasonably manage the reliability

coordination function of the transmission system.

If NMPC enters into other RSS arrangements will those expenses also be included
in Account 561.1?

Yes. However, NMPC would only include such expenses in Account 561.1 if, as is the
case with the Dunkirk Term Sheet Agreement, NMPC enters into an agreement with a
generator or related resource for the purpose of supporting transmission reliability and
the NYPSC specifically makes a finding that by doing so, NMPC is taking appropriate
steps to ensure reliability in the short-term on its transmission system. NMPC would not
include in Account 561.1 any similar charges that might be allocated to NMPC by the

NYISO.

Please describe the changes to NMPC’s CCC component to adopt the inclusion of
RSS expenses accounted for in Account 561.1.

The Company proposes to add a new definition to the CCC component of the TSC
formula rate, as set forth in Schedule 11 of Attachment 1 to Attachment H. This new
definition matches the description of Account 561.1 as stated in the FERC Uniform
System of Accounts and further includes a component for, “Reliability Support Services
Expenses” which are defined as “expenses incurred pursuant to agreements entered into

with generators or other similar resources for the purpose of supporting transmission
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reliability.” This new definition therefore makes clear that RSS Expenses will be

incorporated into Account 561.1.

When are the rate changes associated with the RSS expenses proposed to become
effective?

RSS expenses under the Dunkirk Term Sheet Agreement have been incurred during
2012 and therefore will be reflected in NMPC’s calendar year 2012 revenue

requirement. In turn they will be reflected in NMPC’s 2013 Annual Update filing.

What is the estimated impact of these changes to TSC rate customers?

As shown in Exhibit No. NMP-4, Statement BG/BH, a comparison of the TSC rate and
the revised TSC rate using 2011 as the test year yields a total increase of $1,510,443 on
an annual basis. The estimated increase in the TSC rate of $0.47542 per MWh is
calculated in Exhibit NMP-4, Statement BJ/BK/BL. As shown in Statement BG/BH, this
increase is a result of a change in Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Costs of
$17,691,625, the actual total RSS expenses incurred in calendar year 2012, divided by
Total Billing Units of 37,212,621 MWh. Billing Units from TSC customers of
3,177,070 MWh multiplied by the projected increase in the TSC rate yields a total

increase of $1,510,443.

V. Ministerial Updates to NMPC Formula Rate:

Please describe the ministerial updates to NMPC’s formula rate.
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A description of certain ministerial changes which I am proposing to Attachment H to the

NYISO OATT to clarify and correct is as follows:

1. In the Definitions Sections 14.1.9.1.12, 14.1.9.1.14 and 14.1.9.1.19 of the NYISO
OATT, Attachment H, the Company is proposing to add FERC Accounts 404 and 405 to
the definition of Depreciation Expense for Common Plant, Transmission Plant and
General Plant, respectively. Schedule 9 of Attachment 1 to Attachment H states “the
source for Depreciation Expense will be the Total of Column (f) of FERC Form 1, page
336”. This total includes Accounts 403 (Depreciation Expense), 403.1 (Depreciation
Expense for asset retirement costs), 404 (Amortization of Limited Term-Electric) and 405
(Amortization of other electric plant). Currently, Account 403 is the only account listed
in the Definitions Sections of the NYISO OATT. Beginning with calendar year 2011,
amortization expenses are being reflected in Account 404 on the FERC Form 1 for land
rights. These expenses were originally classified in Account 403. Pursuant to the Audit

of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation Compliance with the Commissions Accounting

and FERC Form 1 and 3-Q Reporting Regulations ,Docket No FA11-2-000, April 2012,

page 8, NMPC was instructed to reclassify its amortization of land rights from Account
403 to Account 404. Therefore, by adding accounts 404 and 405 to the OATT definition,
NMPC is not increasing the revenue requirement but rather, updating the tariff to reflect

the appropriate accounts.
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2. In the Definitions Sections 14.1.9.1.17, 14.1.9.1.22, 14.1.9.1.32, 14.1.9.1.35 and
14.1.9.1.43 of the NYISO OATT, Attachment H, NMPC is proposing to change certain
account expenses from “those being recorded in NMPC’s internal accounts” to those
recorded in a FERC Account. This change will not impact the calculation of the revenue

requirement but rather, adds consistency with all paragraphs referencing FERC accounts

as opposed to NMPC internal accounts.

3. In Attachment 1 to Attachment H, Section 14.2.1, Schedules 1 and 10, the Company is
proposing to clarify the impacts of investment tax credits, billing adjustments, and
revenue credits on the Historical Revenue Requirement based on the numerical sign
(negative or positive). On Schedule 9 of Attachment 1, we have corrected the references
or the sources for Real Estate Taxes, PSC Regulatory Expenses, Pension and Benefits,

Research and Development, Environmental and Payroll Taxes.

Do these ministerial changes impact the TSC rate in any way?

None of the above ministerial changes have any impact on the TSC rate.

Conclusion:

Does this conclude your testimony?

Yes, it does.
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Mame of Respondent This Report |=: [Drate of Report YearPeriod of Report
Miagara Mchawk Power Corporation (1) [# An Original (Mo, Da, ¥T) _
2) O A Resubmission I Endof 201104
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS ANMD OTHER DEBITS)
Line CLrEﬂt Year Prior Year
Mo ) Ref End of QuarterYear) End Balance
Title of Account Page Mo Balance 127
(a) (b} ic) (d)
UTILITY PLANT

2 | \Hility Plant (101-108, 114} 200-201 10,531,843,125 10,213,835217
3 | Construction Work in Progress {107) 200-201 204 570 405 230,792 288
4 | TOTAL Lkility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 10,741,622 820 10,444, 728,183
5 | {Less) Accum. Prow. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 3,231,591,817 3,163,857, 114
& [ Met Utlity Plant [Enter Total of ine 4 less 5) 7.510.030,303 7.2B0,871,089
7 | Mucdear Fusl in Process of Ref., Conv_ Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 | Mudear Fusl Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
2 | Nudear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Muckear Fuel {120.4) 0 [
11 | Mucdear Fusl Under Capital Leases (12006) 0) 0
12 |[iLess) Accum. Prow. for Amont. of Mudl. Fusl Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Met Muclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 | Met Litlity Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 7.510.030,803 7.260,871,089
15 | Ukility Plant Adjustments (118) 0 [
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Moncwment {117) 0) 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS ]
18 | Monutility Property (121) 11,178 454 11,174213
18 |(Less) Accum. Prow. for Depr. and Amort (122) 74,725 750,193
20 | Inwestments in Associated Comparnies (123) 0 0
21 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies {123.1) 224225 5234 741 5415013
22 | {For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, ine 42)
23 | Moncument Portion of Allowances X-rx o
24 | Other Investments (124) 3.285.1 2 679,852
25 | Sinking Funds {125) 0 a
26 | Depreciation Fund (120) 0 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 24 010,225 24 308215
28 | Special Funds (MNon Major Only) (120) 0 0
30 | LongTerm Portion of Dervative Assets (173) 40,040,277 50,430,841
31 | Long Term Portion of Dervative Assets — Hedges (178) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 13-21 and 23-31) B3.752.174 03,258 241
33 CURRENT AMD ACCRUED ASSETS
4 | Cash and Working Funds (Mon-major Only) (120) 0) 0
35 | Cash(131) 18, Ba4, 75 10,572,881
36 | Specid Deposits (132-134) 24 718,347 32,351,880
37 | Working Fund {135) 34,000 54,000
38 | Temporary Cash Investments | 135) 0 o
38 | Motes Recsivable (141) 72978 72878
40 | Customer Acocounts Feceivable (142) 480 116,241 530,883 181
41 | Other Accounts Recaivable (143) 30,288,784 26,310475
42 | (Less) Accum. Prow. for Uncollectible Acct Credit [144) 184,630,852| 181,679,233
43 | Motes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 5,505,935 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Cormpanies (148) 9,800,331 15,620,083
45 | Fued Stock (151) Xy o o
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed {152) 227 0) 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 27 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supglies [154) 227 33 486,311 32,612,183
48 | Merchandise (155) 227 0) 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies {156) =7 0 [
51 | Muclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-2037227 0) 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 138.2) 223-229 0) 0
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 110

Page 1 of 38
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Mame of Respondent This Report ls: Cate of Report YearPeriod of Report
hiagara Mohavek Power Corporation (1) [A An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) _
2) [0 A Resubmission r Endof 20114

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AMD OTHER DEBITSCantinued)

Line EL_rErrt Year Fricr Year
N, ) Ref End of Quarten’y'ear End Balance
Title of Account Page Mo Balance 12731
{a) (b} ) (d)

53 |iLess) Noncument Portion of Allowances 0) 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 27 a7, 823 413823
65 | Gas Stored Undenground - Cument {184.1) G1.681,887] 55, 720,088
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing {184.2-164.3) 0) 0
57 |Prepayments (165) 35,405,304 5B.577.734
58 | Advances for Gas (166-187) 0) 1
50 | Inferest and Dividends Receivable (171) 18,767 749
60 |Rents Receivable (172) 9,238, 204 4,851 641
61 |Accneed Uility Revenues (173) 140,520,000 162,268,000
G2 | Miscellaneouws Current and Accrued Assets (174) 8,002,664 2, 780411
63 |Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 1,508 568 1,446 290
64 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Dervative Instrument Assets (175) 0) 1
G5 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 38,324 561,502
66 |{Less) LongTerm Portion of Derivative Insirurment Assets - Hedges (176 0 0
67 | Total Cument and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 88) 764, 870, 567] 743,348,297
68 DEFERRED DEBITS

68 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 21,484 244 23,BE2 297
Tl Exfracrdinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a 0 [1]
71 | Unrecoversd Plant and Regulatory Shudy Costs (182.2) 220k 0 0
72 | Other Reguistory Assets (182.3) 232 1.419,010,302 2,331,642271
73 | Prefim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electnc) ( 183) 2204 007 7,783,403
T Prefiminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 el
T Cther Prefiminary Survey and Investigation Changes (133.2) 0 0
76 | Cleanng Accounts (134) 1,843,824 2,187,242
77 | Temporary Facdities (185) 0) i
78 | Miscellaneows Defermed Debits (196) 233 3,811,300 4421705
T Def. Losses from Disposition of Uity PR. (137) 0) 0
BD |Research, Dewel. and Demonsiration Expend. (1B8) A52-353 0) 0
BE1 |Unamortized Loss on Reaguired Debt | 158) 24,128,513 25,338,795
B2 |Accumulated Defemed Income Taxes (180) 234 565 201,358 713,010,878
B3 |Unrecoversd Purchased Gas Costs (181) 0) 0
B4 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 80 through £3) 2,033,504 445 3.4DB, 278,833
BS | TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 34) 10,401 247,987 11,525, 758240

FERC FORM HO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 111
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Statement AA
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report “ear/Period of Report
Nisgara Mohawk Power Corporaton (1) [x] An Original (mo, da, yr)
2) OO0 A Resubmission " end of 21
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AMD OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. i Ref End of Quartes™ear| End Eaal.?n-ae
Title of Account Page Mo Bialance 123
(a) (&) c) (d)
PROPRIETARY CAPITAL

2 | Common Stock lssued {201) 250-251 157 354,863 1E7.384,883
3 [Prefemsd Stock lssued (204) 250-251 23,284,701 28884700
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 0 ]
5 | Stock Liabdity for Conversion (203, 206) 0) ]
G | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 0 ]
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 2,013,140 408 2,013,140.406
] nstallments Recsived on Capital Stock (212) 252 0) ]
2 [i{Less) Cescount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 |{Less) Capital Stock BExpenss (214) 254b 0) ]
11 |Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 113-118 713,216,553 BE3 524,210
12  |Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (2168.1) 113-119 -1,862 482 -1.542.210
13 | |Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0) ]
14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Mon-major only) (218) [ 1]
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (218) 1X2jakb) -1.588,324 -1.181,714
16 | Total Proprietary Capital {lines 2 through 15) 3,838, 155,217 4,010,050,204
17 |LOMG-TERM DEBT
18 |Bonds (221) 256-257 1,458 ,305,000) 1.486.205,000
18 | |Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 250-257 0 D
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 258-257 500,000,000 500,000,000
21 [DOther Long-Termn Diebt (224) 256-257 413,730,000 413,760,000
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 0 ]
23 |{Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debi (228) 353,406 415,350
24 |Total Long-Tenm Debt (ines 15 through 23) 2,380,711,504 2,300 540,84
25 |OTHER NOMCURREMT LIABILITIES
26 | Obhgations Under Capital Leases - Moncument (227) 505,108 1,180,438
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0) ]
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injunies and Damages (229.2) 3,096,417 4,784,570
20 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 0 i
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228 4) 0 ]
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Riefunds (220) 0 ]
32 | LongTerm Portion of Dervative Instrument Liabilities 133, 568 ]
33 [Long Term Portion of Denvative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
¥  |Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 9,256,163 11,033,21
35 | Total Cther Noncasment Liabdities (lines 26 through 34) 13,131,347 17.013,280
36 [ CURRENT AND ACCRIUUED LIABILITIES
37 | Motes Payable (231) 0 ]
38 |Accounts Payable (232) 183 82 313 255,038,553
30 [Motes Payable o Associated Companies (233) 0 1,404,054
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (224) 34852 534 45.001,116
41 | Customer Deposits (225) 37 471,957 35 805,056
42 | Taxes Accrued (224) 262-283 B4 835,813 108,258,828
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 27 244103 41,053,580
44 | Daidends Declared (223) 205,124 ]
45 | Matured Long- Term Debt (238) 0 0
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Niagara Mohawk Power Comoration (1) @ An Original (mo, da, i)
2) [0 A Resubmission I end of 20110
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AMD OTHER CREDITiEntinued]
Line Current Year Prior Year
Mo, i Ref End of Quartes™'ear End E‘d._ru::e
Tile of Account Page Mo Balance 123
(a) (&) () (d)

45 | Matured Interest (240) [ ]
47 | Tax Cobections Payable (241) 2241 245 11,601
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 114,433,345 100,603,847
40 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 505, 2471 505,242
50 |Derivative Instrurment Liabilites (244) 20,070,964 35,178,345
51 | |Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities [ ]
f2 | Derivative Instrurnent Liabilities - Hedges (245) 11227 460 18,044,115
53 |{Less) Long Termn Portion of Derivative Instirument Liabiliies-Hedges [ 1]
54 | Total Cument and Accrued Liabiities (lines 37 through 53) £218.300,501 G41.273,346
A5 | DEFERRED CREDNTS
56 | Customer Advances fior Construction (252) 5411473 4,310,087
57 | Accumulated Defermed Investrment Tax Credits (255) 268-267 2341528 25,389,133
58 |Defermed Gains from Disposition of Litility Plant (256) [ 1]
50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 260 1,083,104, 345 1427 723,833
60 | Other Reguiatory Liabilities (254) 278 40804 T4 GO7.574,050
61 |Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 0 ]
62 |Accum. Defered Income Tames-Accel Amort (281) 7220 0 ]
63 |Accum. Defered Income Tames-Cther Property (282) 1,450,068, 060 1,650, 844 570
64 |Accum. Defered Income Tames-Cther (283) 675875 427 B41.914,080
65 | Total Defemed Credits (lines 56 through 84) 3622 840,23y 4457 771,880
66 | TOTAL LIABILITIES AMD STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 10,401 247 282 11,625.758,240
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Mame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ‘fearPerod of Report
Misgara Mohawk Power Corporation (1} [ An Original Endof  2011/04

{2) [] A Resubmission H

NOTES TO FIMARCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable o more than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities exdsting at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Senvice invohing possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the ulility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in amears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Lkility Plant Adjustments, explain the orgin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemnplated, giving references fo Cormmimission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 188, Unamartized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate freatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained samings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affected by such
restricions.

@. If the motes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearning in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. Forthe 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. Forthe 30 disclosures, the discosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-termm contracts; capitalization including significant new bomowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. Howewver were matenal contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurmed.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included hersin.

PAGE 122 INTENTIOMALLY LEFT BLAMK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Mame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | YeanPeriod of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Dia, ¥r)
|_Niagars Mohawk Power Corporation (2} _ A Resubmizsion I/ 104
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contnued)

Note 1. Suwmmary of Significant Accounting Policies
A Namre of Operafions

Muagara Mohawk Power Corporation (the “Company,” “we,” “us,” and “ow™), a New York Corporation, 1= engaged principally m the
regulated energy delivery business m New York State. The Company provides electric semvice to approxamately 1.6 milhon electic
customers m the areas of eastern central northemn and western New York and sells, distnbutes, and transpeorts natwal gas to
approcamataly 0.6 milhon gas oustorners m the areas of central, northern and eastern Mewr York.

The Company 1= a wholly-owned subsidhary of Miagara Mohawk Holdmgs, Ine., wiuch 15 wholly-owmed by Nabonal Gond USA
(“NGUISA™), a public utthty holding company with regulated subsidianes engaged in the generation of electiicity and the transmis=ion,
dismbuhion, and sale of both natwal gas and electmerty. NGUSA 15 an mdwectly-owned subsidiary of Mationzl Gnd ple, a public
lmuted company meorporated under the lans an.ngimdm:l‘i’.’alE

The Conpany has evaluated subsequent event: and tensactons through Fme 12, 2012, and concluded that, except for what 15
diselosed m Mote 12 "Subsequent event”, there were no events or transactions that require adjustment to, or disclosure in the notes to,
the financial statements.

B. BEBasis of Presentanon

The financal statements are prepared in accordance with accounting requiremsent= of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commussion
("FER.C"Jasserﬁmthmnsapphcablememm'S}temofﬁmcmmb.I'hjsmammpml:ﬂnsn‘ebas:sﬁ:ra:cmmﬂngmfﬂerﬂun
acomumiing prineiples generally accepted in the United States (“GAAF™). The sigmificant differences consist of the followang:

J  for FERC reporting, deferred tax assets and halilihes are presented on a gross basis and are classified as pon-cwrent. For GAAT
reporting, defarved tax zssets and liabilites are presented on a net basis, with cwvent and pon-rwrent amounts segpregatad

J  for FERC reporing, regulatory assets and habilibes are classified as non-cwrent For GAAP reportims, regulatory assets and
liabihities are segregated between current and non-cinrent classafications

J  for FERC reporting, the hability for wmeertain tax positons related to temporsry differences 15 not recognized parsuznt to FERC
gmdance and deferred taxes are recogmuzed based on the difference betwsen posthons taken mn filed tax refurns and amounts
reported m the fimancial statements. For GAAP reporting, the habibity for uncertaim tax positions related to temporary differences
15 recogmized and deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference between the pesitons taken in filed tax rehnms adjusted
for uncertzm tax positions related to temporary differences and amounts reported 1o the fimancial statements

J  the acoummilated reserve for depreciation for estimated removal costs 15 meluded in the acouwrmuilated provision for depreciation for
FERC reporting amd as 2 regulatory lability or asset refivement oblization for GAAP reportng

J  cwrent and long-term debt 15 classified in the balance sheet as all long-term debt m accordance with regulatory treatment, wihile
GAAP presentation reflects cunrent and long-term delbt separately

J  the mtercompany accounts are not netted for FERC reporting but are netted fogether for GAAP reporting

The preparation of financial statements m conformmty with FERC requres momagement to make estmates and assumphons that affect
the reported amounts of assets and habalibes and disclosure of confinzent assets and habilines at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amewmts of revermes and expenses dunng the reporting peneds.  Actual results could differ from those eshimates.

C. Regulatory Accounting

The FERC and the New York Public Service Commussion (“NYPSC™) provide the final determunation of the rates the Company
charpes itz customers. Incem.i.nca;e;,ﬁeacﬁnmofﬂnFEEEanitbeN&TSCmdmnﬁmﬂﬂnmﬂECnmpmchmgﬁib
customers would result In an accounting freatment different from that used by non-regulated compames. In these cases, the Company
would be required to recogmze costs (regulatory assets) or to recopmize obhigations (regulatory habilhes) of it 1= probable that these
amoumts will be recovered or refinded through the rate-making process, which would result n a coresponding merease or decrease in
fuhare rates.

In the event the Company determines that s net regulatory assets are not probable of recovery, it would no longer apply the principles
|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 |
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MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

of the current aceounting mndance for rate-regulated enterprises and would be required to record an after-tax non-cash charge agamst
meome for any remaimng regulatory assets and habihties. The mmpact could be matenal to the Company’'s reported financial condiion
and results of operations.

D Revenue Recognition

The Conzpany balls 1ts customers on a monthly cycle basis at approved tanffs based on energy delmvered, a3 mimimmm customser service
charge, and m some mstances, their demand on the elechic system Fevenuves are deterrmined based on these balls plus an eshmate for
unbilled energy delivered between the cvele meter read date and the end of the accounfing penod.  These amounts are billed to
customers m the next billing cyele following the Diecember month end

As approved by the NYPSC, the Conpany 15 allowed to pass through for recovery commodiv-related costs.  Addmonally, a
fransrmssion reverme adjustment mechamsm 1= 1o place that reconciles actual and forecast wholesale fransmussion reverme for pass
back to, or recovery from retmil customers. Fuothermore, the Company's revemme decowphng mechsmsm allows for anmmal
adjustments to the Company’s dismbubon rates as a result of the reconcihanon between allowsd revenue and balled reverme. Any
difference between the allowed revenue and the billed revernue 15 recorded as a regulatory asset or liability.

The gas distibunion busimess 15 mfluenced by seasonal weather condiions and therefore the Conpany’s gas uility tanff confams a
weather normalization adustment that provades for recovery from or refund to, firm customers of material shortfalls or excesses of
firmn delrvery revermes.

Arrmal revenues are prineipally realized dwmngz the heating season (MNovember through Apnl) 25 a esult of the larze proporhon of
heatmg =ales m these month=. Accordingly, results of operstions are most favorable 1o the first calendar quarter of the vear, followed
b the fourth calendar quarter. Operating losses are generally mewred m the second and third calendar quarters.

The Company’s reverme from the sale and delivery of electneity and gas for the years ended December 31, 2011 and December 31,
2010 was as follows:

Hectric Gas
December 31, Diecember 31,
2011 2010 2011 2000
Residential 540 53% 81% El%
Commercial 350 3% 1004 189
Inddnstrial 11% 11% %% "o
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E. Uslity Plant

Utlity plant 15 stated at ongmal cost. The cost of addiions to utility plant and replacements of retived wmnts of property are capitalized
Costs include dmect puaterial, labor, overhead, and allowance for fimds wsed dunng construction (CAFUDCT). The cost of renewals and
betterments that extend the useful hie of uality plant are also capitalized. The cost of repairs, replacements, and major mamtenance
projects, whoch do not extend the wsaful hife or inerease the expected outpart of the asset, are expensed as mewred Whenever unlty
plant 15 retired. 1ts ongmal cost, together wath the cost of remenal, less salvage, 15 charged to acoumulated deprecizhon. Depreciation is
generally computed over the estimated useful hfe of the asset usng the composie staight-line method. Depreciation studies are
conducted periodically to update the composite rates and are approved by the state regulatory bodies.

The composite rates and weighted average hife are as follows:

Electric (Fas Common
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Composite rates 2.Ma 2.5% 1.8% 1.8% 4.4%: 4.2%
Welghted averaze life 40 41 55 55 23 4

In accordance wath apphicable regulatory acoountng gmdance, the Company records AFUDC, whech represents the estimated delbt and
equuty costs of camital fimds necessary to fimance the construction of new regulated facihiies. Both the debt and equity components of
AFUDC are non-cash amounts wathin the statements of meome. AFUDC 15 caprtalized as a component of the cost of vhlity plant wath
an offsetting credit to other income for the equity component and other mterest for the debt conponent in the acconpanying statements
of meome. After conshuction 1s conpleted the Conmparmy 15 permmutted to recover these costs through melusion m the rate base and the
comresponding deprecizion expense. The debt component of AFUDC captalized durmy the vears ended Decemsber 31, 2011 and
December 31, 2010 was $1.2 million and $1.3 nullion, respectivaly, and the equity component of AFUDC capitalized during the years
ended December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 was $6.1 million and $4.1 million respectively.

Goodwill

Goodwill, which 15 meluded wmder the uhhity plant in the accompanying balance sheats, represents the excess of the purchase price of 2
busmess combmation over the far value of tanmble and mmtanmble assets acquired. net of the fair vale of habiliies asmmmed and the
fair value of any non-controling miterest m the acqusiion. The Conpany tests goodwill for mpanment on an ammal basis and, onan
mterim basis, when certam events or corournstances exist.

The goodwill mparment analv=s 15 comprsed of two steps. In the forst step, the Company conspares the fair value of each reportmg
umt to s caring value. If the fair value of the reporting umt exceeds the camving value of the net assets assipned to that vmst,
goodwnll 15 not considered impared and no fwther analy=is 15 requred to be performed. If the carryving value of the net assets assazned
to the reporting umt exceeds the far value, then a second step 15 performed to determune the ophed fair value of the reporting wmt’s
goodwall. If the camrying value of a reporting wmit's goodwill exceeds its mplied fawr value, then an mpanment charge equal to the
difference 15 recorded

For the purpose of first step analy=is, determmation of reporting unit™s far value 1= typically based on combmation of an meome-based
approach wsing projected discounted cash flows and 2 market-based approzch wang valuation multiples of comparable compames to
determmne far value. The resulting far value of the anmizl anzlvses deteroomed that no adjustment of the goodwill canying value was
required for our confimung operations at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010.

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company classifies short-term pmestments that are loghly hqmd and have matwines of three months or less at the date of
purchase as cash equivalents. These short-term mvestments are camed at cost wihuch approsomates fair value.

G. Special Deposits
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Fage 123.3
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Special deposits represents restricted cash, whach conmists of health care clamms deposits, New Yook State Department of Conservation
sequmnbzaton for certan site cleamap, mortgage ben release deposits, worker’s compensation premnm deposits and collateral for
dermative transactions.

H. Income amd Other Taxes

Income taxes have been computed unh=img the asset and habiity approach that requires the recogmtion of defermed tax assets and
Lizbiliftes for the tax consequences of temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates applicable to firhwe years to
differenices between the finanmal statement carying amounts and the tax basis of exsting zssets and liabalites

Deferred meomse taxes reflect the tax effect of net operating losses, caprial losses and zeneral busmess credit caryforwands, and the net
tax effects of temporary differences between the carrving amownt of assets and habtes for financial statement and mcome tax
purposes, as determmned wmder enacted tax laws and rates. The financial effect of changes m tax laws or rates 15 accounted for m the
penod of enactment. Deferred mvestment tax credits are amortized over the useful Iife of the imderlving property.

(Orther taxes primanty melude excise fax. property tax, and pavioll tax. The Company reports ifs collections and payvments of excize
tames on a gross basis. Gas dismbution revermes include the collechion of excise taxes, while operating taxes mchide the melated
expense. Fxrise taxes collected and paid for the vears ended December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 were 546.7 pulhon and 542
mulhon, respectively.

I Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehenzive meome (Joss) 15 the change m the equity of a company, not mehidimg those changes that result from shareholder
transactions. While the prmary component of comprehensre meome (loss) 15 reported net imcome or loss, the other component
meludes wmreahized gains and losses assoctated with certain imvestments held as available for sale, deferred gains and losses on
dermztive confracts assoclated with hedsing activities and deferred pension and postretitement benefit plans.

T Derivarives

We enplov dermvative mstuments to bedge a porfion of owr exposre to commodity price sk, Whenever hedze posittons are m
effect, we are exposed to credit msks m the event of non-perforoence by counterparhies to demvative conbacts, as well as
non-performance by the counterparties of the transachons agamst wiach they are hedzed. We beheve the credit nsk related to
demmztive inshuments 15 no greater than that associated wath the primary commmeodity confracts that they hedze

Commodity Derivative Istruments — Resulated Accounting

We nse denvative instuments to reduce cash flow vanzbility asseciated with the purchase price for 2 pertion of fuhwe natwal gas and
elecimcity purchases associated with owr gas and elecine dismbuhon operations. Chr stratezy 1= to minmmze fluchmtions in firm gas
and elecncity sales prices to owr regulated customers. The accounfing for these demvative nstnoments 1= subject to the current
accounbne pndance for rate-regulated enterprizes. Therefore, the far vahie of these derivatives 15 recorded as cwrent or deferred
assets and habiites, with offsetting posthons recorded as regulatory assets and regulatory hiabihtes m the accompamyng balance
sheets. Gains or losses on the setflement of these confracts ave 1mhally deferred and then refunded to or collected from owr firm gas
sales customers consistent with regulatory requurements.

Certain of our contracts for the physical purchase of natiral gas and certain power supply contracts were assessed as no longer being
exenpt as normal purchases. As such these contracts are recorded in the accompanymg balance sheets at far market value. Howsver,
since such confracts were executed for regulated uwhbity customers, and pursuant to the requirernents for rate-repulzted enterprizes,
change: m the for market value of these contracts are recorded as a regulatory asset or regulatory lability mn the accompanying
balance sheats.

K Employee Benefirs

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Fage 1234




FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)

Statement AA
Page 10 of 38
MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | YearPeriod of Report
(1) X An Onginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
| Miagara Mohawk Power Coporation (2] __ A Resubmission {1 10
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company follows the prowisions of the Fmaneial Accounting Standards Board (“FASBE™) accoumting gndance related to the
accounting for defined benefit pension and postrefirement plans whech requires enpmlovers to fully recogmze all postretirement plans’
fimded status on the balance sheet a5 a net hability or asset and requires an offsething adjustment to accummlated other conmprehensrve
meome In shareholder’s equity upon mmplementation or, in the case of regulated enterpnses, to mepulatory assets or habilites.
Conmistent wath past practice, and as required by the gwdance, the Company values its pension and postretmement benefits other than
penzions [ PBOPT) assets using the vear-snd market value of thoss zssets. Benefit oblizations are also measmred at vear-end.

L. Fawr Value Measurements

Fair value 15 the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a hability in an arderly transachon between market
participants at the mezsurensent date. The followmg 1= the far value heerarehy that pnontizes the inputs to vahiation techmques nsed
to meanwe fair value nto three levels as follows:

Level | — quoted prices (unadjusted) m actve markets for wdentical assets or labihities that a company has the abality to access as of

Level 2 — imputs other than quoted prices mcluded wathin Level 1 that are dwectly observable for the asset or hability or mdwectly
observable through comoboaton with observable market data; and

Level 3 — mmobservable mputs, such as miermally-developed forward cwrves and pricing models for the asset or ability due to hittle or
no market actrvaty for the asset or Liabality wath low correlation to observable market mpasts.

The asset or habibty’s far value measwrement level within the fair value herarchy 15 based on the lowest level of any mput that 15
sigmficant to the fair value meanmwement Valistion techmoques used mesomuze the use of observable mputs and munirm=e the usa of
unobservable inpags.

M. Gasin Storage and Materials

Gas m storage and maatenials are stated at the lower of cost or market value wath cost deterrined on an average weighted cost basis and
15 expensed when delrered to customers as gas purchased for resale. Materials and supphes are expensed a5 used or captalized into
specific capital addibions a5 uhlized The Company's policy 15 fo wite off obsolete mrventory.

Exasting 1ate orders allow the Company to pass through the cost of zas pirchased for resale divectly to the rate payers zlong wath any
appheable muthorized delivery surcharge adjustments. Accordmgly, the value of zas in storaze does not £l below the cost to the
Company. (Gas costs passed through to the rate payers are subject fo periodic regulatory approval and are reported periodically to the
NYPSC.

N, Power Purchase Agreemenis

The Company accounts for its power purchase agreements, which are not deemed to be dermvatives or leases, as executory contracts.
The Company assesses several factors m determmnmg howr to accoumt for its power parchase contracts. These factors melude: the term
of the confract compared to the econonue useful hife of the facility generating the alectnicity; the mvolvement, if any, that the Conpany
has m operating the facility; the ammmt of any fixed payments the Company st make, even if the facility does not penerate
elecmcity; and the level of control the Company has over the amount of elecinoty generated by the facility, and who bears the nsk m
the event the facility 1 mable to generate. These piwchaze power agreements are reflected m accounts pavabls in the sccompaming
balance sheets.

0. Recent dccounning Promouncements
Fair Value Measurements

Im April 2011, the FASE i=sued accountng smdance that substantally amended existing pmdance with respect to the far value
meznmement topic {the Topic™). The pdance seeks to amend the Topic m order to achieve commeon far value measuwrement and
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disclosre requrements m GAAP and International Financial Feporting Standards. Consequently, the gmdance changes the wordmg
used to descmbe many of the requrements in GAAP for measwmg far value and for disclosng informston about far value

measmrements as well as changmg specific applications of the Topic. Some of the amendments clanfy the FASE's mtent about the
applhication of enstng fair value meanmement requrements. Other amendments change a particular prineiple or requrement for
mezsmming fair value or for disclosing mformation about faur value measurements meludme, bt not louted to, fair value measurement
of a portfolio of financial instroment= fair value measurement of prermmms and discounts, and addifioral disclosures about fair vahe
mezsimensents. This gmdance 15 effective for financial statements 155ued for anmmal penods bepmmine after December 15, 2011, The
early adoption of this gmdance for non-public compames 15 permmtted but only for mtenm penods bepmming after December 15, 2011,
The Conpany 1= cwrrently determimng the potential ingpact of the gmdance on its financal peson, results of operations, and cash

florms.
Goodwill Impairment

In September 2011, the FASE 135ued accounting gudance related to goodwll mpamment testng whereby, an entity has the option to
first assess quahtative factors to deternune whether the eostence of events or ciroumstances leads to a deterpunation that 1t 15 more
hikely than not that the fair value of a reporting umit s less than it cammymng amount. If affer assessing the totality of events or
coownstances, an entity defernmnes 1t 15 pot more hkely than not that the fair value of a reporting wmt 15 less than 1= carmyving amount,
then performing the two-step Impaimment test 15 unnecessary. Otherwise, the entity 15 required fo perform the two-step Impairment test.
This zmdance 15 effective for anmal and mmterm goodwall impaiment tests performed for fiscal years bemnmng after Decernber 15,
2011. Early adoption 1= permutied. The Comypany does not expect adoption of this gmdance to have an impact on the Company's
financial posthon, results of operations, or cash fows.

Ofcetting Assets and Liabilite:

In December 2011, the FASE issued accoumiing mndance requinng enhanced disclozme related to offsetine assets and habalihes.
Under the amendment= m s update, enfines wall be requured to disclose both zZross mforation and net mformation about both
metruments and transactons eligible for offset mn the statement of financial posiion and mstments and fransactons subject to an
agmeement simmlar to 2 master nethng agreement This scope would include rems such as dervatives. This gindance 15 effectve for
fiseal vears, and mterm penods within that vear, beginnmg after Jammary 1, 2013, and = to be apphed refrospectvely. As thos
gmdanm1ﬂmtndhdmremh ﬂu.ead.uptlunufﬂ:u_.g,'u:.da:l:u:a&vn]lnethaveanmq}a.ctau:l.ﬂ:.eCnu:npm:\H finaneial position, results
of operzhons, or cash flows.
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Note 2, Rates and Regulatory
The followins table presents the Company’s regulatory assets and regulatory halilities at December 31, 2011 and Decamber 31, 2010:
December 11,

11 010
{m thousands gf doilars)

Other regulatory ammats:

Merger rate plan stranded costs § 1,162 3 595,044
Fegulatory tax asset 104,335 120,754
Deeferred environmental restoration costs 454,157 540,822
Pension and postretirement benafit plans {137 480) 753,319
Storm costs 11999 173,067
Drerivative contracts 13170 54,632
Transportation marketer credst - 117,020
Pension contra asset 650880 §23,098
Amortization of deferral recoveries - (570,764)
Crther 300778 324,650
Total ather regulatory assets
5 14198010 5 14631642
Other regulatory lakilities:
Stranded costs and CT C related § 1171 3 82,588
Fegilatory tax labilities 48647 48,302
Postretirement benefit 37430 215,552
Medicare Act tax bensfit daferral - 2,033
Economic development fmd 6,648 37491
Unhilled gas revenue 18093 12,044
Environmental insrance proceeds 19429 4,741
Diebt mtersst rate savings - 92,534
Deerivative contracts 42148 52,624
Crther 175420 241,474
Total other repulatory Labilities R
H 340 005 ] 607,574

The regulatory iene above are not incloded m the uility rate base at the tome the expense = incwred or the revenue 15 hilled The
Company records canying charpes, as appropnate, on the regulatory iteme for which cash expendihmes have been made and are
subject to recovery or for whech cash bas been collected and 15 subject to refimd. Carmying charpes are not recorded on e for which
expendihmes have not yet been made. The Company anherpates recovenng these costs m the rates concurently with futme cash
expenditres. If recovery 1= not conourent with the cash expendifures, the Company will record the appropnate level of camymg
charges.

Electric Rate Case Filing

In January 2010, the Conpany filed an applhication wath the NYPSC for new electnoty base rates, effective Japuary 2011, wiich
would terminate the Merger Rate Plan ("MEP™) one vear early. The Company filed for an mcrease m the base tansmession and
dismbuhion reverme of $361.2 mallion based on a refum on equuty of 11.1% and equty ratio of 50.01% for rate year 2011, While the
Company filed for a three-vear rate case commencmyg Jamiary 1, 2011 through December 31, 2013, Department of Public Serace
(“DIPS™) S¢aff responded to a one-year rate case. In January 2011, the NYPSC granted the request for an increzse m reverme of
approsamately $112 million, includmg recovery of $40 million in competitive transition charges, with a 9.1% retom on equity. The
MWYPSC gave the Company the option of recering a 9.3% retum on equity, which would result in a revenue requrement merease
totaling approsamately 1119 million. if it agreed not to file another general rate case prior to Janumary 1, 2012, In comespondence dated
Jamuary 31, 2011, the Conmpany adwised the NYPSC that it accepted the option and filed tanf¥s to reflect a 9.3% retun on equuty. OF
the mmerease granted, $50 mulhon m reverme was established as temporary rates and 15 subject to the results of the NYPSC s audit of
seryice company costs allocated to the Company. The NYPSC also estzblished a fixed level of 5298 milhon per vear for the
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Company’'s costs assoclated with the site investigaton and remediation (“5IR.7) of former manufactured gas plants (“MWGP:s™) and other
emvironmental sites. While the Company had previowsly recovered all pmdently incewred SIE costs, for any ammial spend zbove the
fixed level, 80% will now be placed info a defenal account for recovery in a fufure rate case and the other 20% wall be the
respoensibibity of the Company. For any anmual spend below the fived level. a credit wall be appled to the defarral account.

The WYPSC adopted the capital expendibares stipulation entered mto between the Company, DFS Staff, and Multiple Intervencors in
the rate cazs, which addresses, among other things, the Compary’'s capital budget and investments for fiseal vears 2011 and 2012, The
m:tmrafcapmlreﬂectedm&e&mpau} smtﬂﬁ:r{:almiarmarﬂﬂll 15 subject to refimd to customers if the Company fals o
mvest at the levels agreed in the shpulaton In addihon, the MYPSC approved the revenue decoupling stipulation entered mic between
the Company, DPS Staff the New Yook Power Authonty, and Pace/NEDC which allows for the mmplementation of 2 revenue
decoupling mechamsm whereby the Conmparmy’s base rates ame admsted ammually as a result of the reconciliahion between allowsd
reverme and billed reverme.

(raz Rate Casze Filing

In May 2009, the NYPSC approved a jomt proposal that provides for a two-vear rate plan, with an annual increase of $39.4 mullion
with inerementz] adjustments in the second vear to reflect chanzes in cortain expenses based on an zllowed retum on equty of 102 %
and a equity rzto of 43.7%. The joint proposal also includes a revenue decouphng mechamism negative revemue adjustments for
falhwe to meet certam service quality performance metnes and a cormmodity-related bad debt meovery mechamsm that adjusts for
fluctnations m commodity prices. The new rates went into effect on May 20, 2009, In Apnl 2010, the Company filed to increase rates
by approscdmately £13.9 mullion effective May 20, 2010 based on increases in certain costs. The MYPSC crdered the new rates to go
mto effect on a temporary basis and m Auvgust 2010, the NYPSC approved the rates on a permanent basis effective wath the date of
such order.

Transmission Rate Case Filing

In February 2008, the Conpany filed with the FERC a formmla rate (the “Trapsmmssion Service Charge™ or “TSC”) for customers that
take tansmission service wnder the New York Independent System Operator (YISO tanff The rate took effect on October 1,
2008 subject to refund. The FERC directed heaning and setflement judze proceedings to resolve the remammg confested 1ssues m the
proceedmz. On Apnl 6, 2009, the Company filed a settlemnent apreement which was accepted by the FERC by 15 order 155ued on June
22 2009, and wiuch resolved all issues 1o the proceedms. The setflement proveded for an authonzed retwn on equuty of 11.5%. The
effective date for the setflement was Jamuanry 30, 2009 with a phase-in of the settlement rate over the penod Jamuary 30 twough Time
30, 2009. In July 2009, the Company refinded to customers a total of $7.1 nullion, inclusive of FERC requived interest, for amounts
collected m excess of the settlement rates for the penod of October 2008 through June 2009, Under the WYISO tanff, the Company 1=
requred to submut an “Annual Update™ to FERC in June of each vear, updating the Conpany’s TSC rate under the FER.C-approved
forrmila to become effective as of Fuly 15t of that vear. Certain parties have raised 1ssues with the Company’s Annual Update filing=.
In Felbruary 2010, the FERC accepted 2 proposed Stipulzhon and Agresment modifying the caleulaton of the Long-Term Debt Cost of
Capital Rate subnutted m the 2009 Annual Update. In January 2011, the FERC accepted m an unpublished letter order the Company's
negotated settlement of the hmmted 15mmes raised by the parbies on the 2010 Anmmzl Update filng mehiding remorval from the formmla
rate a component reflecting the Temporary State Energy & Uthty Conservation Assessment (“Temporary State Assessment”™) under
Section 18-z of the MNew Yerk Public Serace Law to prevent duplicate charging of that 18-2 assessment to enhhes who are dwectly
assessed or are otherwize exempt from such asseszment Omn December 9, 2011 the Conpany submutted TSC rate adjustments to the
FERL resolving 1ssues raised in response to the Company’s 2011 Armmuz] Update. The revermes resulting from the TSC formmla rate
are charged to wholesale tansomssion customers and credited back to retail electric distibution customers through the Trapsnusmon
Revenue Admstment Clause mechanizm

Other Regulatwry Marters

In Februzry 2011, the NYPSC selacted Crverland Consulting Inc., 3 memagement consulting firm to perform a management audit of
NGUSA's affiliate cost allocaton, policies and procedures. The audit of these service conpamy charges seeks to determume 1f amy
service company transactions have resulted in unreasonable costs to Mew York customers for the provision of debvery serace. If
potentially matenal levels of misallocated or inappropriate sermvice company costs ave discovered, at the divection of the NYPSC, the
mvestigation will be expanded to prior vears to determmne if 2 material amount of mosallocated or mzpproprate costs under these
SErVICE Company confracts have been charged to the New York uibfies. A report of this review to the NYPSC 15 anficipated m Sprng
2012, At the present e we are not aware of amy matenal misallocation of costs among owr affiliates and we do not expect the audit to
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result in any material adjustment to our financial statements.

In February 2011, the WYPSC mstituted 3 statewide proceeding to review its pobcies regarding the finding mechanizims supporting
SIE expenditures and directing the New York State’s uhbhes to asast im developmg a comprebensrve record of: (1) the cwrent and
fuhme scope of utihty SIE programes; (2) the cwrrent cost controls m place by utthiies and opportumtes to mmprove such cost controls;
(3} the appropnate allocation of costs among customers and, potenhally, shamholders; and (4} methods for recovenng SIE costs
appropriately bome by customers m 3 way that minmmzes the impact. In arcordance with the NYPSC s order the Admimistrative Law
Judge 1550ed 2 Recommended Decision on Movember 3, 2011, The MYPSC has not vet nled on thess recommendzhons.

In Novemsber 2010, the FERC commenced an audit of the Conpany for the penod from Jamary 1, 2009 twough December 31, 2009
to evaluate the Company’'s compliance with the FERC's: (1) Umform System of Accowmts for pubhc uhlbites; (2) Form No. 1 Annual
mpmraquremennufmajmdemﬂlm and (3) Form Mo, 34, Cuarterly financial report of electric utihties. The aundit 1=
currently engoins. Mo formal findings have been comrmmicated by the FERC to date.

In Movember 2008, the FERC commenced an audit of NGUSA meluding its service compames and other affihates m the National
Gnd boldng company systemn. The audit evaluated owr comphiance with: (1) cross-mbsidization restrichions on affibiate fransachons;
("}accumng,mcurdkaepmzandmpmgreqmm {3) preservaton of records requirements for holding compames and servace
compames; and (4) Uniform System of Accounts for centrabized semace compames. The final audit report from the FERC was
recerved m February 2011, In Aprl 2011, NGUSA rephed to the FERC and outhned its plan to address the findings m the report,
winch we are cwrently m the process of mplementinz. Mone of the findings had a matenal 1mpact on the financial statements of the
Company.

In itz September 12, 2007, "Order Auwthon=ing Acqmsiion subject to Conditions and MMaking Some Fevenue Eequirement
Deternunations for EevSpan Energy Delivery New York and Eevipan Energy Delivery Long Island”, 1ssued in Case 06-M-087E,
the NYPSC authonzed the merger of EevSpan Corporation and MNational Grnd subject to the adopton of vanous financial and other
condinons. One of the conditions was the requiremsent that the Company 15sue a class of preferred stock having one share (the “Golden
Share™), subordmate to any ensing prefared stock, the holder of which would have votmg nghts that lomet the Conmpany's nght to
commence anyv voluntary banlouptey, howdaton, recervership or simlar proceeding without the consent of the holder of such share of
stock. The WNYPSC subsequently authonzed the issuance of the Golden Share to a trustee, G55 Holdings, Inc. ("GS5"), who wall hold
the Golden Share subject to a Services and Indemmrty Agreement requining (G55 to vote the Golden Share in the best inferests of MNewr
York State. The Golden Share was 1ssued by the Company on Tuly §, 2011

The Company recerved federal income fax refiunds covermg the tax years of 1991 through 1995 m the amount of 5256 mulhon,
mehsive of 5133 malbon of interest, from the Internal Revenue Servce (TRS™) m March 2003 and August 2004, The Company
made a filmg with the WYPSC and proposed to credit $7.2 milhon to 15 customers and recorded the resulting regulatory habibity and
earmings mpact in March 2009 The Company subsequently entered into 2 settlement wath the parhes m comnechon with certam
adjustments which resulted mn an additional $18.7 million credit to its customers, including approsamately 573 million n carrving
charges (through December 200%) due to the delay m filing the refimd nofice and $11.4 mullion m full settlement of all other
outstandine 1ssues. In March 2010, the Company made 3 supplemental filmg to provade procedures put m place by the Company to
ensure that all futwre meome tax refimds would be toely noticed. In Apnl 2010, the WYPSC 1zsued an order adoping the subnmtted
jount proposal.  The Company wnll contmme to acorue camvmg charges for gas customers wmil such tme as the deforred amownts are
passed back to gas customers.

In October 2007, the Company filed a prelinmnary apphcation with the WYPSC regarding the implementation of the Follow-on Marger
Credit associated with the EeySpan merger. The Company mdicated that the merger would result in the savings allocable to the
Company of approxmately 340 million for the period from September 2007 through Decernber 2011, In the second quarter of 2008,
the WYPSC 155ued its decimion requinng a Follow-on Merger Credit of approcomately 556 mallion, mncludine 54 pulbon of additonal
cradit bazed on settlement between Multiple Intervencrs, the Conpany and the WYPSC. In Julw 2010, the NYPSC adopted the terms of
the jomt proposzl and directed the Company to record the proposed credits accordingly. The defemred zas credit wall be in the
Company’s next general zas rate proceadmg.

Capital Investment

In Decembear 2007, the Compamy filed with the MYPSC a Petition for Special Ratemaking seeling authonization to defer for later rate
recovery 30% of the revenue requrement mpact dwing calendar year 2008 of specified capitzl programs and operating expensas that
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are dwectly associated with these programs. In the order approving the EevSpan merger, the NYFPSC held that the rate impacts
associated wath cerfam merementa]l mvestments during the remaimmg penod of the MEP would be hinuted to not more than 50% of the
total rate mpact as ulhmately determned by the NYPSC.

In Septemnber 2008, the NYPSC 1mmued 1t order on the Compary’s Decemnber 2007 Pention for Special Ratemakms The NYPSC
stated that the Company’s multi-vear capital program should satsfy the materality requrement to qualify for defenzl. However, the
NYPSC concluded that the Conpany’s petition was prematme because 1t was based on a forecast of capital orvestments. The NYPSC
mstmucted the Company to supplement ifs petiion using achm] mformston once known, In Aprl 2009, the Comparny filed a
supplementzl petihon contaiming the actual expenditures for 2008 pursuant to the NYPSC's order. In May 2010, the Company filed 2
request for recovery of meremental mvestment 1n 2009 in another Petiion for Special Ratemmabong to the WYPSC. In May 2011, the
Company filed 2 request for recovery of incremental imvestment m 2010 in another Petiion for Special Ratenaling to the WYPSC. On
Novembar 14, 2011, the Company filed a joint proposal to settle all these proceedings. On December 16, 2011, the Commmzsion
adopted the jomt proposal, which authonized the Company to mclude the following m the 13-month deferral recovery swcharge
discussed below (1) $19 mullion of mcremental caprtal mvestment: and () meremental Hiricane Irene storm costs of $22.7 million
Pll: the amowumt of any adjustment made by the Conmussion to the deferral balances mmeluded in the onigmal $236.2 mlhon filing, up
to $35 pulhon

Temporary State Aszessment Pursnant to PSL Section 18-a

In hme 2009, the Company made a zas and elecine compliance filing with the WYPSC regarding the implementation of the Temporary
State Asseszment The WNYPSC authonized recovery of the mevenues required for payvment of the Temporary State Assessment
mehding canying charges, subject to reconcthation over five vears, Tuby 1, 2009 through hane 30, 2014, In subsequent compliance
filmes m June 2010 amd 2011, ﬂJECumpmynn‘rad&atnmmdsmmmnm gas and electnc Temporary State Asseszment
swcharges for the Fuly 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011 and July 1, 2011 through Fume 30, 2012 recovery penods. At December 31,
2011, 51.6 mulhon was deferred pendms recovery; 523.3 mulhion was recorded at December 31, 2010.

Compliance Filing to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Elsctric Rates and Petition to Recover Catain Defaral
Balances

COm Fuly 29, 2011, the Company made a compliance fhmg with the NTPSC to remove Competitive Transiion Charges (“CTCs”) from
electric rates and recover certain deferral aceount balances. In the Flactric Rate Case Ovder, the WYPSC directed the Company to file
tanff revisions, to become effective Jamuary 1, 2012, to remove the CTCs from rates and estzblish a mechanizm to recover certam
defemral account balances. The Company has proposed elinunating $544.9 nullion of CTCs from mtes partially offset by the proposed
recovery of 52362 mulhon of outstandme deferral account balances over a 1 5-month penod. On Decermber 16, 2011, the Cormms=sion
approved the Company’s compliance filmgz with modifications. The Commm=ssion authonzed the Company to recover $247.6 pullion in
outstanding deferral account balances over a 15-month pened but condibioned recovery on Staff's ability to audit and made
subsequent adjusiments to some of the balances that 5taff had not conpleted audiimg.  Amy pmpur:-,ed adjustment will be addressed m
the Company's pext rate case. Incloded in the 52476 nullion was $25.2 milhion of Huricane Irene storm costs that the Commmssion
allowed the Company to recover, subject to Staff audit and disposition 1 the next 1ate case. In addinon, the Comrmssion extendad the
amaortization penied beyond 15-months for the Conpany’s P3C 214 customer classes. The balance of the deferrals not recovered from
these classes dwng the 15-month period will be recovered from these classes over 2 subsequent period to be deterrmned in the
Comparmy’'s next rate case.

Note 3, Emplovee Benefit:

The Company participates m several non-contributory defined benefit persion plans (the “Pension Plans™) and several postretirement
benefits other than pension plans (the “PBOP Plan=", together with the Pension Plans, the “Plans™) with another Nahonal Grd
submidiary. In general, we caleulate benefit= under these plans based om age. vears of semace and pay uwsng March 31 as a
meznrement date. In additon. the Conpany also sponsors a defined contribution plan for ehzble enployees.

Penzion Plans

The Pensaion Plans are comprised of both quakified and pon~qualified plans. The qualified pension plan prosides substantially all wmon
enmplovess and non-umon emplovess hired before JTamuaey 1, 2011 with a retivement banefit  The quahfied pension plan 15 3 cash
balance pension plan design in which pay-based credits are applied based on semvice time and miterest credits are apphed at rates set
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forth m the plan.  For non-umen emplovees, effective January 1, 2011, pav-based credits are based on a combimation of service time
and age In additien a large mumber of employees hired by the Company prior to July 1998 are cash balance design parficipants who
recerve 3 larger benefit 1f =o vialded under pre-cazh balance conversion final average pay formmula provisions. Mon-umen emmplovess
hired by the Comparmy between July 1, 1998 and December 31, 2010 and wmion enplovess hived on or after July 1, 1998 participate m
the cash balance design provizions only. The non-quabified pension plans provide additional defined pension benefits to certain ehizible
execufTves.

The finding policy 15 deteromned largely by the Commpany's rate agreements with the WYPSC and the amount recoversd m rates.
However, the contmbution to the qualified pension plan for any year wall not be less than the mummmm amount required wder TRS
regulations. The expected contmbuton to the qualified pension plan during the 2012 calendar vear 1= approsomately $67 milhon. A
portion of thesze conmbutions will be made by the Conmpany.

PEOP Plans

PBOP Plans provide health care and hfe inswwrance coverage to elimble retired emplovees. Elimbality 15 based on age and length of
service Tequirements and. in most cases, retiiees nmst contrbute to the cost of their coverage. The PBOP Plans ae finded based on
rate agresments with the NYPSC and amounts recovered m rates. The expected contibution to the PBOP Plans dunng the 2012
calendar year 1s approsamately $235 mullion. A pertion of these contibutions will be made by the Company.

Dgfined Contriburion Plan

The Conpany has a defined confribution pension plan (enployes savings fimd plan) that covers substantially all enmplovees. Employer
matching contmbutions of $7.4 million and %6.6 mullion were expensed for the years ended December 31, 2011 and December 31,
2010, respectively.

Net Periodic Costz and Amount Recognized in Other Comprehenzive Income

The following table summanzes the Conpany’s net penod benefit cost durng the vears ended December 31, 2011 and Decensber 31,
2010:

Pension Plans PBOP Plans
December 31, December 31,
1011 2010 2011 2010
fim thowsandy of dollars)
Service cost, benefits eamed duning the year 5 13840 § 22991 5 16086 5§ 15014
Interest cost 65,665 70,072 T8,713 81,692
Expected retum on plan assets (100,636) (93,237 (51,113} (37,968)
Amortization of unrecognized prier semice cost 4 805 4,743 12,763 12,694
Amortization of unrecognized net loss G66T2 50453 A58 837 41,833
Met peniedic benefit costs before settlement 63346 64,027 DE 186 113,269
Settlement loss - 625 - -
Curtailment - - (485 -
Special termination benefits (VERO)* - 267 - -
Met perodic benefit cost 5 63346 § 44019 5 94701 § 113169

* Epecial termination benefits consist of costs related to Volmtary Early Bstirement Offer {("VERO"™).

The followingz tzble summanzes other pre-tax changes m plan assets and benefit obligztons recogmzed prmanly m the Company's
regulatory assets for the vears ended December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010:
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Pension Phns FHOP Plans
December 11, December 11,
2011 2010 1011 010

Netactuaralloss 5 164,142 5353276 5 161995 § 22020

Prior semvice cost 34 479 38,298 33 781 33440
Total 3 198621 301574 8 185776 § 175450

The NYPS('s statement of policy requures that prior service costs and zains and losses be amorbzed over a 10-vear penod caleulated
on 2 vintage vear baziz. The followmg table represents the Flans” estinated net actuanal loss and prior semvice cost that will be
amortized from regulatory assets and acoummlated other comprehensve income (loss) dunng the calendar year 2012

Expected Amorimton
December 31, 2012
Pension Plans PROP Plans

fin thousawds of dellars)

Wet actuamnal lozs % 86,276 i 51,300

Prior service cost 5133 12 309
Total 3 91409 % 63,609

As the Commpany particrpates 1 the Plans wath other Natonal Grd subsidianes, only a portion of these amounts will be recorded 2= an
expense by the Comparny.
Changes in Bengfir Obligations and Asseits

The benefit obhgation assets and fimded status of the Plans cammot be presented separately for the Company as the Company
participates in the Plans wath an affihated Mational Grid Service Company. The following table summmanizes the change m the Plans’
benefit ohhigation and fimdad statws:
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Pension Plans PHOP Plans
December 31, December 31,
1011 1010 1011 2010

{in thousands af deilars)

Change in benefit ablipation:

Benefit obligation at beginning of year § (1,209 263) 5 (1.139.351) §(1.460907) 5 (1.22848E)
Service cost (25, 490) [27.541) (18,445) (17.258)
Interest cost on projected bensfit obligation (75.366) (76.379) (81,908) (85.243%)
Wet actuarial (Joss) gain (45, 566) (1466.927) 135 (197.622)
Benefits paid 141 430 111.062 77,77 70,030
Actual M edicare Part D Subsidy received - - (5,307T) (4,890
Settlements (lump sum) - 1.543 - -
Plan amendments - (1.147) (30F) 2,073
EReduction in Workforce Impact - - 1920 -
Healthcare reform amendment - - - (6.500)
Sp ecial termination bensfits (VERD) - (1.321) - 3]
Benefit obligation at end of year (1,306,155) (1,290 163) (1,488 944) (1.460.9207)
Change in plan assetfs:
Fair valie of plan assets at beginning of year 1,515,067 1,265.400 637 440 508,875
Actual return (loss) on plan assets 108112 171.166 (1,395) 70,590
Company contributions 128 390 192,016 174,350 114,600
Benefits paid (142.430) (111.062) (T1,50%) (56.626)
Settlements (lomp sum) - (2.543) - -
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 1,609, 13% 1,515,067 738,586 637440
Funded status 31,884 215,804 (T47,058) (823 467)
Unrecopnized actuaial loss and prior service cost
to be recognized at fiscal year end* 15873 (53.001) 33,058 [34.753)
Wet amount recognized § 318,757 5 150813 5 (TL4000) §F (B3BI1D)

*Under the oument acoounting mmdance, the Conpany will recognize the fimded stams as of the date of the fiscal yearend The unrecognized
actnarisl gxins or losses and unrecogmized prior service cost will be recorded as an incresse of decresse to the pension liability with an ofset to

regulatory assets and other conprehensive mcome (loss).
The amounts recogmized in the zccompamyins balance sheets are as follows:

Pension Plans PEOP Plans
December 11, December 11,
011 1010 011 010
fin thousands off dollars)
Other corrent liabiities % (460) 3§ (2.080) § (15,000) ] (4, 600)
Emp loyee pension and ether benefits 319,649 171,844 (649.877) (B66,824)

Expected Bengfit Pqyments
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Based on cwrrent assunaptions, the Compary expects to nake the following benefit payments and recetve the following subsidies from
the 11.5. Federal Government subsequent to Decermnber 31, 2011:
Pension Postretitement

Forthe Year Ended December 31, Benefits Benefits Subsidies
(in thousands afdellars)

12 1 114248 3 75,0312 $ 4,804
2013 117,388 78432 5473
014 124 359 81408 6,042
015 130,330 84,735 6,631
2016 137,301 B7.887 7,210
Thereafter 693 255 477068 45,5460

Total ] 13168381 3 885,752 ¥ 75825

As a result of the Medicare Act of 2003, the Company recenves a federal subsidy for sponsonng a retivee healthears plan that provides
3 benefit that 1= actuanally equivalent to Medieare Part T

Azsumptions

The weighted-average assumptions used to deternune the benefit ocblizations are as follows:

Pension Plans FBOP Plan:
December 31, Diecember 11,
1011 2010 101 2010
Discount rate 5.090% 610 545% G6.10%%
Expected emm on plan assets B0 B 00%s T.75% 738%
Eate of compensation increase 350 3.50%% n'a n'a

The weighted-anerage assumptions used to deteromne the net peniodic cost for the vears ended December 31, 2011 and December 31,
2010 are as follows:

Penczion Plans

1011 2010
Jam to Mar Apr to Dec Jan to Mar Aprio Dec
Discount rate 6.1004 000 7.30% 6. 10%%
Rate of compensation mcrease 1 50% 350% 3.50% 3.50%
Expected long-term rate of retum on assets  §.000% T.75% B.00% B.00%
PHOP Plans
1011 010
Jam to Mar Apr to Dec Jan to Mar Aprio Dec
Discount rate 6.10% 5.45% 7.30% 6.10%
Expected long-term rate of refum on asset T7.38% T.75% 7.25% T.38%
Union 50004 T.T5% 7.75% B0
Expected long-term rate of reium on assets NiA NiA N/A N/A

The Conmpany selects its discount rate assumphon based upon rates of return on highly rated corporate bend y1elds mn the marketplace
a5 of each meammwemeant date. Specifically, the Company uses the Hewitt Top CQuartile Dhiseount Crrve along with the expected fithwre
cash flows from the Company retirement plans to determine the weighted average discoumt rate assumpton
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The expected rate of retrn for varous passive asset classes 15 based both on analymis of lstorical rates of retwm and forward locking:
analy=is of nsk premmmes and yields. Cwvent market condifions, such as inflahion and mterest rates, are evaluated in connection with
the sething of the long-term assumpiion. A spaall premum 1= added for active manapernent of both equity and fixed meome secwrhes.
The rates of retamn for each asset class are then weighted I accordance wath the achuzl asset allocaton resulhng m a long-term refum
on asset rate for each plan.

The assumed health care cost tend mtes are as follows:

1011 2010
Jan to Mar Apr to Dec Jan to Mar Aprio Dec

Health care cost trend rate

Initial rate — Fre 63 5500 §.50% B.50% B.50%
Initial rate — Post 65 B 5004 B.00% 0.50% B.50%
Initial Bx B2E0g B.T5% N/A 9.25%
Ultimate rate 5000 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Year ultimate rate is reached
- Pra 63 017 1018 2015 2017
-Post &3 017 017 20146 2017
-Fx ol 1019 N/A 2019

A one-percentage-point change m the assumed health care cost trend rate would bave the following effects:

Cme-Percentage-Point Incrsas i Decrexss
(in thousands af doilars)

Total of service cost plns mtersst cost 1 16,065 3 (5619
Postretirement benefit obligation 1493 807 (171, 498)
Plan Assets

The Company manages benefit plan mvestments to mumnmze the long-term cost of operating the plans, wath a reasonable level of nsk.
Fask tolerance 15 determmined as a result of a penedic assetliability study which analvzes plan habilities and plan fiunded status and
results in the deternunation of the allocation of assets across equity and fixed meome secmifies. Equity mmrestments are broadly
diversified across US. and non-U.S. stocks, as well as across growih, value, and small and large capitahization stocks. Likewise, the
fixed mcome portfolio 1= breadly drversified across the varous fived meome market sepments.  Small mvestments are also held m
prrvate equty, with the objective of enhancing long-term retums while mproving portfolio drrersificatton.  For the PEOPF plan. since
the sammmmes on a porton of the zssets ame fxzble, those 1veshments are manazed to mexmize after tax retwms consistent with the
broad asset class parameters established by the asset allocation study. Imvestment 1izk and refwm are reviewed by NGUSA's
mvesiment copmmttes on a quarterly basis.

The target assat zllocations for benefit plans as of December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 are as follews:
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Pension Plans Hon-union PBOPs Union PEOPs
December 31, December 31 December 31
11 2010 1011 2010 2011 2010
5. equities 17% 20% 44% Hea 34% 34%%
Gobal eguities {mchiding U.5.) To e g 0% 118 12%
{Hobal tactical asset allocation 10%40 10% 0y % 17%0 17%
Non-U.5. equities % 10% 6% 26% 178 17%
Fimed incoms S0%0 4005 30ty 30% 1084 20%
Private equity 4% 5% 0y % 080 0%
Fealastate 4% e g 0% 0% 093
Infastructure 2% Ex L] % 0% 0%
100% 100% 100 % 100% 10080 100%

* A dynamic asset allocation was adopted in Movember 2011 for the Pension plan which will zraduslly reduce the risk of the portfolio as fimded
status increases over tme.

Fair Value Msasurements

We determme the fair value of plan assets wsmg madjusted quoted prices n achve markets (Level 1) or pricing mputs that are
observable (Level 2) whenever that mformation 15 available We use unobserable inputs (Level 3) o estunate famr value only when
relevant observable mputs are not available. We elassify assets within this far value nerarehy based on the lowest level.

The followang fzblas depict by level, wathin the far value hierarchy, the plan assets as of December 31, 2011 and Decamber 31, 20010:
December 31, 2011
Lewl 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Total
(in thousands ofdallars)

Pension Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents § 234 5 54,172 1 - 5 344046
Equity 281908 318,258 11,738 612805
Fixed mcome securities 173,470 40,973 26,977 211,420
Prefemed securities 443 - - 443
Private equity - - 60818 G0 B18
Fealestate - - 60,091 60,091
Total ] 457 145 ] 913403 5 138615 5 1600173
PEROP Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents § - 1 35375 1 - £ 15375
Equity 180,963 320478 16,856 518307
Fired income securnties 935,066 52,508 36,605 185,079
Total £ 176028 5 408,361 5 53,561 5 T35 851
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December 31, 2010
Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Total
{in thousands afdollars)

Pension Assets:

Cash and cash eguivalents 3§ (50 3 36,777 3 - 3 36,727
Equity 307,496 390,667 29 8446 728,008
Fied income securities 151,054 417,902 80,475 568,441
Prefemmed securities 1,298 - - 1,298
Private egquity - - 51,496 31,496
Eealestare - - 28 522 28,522
Total 3 460 508 13 545 348 b3 190 339 % 1514493
PEOP Aszats:
Cazh and cash eguivalents § - 3 17,2465 3 - 3 17,2465
Equity 138,181 294 622 11,583 444 588
Fioed income secnmities 103,321 44,654 25957 175,942
Preferred s ecurities 421 - - 421
Total 5 141 923 b3 358 551 b 37540 3 635014

Following 1= a desoriphion of the valuation methodologies used at December 31, 2011 for pension and other postrefirement benefit
assets measured at fair value. The pension and other postretivement benefit assets can be imvested in any of the following categones.

Cash and cash equivalents

Interest beanng cash 15 valued at the wvestment prmeipal plus all accrued mierest. Temporary cash mvestment and short-term
mvesiments are valued at erther the imvestment principal phos all accrued mterest or the et asset value of shares held by the Plans at
vear end.

Egquity and preferred securities
Cormmon stocks, preferred stocks, and real estate mvestment trusts are valued wing the official closs of the primary market on whoch
the mdividuz] securities are traded.

Fixad income securities and fiture confracts

Frxed mcome secunities (which melude corporate debt secumities, mmmueipal fixved meome secimities, US Government and Govermment
agency secirifies meohlding povernment mortzaze backed securthes, mdex hroked government bonds, and state and loczl bonds)
convertible securties, demvatrves, (includmz mievest rate swaps, credit default swaps, mdex swaps, financial fitures and other
demmatives except certam ophons traded on an exchange and forergn forward exchange contracts) and mmrestments m secinthes lendmz
collateral (which mclede repurchase agreements, asset backed securifies, floating rate notes and tme deposits) are valed with an
mstituhonzl bid valuation. A bid valuation 15 an estimated price at which a dealer would pay for 2 security (typically mn an msttufional
round lot). Offentimes, thess evalustons are based on proprietary models which pnoing vendors establizh for thess parposes. In some
cases there may be marmazl sources when primary vendeors do not supply prices.

Private equity and real estare

Cormmingled equty fimds, commungled spectal equity fumds, limited partnerships, rezl estate, venture capatal and other prvestments are
valed wing evaluations (3 good fath opimon as to what a buver m the markeiplace would pay for a secwity — typically In an
m=titwhonzl round lot-in a ourrent sale), based on proprietary models, or based on the et asset valua.

The asset classes hsted m the tables above may also be held in the following imestment veluelas:
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Mutual fimds, common and collective trusts, and pooled separate accounts are valued at the net asset value of shares held by the Plan
at vear end.

1(33-12 fmvesoment sntities
The tustes, mvestment advizer, and’or general pariner determumes the value of the pooled trust fimd and the umits thereof Thos
valation 15 generally determmned monthly and 15 based on the value of underhying securifies. For some 103-12 investments, the
finaneial informzton 1= provaded 1 the quarterly statements that are typrcally provided more than 30 davs after quarter end. Because
of this time lag, irvestment units for these 103-12 mvestment enfities are valued as of the Plan vear end usmg the available statement
from the prior quarter end

The methods described zbove may produce a far value caleulation that may not be indicative of net realizable value or reflective of
fuhmre far values, Furthermore, while menapernent believes s valhation methodolomes are appropriate and conmistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodolomies or assunptions to deteroune the far value of certain fimancial metmoments could
result in a different far value measrement at the reporting date.

The following 15 2 summary of changes n the far value of the pension plan’s Level 3 wwestments:

Pension Plan Assets FBOP Plan Assets
December 31, December 31,
1011 2010 1011 2010
(tn thousands af dollars)
Balance at beginning of year %100 330 5 120,707 5 A7540 5 -
Transfers out of Level 3 (98.357) (20,812 (23,060) (11,502)
Transfers in to Level 3 20,787 11,133 14 051 11,624
Actmal gain orloss on plan assets
included m eammgs (or changes in net assets) 1388 o0 (41) 122
included in regulatory assets and habiitias 18,640 16,567 2475 4,823
Purchazes 177,045 173,264 14 476 41,640
Sales (150,717) {112,340 (1580) (9,167)
Balance at end of year 238,625 § 190,339 5 53561 ¥ 37,5340

Note 4, Udlity Plant

At December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, uahiy plant, at cost, and acoimmlated depreciation and amortization are as follows:
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Decemher 31,
011 2010
fin thousands afdollarz)
Flant and nmchmery § 8745818 5 §.435,596
Goodwall 1,289,132 1289132
Land and buldmgs 464,032 458354
Assets in construction 209,679 130,792
Idotor velacle and office equipment 17,311 17360
Software and other mtangmbles 11.640 15485
Total 10,741,622 10444728
Accnrmlated deprecmtion and ameetization (3. 230,914y {3,163 85T)
Uity plant, net § T.510,708 5 7280871
MNote £, Income Taxes
The components of federal and state income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:
{in thousands gf dellars)
Cumrent tax expense:
Federal 5 131,647 b 136,492
State 14,961 5475
Total current taxexpense 146,608 141 967
Deferred taxexpense (benefit):
Federzl (59.490) (81.498)
State 7,382 92,015
Total meome tax (benefit) expense (B1.605) 10517
Amortized mvestment tax credits, net '’ (1,984) (1.664)
Total mecome taxexpense 5 63,019 i 150,820
Total meome taxes m the statements of meomes:
Income taxes charged to operations 5 67,799 i 153234
Income taxes credited to other mcome (deductions) {4,780} (2414)
Total 5 63,019 b3 150,820

(1) Ervestment tax credits (“ITC™) are being defirred and amortized over the deprecisble life of the property giving rise to the credits,

Reconcihizton between the expected federal income fax expense, uwsng the federal statutory rate of 353% to the Company's actual
meome tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 1= as follows:
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Years Ended December 31,

1011

2010

fin thousands afdollars)

Computed tax 5 67753 3 102,148
Change in computed taxes resubing from:
Depreciation differences not nommalized 21,346 14743
Femoval costs not normalized {15.595) (15.925)
State income tax net of fedeml benefi 14,850 40,515
Intercompany taxallocation {14.687) (31,067
Provision to retum adjusiments (2,726) (793)
Allowance for equity funds used during constuction (2,121) (1429
Investment tax credit (1,984 (1,664
Andit and related reserve movements - (7.642)
Medicare subsidy, mchding Patient Protection
and Affordable Care Act effect, net - 51878
Orher tems - net (3,817 (54)
Total (4.734) 48672
Federland state ncome taxes ] 63019 3 150,820
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Sigmficant components of the Company's pet defermred tax assets and hiabihties at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010 are as
follows:
December 31,
1011 2010
(in thowsands ofdellars)

Deferred taxassets:

Pansions, PFBOP and other enployee benefits 5 206,657 5 336,582
Eeserme - envionmental 191,257 187423
Alowance for uncollectible accounts 78575 80 823
Other items 35792 108,183
Total deforred taxassets £65,151 713,011
Deferred tax liabilities:
Froperty related differences 1 480,058 1,550,845
Begulatory assets - other 136,232 329 845
Begulatory assets - environmental 185 4583 216,961
Begulatory assets - merger rate plan siranded costs - 201,953
Other items 254,160 03,155
Total defemred tax liabilities 1155033 21302 760
Ket deferred imcome tax liabilities § 1500652 3 1678749
Deferred mvestment taxcredits 3 13415 ] 25,309

(1} There iz a valation allowsnce of $11.6 million at December 31, 2011 As of December 31, 2011, the Conmpany has spproximately $160 nillion
of state net operating losses ("MNOL") which will expire befwesn 2012 and 2032 The Company believes that it is more likaly than not that the benefit
from the state MOL carmyforwards will not be realized. In recognition of this nsk, the Company has provided a valustion allowance of $11.6 million
on the deferred tax assets relatng to the state MOL camyforwards. At Decamber 31, 2010, the Conmpany had no valuaton allowance.

The Comxpary 15 3 member of the National Grnd Holdings Ine. (NGHI™) and subsidianes consolidated federal meome tax retmm. The
Compamny has jont and several liability for any potentizl assessments agam=t the consolidated group.

The Conmpany adopted the provisions of FASE gwdance which clanifies the accountng for uncertam fax posiions as modified by
FEREC Docket ATOT-2-000. FASE pundance provides that the financial efferts of a tax position shall mitially be recogmuzed when it 1=
more hkely than not, based on the techmeal ments, that the posthon will be sustaned upon exsnunation, asammng the positon will be
andited and the teong authorty has full krowledee of all mlevant mformaton FERC Docket ATD7-2-000 1=sues supplementary
gundance requinng entites to confinue to recognize defered moome taxes for Comnussion accounting and reporting parposes based on
the difference between positions taken in tax retums filed or expected to be filed and amowmts reported 1n the financial statements

As of December 31, 2010, the Conpany’s unrecogmized tax benefits totaled $1.2 million, of whick $0.8 mullion would affect the
effective tax rate, if recogmzed  As of December 31, 2011, the Company bhad no umrecogmrzed tax benefit=. The wnrecosmzed tax
benefits are ncluded in other deferred liabilites in the accompanying balance sheets.

The followmg table reconciles the changes mn the Company’s unrecogmized tax benefits for the vears ended December 31, 2011 and
December 31, 2010:
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Year:s Ended December 31,
011 2010
{in thousands efdellars)

Balance at the begmnmg of the vear 5 182,058 5 60,157
Addifions based on taxposwons related to the pnor vears 14,069 100,572
Additions based on taxposiions related to the cument vear 16,149 21329

332,27 182 058
Less: unrecognized taxbenefit= on temporary differences 222276 180 881

Balance at the end ofthe vear 5 - 5 L177

As of Decemsber 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the Company has accrued for interest related to umrecogmized tax benafits of $22
milhon and 5126 mulhon respectively. Thimng years ended December 31, 2011 and December 31 2010, the Conpany recorded
interest expense of 59.4 pullion and interest benefit of 2.3 million, respectrvely. The Company recognizes accrued interest related to
unrecogmzed tax benefits i other mierest expense and related penalives, if applicable, m non-operatmg expenses. Mo penaltes were
recognized durmg the vears ended December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010.

Federal meome tax rehoms have been exammed and all issues have been agreed with the Intemnal Beverme Service (“IRS”) and the
MGHI consolidated filng group through March 31, 2004, Dhoing the year ended December 31, 2010, the NGHI consclidated group
reached an agreement with the IRS that contaimed 2 settlement of the majonty of the mncome tax 1ssues related to the vears ended
March 31, 20035 through March 31, 2007 as well a5 an acknowledzment that certain discrete ftems remamed disputed.

The Compary 15 the process of appealmg certain disputed 1ssues with the [R5 Office of Appeals relating to 1ts tax refums for March
31, 2005 through March 31, 2007, The Conmany doss not anfierpate a change 1t unrecopmized tax posthons m the next tmelve
months as a result of filing the appeals. Thong the calendar vear, the IRS begen a new audit exammation cyecle coverning fiscal years
ended March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2009. The fiscal years ended March 31, 2010 and Mareh 31, 2011, remam subject to
exammation by the IRS.

Mew York Sate icome tax rehoms have been exammed and all 1ssues have been apreed with the New York State Department of
Fevenue through March 31, 2005, During the year endad Mareh 31, 2010, the State of Mew Yeark began a new audit cycle covermg the
vears ended March 31, 2006 through March 31, 2008, The vears endad March 31, 2009 through March 31, 2011 remain subject to
exaAmnation.

Note 6, Derivatives Contracts
Commodity Derfvative Inztruments — Resulated Ukility

The Company 15 exposad to certam nsks relating to 1t= onpomng busmess operations, primanly commodity price rizk. Finanemal and
physical forward confracts on gas and electnclty are entered mfo to monage this price nsk and reduce the cash flow varmabality
associated with the Company’s forecasted purchases and sales of natural ga= and electmeity assorciated wath the gz and electic
operations. Chrr strategy 15 to mummmze fluctuations mn gas and electric sales prices to our regulated customers. The accountng for
these dermmatve mstuments follows the accounhng sndance for rate-repulated enterprnises. Therefore, the far value of these
demmatves will be recorded s cwrent or deferred asset and habiles, with offsethns postions recorded as regulatory assets and
regulatory lizbiliies in the accompanying balance sheets. As these denvative contracts are ehzible for rate-regulated accounhms
treatment, changes m fair valie have no ncome statement impact Gains or losses upon settlement of these confracts are mitially
deferred and then refimded to or collected from owr firm gas and electne sale eustomers consistent with regulatory requiremernts.

Curent accoumting gmdance for dervative instmsents establishes entena that mmst be satisfied 1o order for option contracts, forward
contracts with ophonahty features, or contracts that combme a forward confract and a purchase ophon confract to qualify for the
nommal purchases and szles excephion. Smee these contracts are for the purchase of natwal gas sold to regulated firm gas sales
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customers, the accoumting for these contracts follows the accounting pndance for rate-regulated enterprises. Certain confracts for the
physical punrchase of patwral gas associated with owr regulated gas uhlities do not qualify for the normal purchases and sales exception
The far vahue of these devivative inshuments at December 31, 2011 and Decomber 31, 2010 was a2 gam of $0.4 million and a hakuhiy
of $3.6 pulbon respectively.

The following are commodity volumes m dekatherms (“dths™) and megawatt hows (" Mwhs™) associated wath the above denvative
conbacts:

Electric Gas
December 31, December 31,
11 010 011 010

im thousands) (in thensands )
Physicals:  Gas (dths) n'a na 16,351 20,370
Electric (M whs) 8o na n'a oa
Financiak:  Gas swaps (dths) n'a na 6,600 13.400
Gas options (dths) n'a na 4. 640 1030
Elsctnic swaps (Mwhs) 4 361 1374 n'a n/a
Elsctric options (M whs) 37,800 30,216 n'a n/a
Totak 43,057 32,500 7,581 34,800
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The followmg table presents the Company's derrvative contract assets and (habilihes) in the accompanying balance shests:

Azset Derivatives Lisbility Derivacives
December 31, Docember 31, December 31, Diecember 31,
011 010 1911 2010
fin thonsands of dollars) iin teousrmds of doliers)
Cromrent assats: Corrent lisbilitdes:
Gas swaps contracts £ - £ 120 Gas swaps coniracts 1 9,149 1 12,604
Gas options contracts 548 - Gas options contracts 1,142 573
Gas purchass contracts 1,162 1,227 Gas purchase contracts E16 4 B67
Electric swaps contracts 189 &2 Eloctric swaps contracts 10,0012 34,008
Electric options contracts - = Electric options contracts 39
1,099 2,009 31,198 33,042
Doferred aswts: Daferred lakilities:
Gas swaps contracts - 184  Gas swaps contracts 1,483 1,409
Gas options comtracts - - Gas options contracts rl ]
Electric swaps contracts 175 738  Electric swaps contracts 184 181
Electric options contracts 39 774 40 692 Elpciric options contracts
40,049 30,613 1572 1,590
Total £ 41,148 i 32,624 Total % 33170 5 4,632

The Company had no non-regulated denvative confracts as of December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010. The change m far value
of the regulated contracts exactly comesponds to offsetting regulatory assets and liabibfies. As a result the changes in faw value of
dermmative confracts and therr offsetting regulatory assets and hahibities had no earmmgs mpact.
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The followmg table presents the change m the fair value of the Company's demmvatrve confracts for the vears ended December 31, 2011
and Decepbar 31, 2010:

December 31,

(fn thowsards of dolfars) 1011 2010
Bamulated assets
Gas fotmres contracts 5 - 5 (1.493)
Gas swaps comiracts {3,261) 10,563
Gas options contracts 174 373
Gas purchase comtracts {4,031) {3.461)
Elaciric swaps contracts {14,983) {2,B16)
Elactric futwres contracts - {280}
Elaciric cptions contracts 59 -
{21,462} 1,076

Bemulated liabilitiss

Gas fotures contracts - {146)
Gas swaps comtracts {204) 142
Gas options contracts 548 -
Gas purchase contracts 35 {2,003)
Elaciric seaps contracts {7137 1,301
Elactric futwres comtracts - (96)
Elaciric cptions contracts {%.91E) 45 692
(10,4786) 48,890
Total incresse im nei re gulatery liabilities 3 10,986 1 47 14

The aggregate far value of the Company's dermvative instnments with credit-risk-related continpent features that are m a liabality
positicn on December 31, 2011, for which the Compary does not post any collateral in the normal couwrse of business, 15 $31.5 nulhon
If the Compary’s credit rating were to be donngraded by one noteh 1t would not be required to post any addifional collaterzl If the
Company’s credit rating were to be downgraded by three potches, 1t would be required to post 524,35 milbon addiional collateral to 1ts
counterparies.

Credir and Collateral

Deatvatrve confracts are primanty used to manzge exposure to market 1isk ansing from changes in commodity prices and interest rates.

In the event of non-performance by 2 counterparty to a derrvative confract, the desived 1mpact may not be achieved The nsk of
counterparty non-performance 15 generally considersd a credit nsk and 5 actvely menaged by assessing each counterparty credit
profile and neponatmg appropriate levels of collatera]l and credit support. In mstances where the counferparties’ credit quality has
declmed or credit exposure exceeds certzm levels, we may hout our credit exposwre by resticing new tramsactons with
counterparties, requing addibonal collaterz]l or credit support and pegotiating the early termunaton of certamm agreements. At
December 31, 2011, the Company paid 38.1 mullion to its counterparties as collateral associated with cutstanding derivative contracts.

MNote 7. Fair Value AMeazurements

Fair value 15 the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a habality m an orderly tansaction between morket
participants at the measurement date. The following 15 a far valune emarchy that priontizes the mputs to valuation techmques used o
mezsure fair value mio three levels as follows:
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Dertvatives

The Company’s Level 1 far value denvatrve inshuments prmanly consist of natural gas and power fithwes and swaps traded on the
NYMEX. There 15 no hqudity or credit reserve associated with such trades, and no discounting as well

The Conapany’s Level 2 far value dermvative instruments primorily consist of power OTC swaps and forward physical zas deals where
market data for premg mputs 15 observable. Level 2 pncing mputs are obtamed from NYMEY and Intercontinental Exchange
{(“ICE"™), except cases when ICE publishes seasonal averages or there were no trapsactions wathin the last seven days. Dhinng penods
pror to December 31, 2010 Level 2 pricing mputs were obtained fromm NYMEXN and Platts MM (mdustry standard
non-exchange-based editonal commedity foraard cwrves) when ot can be wenfied by availlable market data from ICE based on
fransactions within the last seven days. Level 2 dematve mstruments may ubhize discounting based on quoted interest mate curve as
well as have ligumdity reserve calculated based on bid'ask spread Substanhially all of thess price curves are observable m the
marketplace throughout at least 95% of the remaming confractual quantity, or they could be constructed from market observable curves
with correlaton coeffictents of 0.95 or lngher.

Level 3 far value denvative instuments pronarily conmist of owr gas OTC forwards, options, and phy=ical gas transachons where
prncmg inputs are unobservable, as well as other complex and stmchwed tapsachons. Complex or stuchired transactions can
miroduce the need for internally-developed models based on reasonable assmmphons.  Industrv-standard valuation techmoues, such as
Black-Scholes priemg model Monte Carle simmlation, and Finaneial Ensineermg Associates ((FEA™) libranes are used for valumg
such mstruments. The value 15 categonized as Lewvel 3. Level 3 15 also applied m cases when forward curve 1= miemally developed,
extrapolated or dermved from market observable curve with comelation coefficients less tham (.95, or optionzlity is present, or
non-economucal assumphons are made. The imternalby developed forward cwrves have a high level of comelation wath Platts MW
curves.

Availabls for Sale Securities

Avalable for sale secumhes are primanly equty investments based on quoted merket prices and powmcipal and corporate bonds based
on quoted prices of simlar traded assets n open markets.
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The followmngz table presents assets and lhiabihties measmed and recorded at far value in the accompaming balance sheets on a
recuming basis and their level withm the fair value lierarchy as of December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010:

Asseti:
Dariwative contracts
Availabls for sale securities

T otal assts

Liahilities
Dariwative contracts

Maz assats (Habdlities)

Aszarts:
Derivative confracts
Available for sale seoumrities

Total assets

Liakelsties
Derivative confracts

it assets {labilities)

December 31, 2011

Laval 1 Lowsal 2 Loval 3 Total
fin rhousands of dollars)

4 - & 1,360 % 40,588 % 42,148
16,882 7.31% - 24,201
16,882 EE79 40,388 66,349

31,603 1,567 33.170

5 16,882 &% (22,724) % 39021 % 33,179

December 31, 2010
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
{in thowsends g dodlars)

H - 5 2240 § 50373 § 51624
17,388 5,745 - 24,133
17,388 8994 30,373 76,757

20,253 4,670 54,632

H 17388 § (4095%) 3§ 45696 § 22125
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The followang tzble presents the fair value reconciliafion of Level 3 assets and hizbilies measured at far valie on 2 recuming basis
duning the vears ended December 31, 2011 and Decemsber 31, 2010:

{in thousands gfdellars)

Endmg balance at Decender 31, 2010 1 45696
Effect of AMA rechss 30T
Admsted endmg balance at December 31, 2010 49473
Trans fars out of Level 3 &7
Total gams or losses melded m mgulatory assets and habalthes  (10.577)
Purchases (436)
Settlements 45
Endmg balance at December 31, 2011 i 30001
The amount of total zams or losses for the penod melided m

net meome atinbuted to the change m uneahzed gams or

losses wlated to dermvattve assets and hzbilihes at Decendver

31, 1011 % .

I

A transfer mio Level 3 represents existing assets or habibfies that were previcusly categorized at a higher level for winch the mputs
became unobservable. A transfer out of Level 3 represents assets and habilites that were previously claszified as Level 3 for winch the

mputs became observable baszed on the enmfena diseussed previously for elassification im Lewvel 2.

The=e tran=fers, which am

recognized at the end of each penod, result from changes i the observability of forward cwnves from the beginmng to the end of each
reporing pertod. There were no transfers between Level | and Level 2 dunng the twelve months ended December 31, 2011 and

Deecember 31, 2010

Leng-revm Diebt

The Compary’s balance sheats reflact the long-ferrn debt at cammving value. The far value of this external debt at December 31, 2011
and December 31, 2010 15 approsamately 52 bilbon. The far value 15 based on quoted market prices where avalable or caleulated
puces based on the remaming cash fows of the underhying bond discoumted at the Company's incremental bormowing rate.
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Note § Debe
Shore-term Debr

The Company bas regulatory approval from the FERC to 1msue up to 31 hilbon of short-term debt. As of December 31, 2011 and
December 31, 2010, the Conpany has no short-term debt outstanding to thard parhes.

Long-term Db
Longz-term debt consisted of the following at December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010:
Decerdber 31,
Senas Eate %o Matunty 1011 2010
(in thowsands af dallars)

Senior Notes: "'

488% 4881 Angust 15, 2019 5 TE0,000 £ 750,000
355% 3553 October 1, 2014 000,000 500,000
State Authorsy Taxexprpt Bonds:

0 5150 Movember 1, 2025 TE,000 75,000
2013 Vanzble October 1, 2013 45,600 45,600
X9 Vanzble Faly 1, 2029 112,705 115,705

Bonds 1,486,305 1486305

State Authorsy Tax exenypt Bonds:

2015 Vanzble Faly 1, 2015 100,000 100,000
023 Vanzble Decerber 1, 2023 69,800 69,800
25 Vanzble Decerber 1, 2025 75,000 75,000
06 Vanzble Decenber 1, 2026 20,000 50,000
X7 Vanzble Mareh 1, 2027 15,760 25,760
X7 Vanzble Faly 1, X027 93,200 93,200

Cther Long-term Delbt 413,760 413,760

Mhazara Mohavk Holdings, Inc. Mote "' 5800 Movember 1, 2012 000,000 500,000
Unamortized discounts (353) {415
Total long-tenm debt § 1399711 5 2399650

(1) Cumently callable with make-whole provision.
(2) Fixad rate pollution contmol revenus bonds are callsble st par.

Semiar Notes

In August 2009, the Company issued 3750 million of unsecwred long-tenm debt at 4.881% with a matunty date of August 13, 2019

Additonally, m September 2008 the Compary 1ssued 500 million of long-term debt at 3.553% with a matwity date of October 1,
2014. The debt is not registered under the U.S. Secuntfies Act of 1933 (“Secunfies Act™) and was sold in the United States cnlv o
qualified mstimtional buyers m reliance on Bnle 1444 under the Securhies Act and to certam non-17.5. persons m transachons outside
the United States m reliznce on REegulation 5 under the Secunfies Act. The procesds from the firancmg were used to: (1) replenizh
miernzlly penerated cash fimds that were provided by etained earmings and were used to finance past capital mestments m leng-lrved
uwhlity plant assets and refimd long-term debt that was 15mued to finance those mvestments; (1) fimd fubhmwe capital expendihmwes; (1)
temm out exastng short-termy debt so that these financong resowces can be made available for ongoimg workmg capital needs, and (W)
pay dnidends. The payment of dridends wall result m 3 more optimal and cost efficient caprtal struchare for the Company and result 1m
an appropriate capital stuchme for the natwre of 1ts usiness and attendamt sk profile.
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The followimg table reflects the maturty schedule for our debt repayment requrensents subsequent to December 31, 2011:

{in thousands afdollars)

Year Ended December 31
2012 3 500,000
2013 45,600
2014 500,000
2015 -
2016 -
Thereafter 1354 465
Total 3 2 400,065

State Authority Financing Bonds

Substantially all of the Conmpany’s operating properties are subject to mortgaze bers secunmg s mortgape debt. Several senes of Fost
Mortgage Bonds amountimg to 5650 million were 155ued to secure a hke amount of tax-exempt reverme bonds 15sued by WYSEREDA.
Approsamately 5575 mulhon of such secunties bear interest at short-term adjustable interest rates (with an option to comvert to other
rates, including a fixed mterest rate) ranging from 0.46% to 0.74%, for the twelve months ended December 31, 2011. The bonds are
cumrently m the awchon mte mode and are backed by bond imswrance. The recent furmml m the awchion rate markets has led to
widespread auction falures. In the case of a falled auchon, the resulting interest rate on the bonds would revert to the maonmm rate
which depend= on the cirrent appropnate, short-term benchmark rate and the senior secimed mting of the Conpany or the bond mswrer,
winchever 1 greater. The effect on interest expense has not been material at this me.

The Company also has 575 mlhon of 5.15% fixed rate polluhon control revenue bonds 1ssued through the Mew York State Enevpy
Research and Development Authorty (T SERDA”) whach are callable at par. Paosuant to agreements between WYSERDA and the
Company, proceeds from such 155ues were used for the parpose of fimaneing the construchon of certam pollution control facihbes at
the Comypany’s generation facihties (which the Company subsequently sold) or to refimd outstandmng tax-exempt bonds and notes.

MNote 9, Commitments and Contingencies

Purchase Commimments

The Company has long-terny conmmutments wath a vanety of suppliers and pipelines to purchase gas commedity, provide gas storage
capability, and transport gas commodity on mterstate gas pipehines as well as has several types of long-term contracts for the purchase
of electne power. The Company 15 hable for these pavments regardless of the level of service requred from thurd-parties. The
Company purchases any addinonal energy needed to meet its load requirements and can purchase the electneity on the open markst
through the NYTSO at market prices.

The table below satz forth the Compamny's estmated conmmitments for vears mabsequent to December 31, 2011 as follows:

fin thousands of dollars)

Wear Ended Decermber 31,

W12 3 138,806
13 170,479
014 127,740
15 110,163
014 62,137
Theteafter 63,041
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Legal Marers

The Company 15 subject to vanous legal proceedings ansmg out of the ordmary cowse of its busmess. The Companv does not
consder any of such proceedimg= to be matenal to itz business, mdradually or in the aggregate, or bkely to result m a matenal adverse
effect on its results of operations, financial condition, or cash flows.

Emvironmental Matters

The nommzl ongong operations and kstorie activities of the Company are subject to vanous federz], stzte, and local envwronmentzl
laws and regulations. Under federal and state Superfind laws, potenfial habibity for the lnstone contanmmation of property may be
miposed on responsible parties jomtly and severally, wathout fault, even if the actnaties were lawdful when thev ocommed.

The 115, Enmvaronmental Protection Agency (“EPA™), and the New York Department of Emwrommental Conservation (“DECT), as well
as private entities, have alleged that the Company 1= a potentially responsible party under state or federal law for the remediation of
numerous sites. The Company’s most sigmficant habilibes relate to former marmfactued gas plant (“MGE™) facilines formerly owned
or operated by the Company. The Company 1= cumrently mvestigating and remediating, a5 necessary, those MGP aites and certam other
properties under agreements with the EPA or the DEC.

The Conpany beheves that oblizations mmposed on the Company because of the emironmental laws will not have 3 materal mpact on
its operations or financial condition becanse the Compamy has a fiwed level of 529 8 nulhon anmual recovery m base rates. For any
anmual spend above the fixed level 30%0 is deferred for fuhmre recovery and 20% 15 the respon=ibility of the Company. As a result, the
Company has recorded a regulatory asset representing the imestizaton remediation, and monttormg oblizations it expects to recover
from ratepavers.

The Conmpany 1= pursmng clams apainst other potentially respon=ible parfies to recover mvestizafion and remedizfion costs 1t beheves
are the oblizations of those parties. The Company cammot predict the success of such claims. As of December 31, 2011 and December
31, 2010, the Company had reserves related to = esvmommentzl obhgabons of $4543 mulhon and $4452 n:ulhun. respectrvely,
mdudedasuﬂm‘d&fmmdcredmmﬂﬂacmmpammgbalamem The high end of the range of potential habilibes at Diecember
31,2011, was esimated at 5592 6 pulhon

Nuclear Contingencies

As of December 31, 2011 and Decemsber 31, 2010, the Conpany had a Lability of $167.6 milhon, m other deferred credits for the
disposal of nuclear fuel pradiated prior to 1983, The Muclear Waste Policw Act of 1982 provades three payvment options for hqmdabng
such habilitv and the Company bas elected to delay payvment, with interest, mtl the vear in which Constellztion Energy Group Inc..

which purchased the Company's puclear assets, mhally plans to ship iradiated fuel to an approved DOE disposal facibty.

In March 2010, the DOE filed a2 motion with the Muclear Regulatory Commmission to withdrawr the license application for 2 high-level
nuclear waste repository at Yueca Momntam The DOE's withdrawal motion has been challenged and 1= being liigated before the NEC
and the D.C. Curcwt. In Japuary 2010 the US govermment announced that 1t has established a Blue Fabbon Commussion (“BRC™) to
perform 3 comprehensive review and provide recommendations regarding the disposal of the nation’s spent nuclear fuel and waste. In
Jamuary 2012, the BRC 155ued 1ts report and recommendations which provades for mumerous policy recommendations currently under
review and consideration by the US Secretary of Energy. Therefore, the Conspany cannot predict the mmpact that the recent achions of
the DHOE and the US government will kave on owr ability to dispose of the spent muclear fuel and waste.

Sales and Uze Tax Contingencies

The Company i= subject to penodic tax audits by federal and state authontes. In 20035, the Company was subject to a sales and use tax
andit conducted by the State of Mew Tork for the audit period Tume 2001 through MNovember 2005, The Conpany’s sales and use tax
for 2006 and subsequent vears remam subject to examnation by the state authonties. In June 2010, the State of New Yok completed
1ts amdit and the Company recerved an asseszment based on wiuch the Company reserved 5236 mullion as other deferred habilies at
December 31, 2010. The Compamny achvely disputed the findings of the andit report and has reached an agreement whech resulted 1 a
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decrease of $13.7 million in the reserve at December 31, 2011.
Note 10, Belated Party Tranzactions
Intercompany Meney Pool

HWGUSA and certain affiliates, includmg the Company, participate In money pools to more effectrvely utihize cash resources and to
reduce outside sheoat-term borrowings. The money pool m which this Congpany participates 15 adnunistered by the MGUSA Service
Cormpany as the apent for the parficrpants. Short-term borrowing needs are met first by available fimds of the money pool partcipants.
Bomrowings from the money pool bear interest m accordance wath the money pool agreement. Compamies that orrest in the pool share
the interest eamed on a bass proportionate to thewr average monthly wvestment m the money pool. Funds may be wathdrawn from or
repad to the pool at any time withowt prior potice. At December 31, 2011, the Company had short-term money pool mvestments of
%956 mallion. which 15 included as notes receivable to associated compantes in the accompanying balance sheets and at December 31,
2010, the Comparny had short-term money pool borrowings of 514 mllion winch 15 included as notes payable to associated
comparnies in the accompanymg balance sheets. The averaze mterest rates for the money pool were 0.18% and 0.26% for the vears
ended Decamber 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectivaly.

Aceounis Receivable From / Payable To Associated Companies

The Company engages mn various tansachons with MGUSA and s affihates. Certain actmities and costs, such a5 executive and
admmstratrve, financial (ncluding accoumtng, audiing, nsk management, tax, and treaswy'fnance), hwman resowees, iformaton
technology, legal and stratemic planming are shared between the compamies and charged to each conpany appropniately. In addibhon
the Compary bas a tax shanmg agresment with WGHI, a NGUSA affiliate, in filine consohdated tax refums. The Company’s share of
the tax labality 15 allocated resulting 1 a payment to or refimd from NGHIL

The Conmpany records short-term payables to and recenvables from cerfam of s associates in the ordinary cowrse of business. The
ameumts payable to, and recervable fromy its associates do not bear imterest. At December 31, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the
Company had cutstanding recervable and pavable posiions as follows:

Accounts Beceivable From Accoumts Payable To
Aszzociated Companies Asociated Companies
December 31, Deecember 31, December 31, December 31,
011 2010 011 010
{m thousands af doilars) (i thousands af dolars)
NEFIEA (Parent) b TeT ] ] § 1 ] 9,341
Massachusetts Electric Company 1124 ] 1689 11,898
COpinac WA - - 16,808 17,000
Warmagnsett Electric Company 713 5419 1500 5.991
NEUEA Service Company 6,707 2313 7113 (9.644)
EeySpan Corporate Services - - 5842 6,675
Orthers EER 170 1509 3.330
Tatal i 9000 ] 15,600 5 34,653 ¥ 45,001

Service Company Charges

The affibated servace compames of NGUSA provade cerfam semaces to the Company at thew cost  The semvice company costs are
generally charged to associated companses throwsh 3 tered approach. Fost and foremost, costs are directly charged to the benefited
conpany whenever practicable. Secondly, m cases where doect charging cannot be readily determmmed, costs are fyprcally allocated
using cost'causation prineiples linked to the relatonship of that type of service, such as meters, square footage, number of employess,
etc. Lastly, all other costs are allocated based on a general allocator. These costs include operating and capital expendinmes of 52759
million and $176 4 mulbion for the year ended December 31, 2011 and 5317.8 mulhon and 5203.2 mulhen for the year ended December

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Fage 12332 |
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| Miagara Mohawk Power Coporation (2] __ A Resubmission i 104
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

31, 2010, respectively.
Note 11. Restricton on Common Dhividend:

The mdenture secunng the Company’s mortgage debt provides that retamed eamings shall be reserved and beld wnavailable for the
payment of dividends on commmon stock to the extent that expenditures for mamterance and repairs plus provizions for depreciztion do
not exceed 2_25% of depreciable property as defined therein. These prowvisions have pever resulted m a restriction of the Company's

retamed earmings.

The Conpany 15 lmuted by the MEP, NYPSC orders, and FERC orders wath respect to the amowmnt of dividends the Congpany can pay.
As long as the bond ratings on the least secwre formes of debt 155ued by the Congpany and Mational Grd ple remam rated investment
grade and do not fall to the lowest mvestment mrzde rating (with one or more negative watch downgrade notices 13mmed with respect to
such debt), the Compary 15 allowed to pay drndends m an amownt up to the pre-merper (between the Commpary and NGUSA) retamed
eamungs balance plus any eamngs subsequent o the merger, together with other adjustoments that are authonzed wmder the MEP and
other applicable regulatory orders.

Hote 12, Subsequent Event
O Apnal 27, 2012, the Company filed to adjust its base electne and gas rates, which, if adopted, would be effective from Apnl 1, 2013

through March 31, 2014. The Company's filing seeks to merease electic delivery base revermes by approsamately $130.7 million and
gas delrvery base revermes by approxamately 539 8 mullion

[FERC FORM NO. 1 [ED. 12-88) Fage 12233
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5
i1

Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation @

Quartesty

1. Report in colurmn (c) the cument year to date balance Column () equals the total of adding the data in column (g) phes the data in column (i) plus the
data in column (k). Report in column (d) similar data for the previous year. This informiation is reported in the annual filing only.

2 Enter in column (2] the balance for the reporting quarter and in colurnn (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

3. Report in colurmn (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility functon; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in cohemn (k)
#Emurhertndammﬁrcﬂleruulwﬁnmmfwhmnmm

4. Report in colurmn (h) the quarter to date amounts for electnic utility funcon; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in colemn (1)
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.

5. if additional colurmns are needed, place themn in a foolnote.

Annual o Quarterty if applicable

5. Do not neport fourth quarter data in columns () and (f)

5. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Uity Plant Leased to Cthers, in another utility columnin a similar manner o
a utility department.  Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 a= appropnate. Include these amounts in columns (2] and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Lkility Cperating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Tootal Total Cument 3 Monthe | Prior 3 Montfe
Mo, Curment Yeario Prior Year to Ended Ended
[Ref ) [Diztz Balence for | Date Balemce dor | Quartedy Only Cuarary Only
Title of Account Fage Mo. | OuarerYear Ouzrter'Year | ModthQuarer | Mo 4th Quarer
tal o) | {dj e} {f
1| UTILITY CPERATING IMCOME
2| Cpersing everies (00 Mow | memeses| eoamorss | |
3| Operziing Expenzes |
4 | Operziion Expenses [401) 20323 2,273,844 500 2334 266 161
5 | Mzimenance Expensas (402) 20323 234 42 TR2 204,078, 888
i | Diaprecistion Experse [403) FI6-337 211,066,606 230,378,265
T | Degrecation Experse for Asset Retinement Costs [403.1) 396-337 23284 25616
B | Amart. & Depl of Uity Plent |£04-405) 336-337 283,418 1,354,070
O | Amaort. of Utikty Plant A Adj. 805 335-337 36013 36,613
10 { Amort. Property Lossas, Unrecov Plant zrd Reguisiony Study Costs (207)

g

Amort. of Conversion Expenses [407)

12 | Reguiatory Debis [407.3) £00,702,305 55,477,256
13| |Lass) Requlstory Coedits |£07 4) 23 373,361

14| Taxes Other Than Income Taxss [406.1) 262963 45T 5T 265,147,824
15 Income Taxes - Fadaral j409.1) 262263 131,532,210 145,425,558/
16 - Oeher (209.1) 262263 14,847,038 5,266,656
17 | Prowision for Diefermed Income Tanss (£10.1) 234, 272277 671,047,097 252,631,280
1B {Less) Provésion for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (£11.1) 234, 372977 749,727,583 261,111,720
18 | Inwestment Tax Credit Adj. - Net [411.4) 26

20 | {Less) Geins from Disp. of Uity Plent (411.5)

21| Lesses from Disp. of Uiy Plan [411.7) 465,674 465,674
22 | Less) Geins from Dispositon of Allowances (£11.8)

23| Losses from Disposition of Alowances [411.6)

24 | Acoretion Expense (£11.10)

25 | TOTAL |ty Oparating Expanses (Enter Tolal of lines 4 theu 24) 3602238828 3845473021
26| et LSl Oper Inc {Entar Tot fine 2 less 25) Gamy o Pgt17 ine 27 233,056,836 258,337,147

FERC FORM NO. 4/3-G [REV. 02-04) Page 114
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Marme of Respondent This Heport Is: Ligte of YeanFenod of Report
) . (1) i?l‘l‘t Crriginal (Mo, Oa, Y1) 011404
Miagara Mohawk Power Comporation @) A Resubmission i Endof 20110
STATEMENT OF TNCOWE FOR THE YEAR. [Continued)
8 Use page 122 for important notes reganding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concaming unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the ulity's custormers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases.  State for each year effected
the gross revenues of costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
iof the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts. of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenwes received or costs incumed for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.
12. i any notes appeanng in the report to stokholders are applicable o the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122
13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
mciuding the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropnate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. i the: colurmns are insufficient for neporting additional utility departrments, supply the appropriate account titkes report the information in a footnote to
this schedule.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS LTIUTY OTHER UTILITY ]
Camrent Year to Uate | Prewious Year to Date Tument Year io Date | FTewious Tear io ate | Lument Teario Uale | Prewcus Tearo e | Line
(in dodlars) (in dollars) {in dollars) {in doflars) [in dodlers) (i dollars) No.
(g} th) i) i) ik} o
1
3,105,468.524 3,357 487,010 TZB 181,414 2
3
1,785,128, 415 1,782,188 420 508,718,184 542,072,781 4
138,805,237 188,702,304 35,237 545 34,288 402 5
167,045,055 138,820,649 44,051,551 41,758 818 ]
10,678 11,087 12,305 18518 7
27r.6Ea 1,330,748 5,520 23322 B
3E.e13 38,813 B
10
1
595,885, 561 043,752 285 14,708, 744 14,724 871 12
22, 373,381 13
193,724,878 211,381,785 F2 5E2 841 51,788,138 14
75,248 577 115,368,063 6 282 B33 31,080,405 15
-1,885. 284 3,818,164 16,842,322 1468733 16
671,547, 263 252,230,138 -500, 226 401,154 17
748,767,118 251,402,313 -29, 526 -280.583 18
18
20
385683 385,683 69,881 68,881 A
22
23
24
2,574,182 003 3,127 531,348 728,048,626 77,841,673 25
231,277 5 220 95 6E2 1,134,788 28,780,582 B42,817] G00E83| 26
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36) Page 115
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MMarme of Respondent This Feport [s: Liate of YeanHenod of Report
i . {1 ﬁ% Criginal (Mo, O, Y1)
Miagara Mohawi Power Corporation @ A Resubmission i i Endof _ 2011004
STATEMEN| OF TNCOME FOR THE YEAR {conbinued))
Line TOTAL Cument 3 Months Pricr 3 Wonifes
Mo Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quartery Only Cuarery Only
Tile of Account Page Mo. | Cument Year | Prewious Year| Mo d4th Ouarer Mo 4th Cuarter
i@ &) ic) {d) el i
27 | Met Uity Operating Income [C-amisd forward from page 114) 233,056,836 258,337,147
28 | Other Income znd Deductions
20 | (ither Income
30 | Monutiky Operating Income
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Wark (£15)
32 | |Less) Costs and Exp. of Meechandising, Job. & Cortract Wark (418)
33 | Revenues From Nonutlicy Opeeations (£17)
34 | |Less) Expenses of Nonutiity Dperafions (£17.1) 3,840,877 4,370,252
35 | Monopersting Rental Income [418) 220,600 764 512
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidiery Companies (415.1) 18 120272 104,411
37 | Intermst and Dividerd Income: (£19) 4,507,865 5,134,668
38 | Allowanice for Other Funds Used During Constroction (412.1) 6,061,115 4,082 548
38 | Mescallaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 145,079 138,513
40 | Gain on Dispoesiton of Propery (421.1)
41 | TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of ines 31 thr 40) 737361 5,162,608
2] Oberies Dsbes -
43 | Loss om Disposition of Property (421.2) 155,602
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization {425)
45| Donations (425.1) 2,774,564 2,120,628
46| Lie Insurances (426.2) 3,208,825 2,544,625
47| Penakies {428.3) 2 145,770 4163
48| Exp. for Gertain Chic, Poftical & Pielated Adiivides (426.4) 1,617,188 1,583, 446
48| (Other Deductions [£2655) 2 F15,775 53,323
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines £3 thru 48) 12,556,232 6,461,780
5T g G s e -
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes [408.2) 22-263 TTE036 B83 282
53 | Income Taxss-Fedeeal a0 2) 262-263 114,635 756,504
54 | income Taxss-Other (408.2) 2i2-265 14274 166,080
55 | Prowision for Defamed Inc. Taxes (410.2) 23, 2r2-2T7 -2 524 838
56 | |Less) Provision for Defered Income Taxss-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272277 1,733,503
57 | Imvesment Tze Credi Adj -Met (411.5)
56 | |Less) Investment Tax Coedits (£20) 1,683,850 1,663,564
50| TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of nes 52-58) 4,005,841 1,531,851
50 { Met Cther Income znd Deductions (Total of nes 21, 50, 58] -1,180,770 232 BB
o e Chags -
2 | Interest on Long-Teem Disbi {427) 61,616,460 62,167,273
3 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Experse [428) 2,454,008 2,434,668
84 | Amortizasion of Loss on Peaquired Debt (426.1) 1,108,080 5,576,120
5 | {Less) Amoe. of Premium on Debi-Credit (425)
6 | {Less) Amorization of Gain on Heaquired Debt-Credil [426.1) 50,460 50,460
87 | Inteenst on Dbt 1o Assoc. Comperies (430 20,036,033 35,829, 750
6 | Other Interast Expense (431) B,317,821 12,606,036
88 | {Less) Alowancs for Borowed Funds LUsed Durng Consnuction-Cr. (452) 1,171 431 1,247 86T
70 | Met Intemesst Charges (Tol of lines 62 thu 68) 101,313,807 118,528,420
71| income Before Extraordinary kems (Tolal of lines 27, 60 and 70) 130,562,550 141,031,386
T2 i s -
73 | Extraordinary income (£34)
74 | |Less) Exfracedinary Deductions [435)
75 | Met Extaordinary kems (Tolal of ine 73 less line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other [408.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary kems Ater Taxes (ine 75 less line 78)
7B [ Met Income (To@l of line 71 and 77) 130,562 558 141,081,386
FERC FORM NO. 113G (REV. 02-04) Page 117



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AB
Page 4 of 5
MName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | YearPeriod of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation {2} __ A Resubmission i 2104
FOOTMOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 114 Line No. 4 Column: o

The FER.C Andit Staff identified errors in the recording of certain amounts in Account 401, Operaticn

Expenses, in an andit of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation's 2010 FERC Form No. 1 filing. Certain accounts

that make up the balance in Account 401 were incorrectly recorded, and $2.336.207.097 of Operation Expenses
were reported in the 2010 FERC Form Ne. 1 filing. The amounts in Account 401 have been comrected here in

the 2011 FERC Form No. 1 filing.

[Schedule Page: 114  LineNo.: 5§ Column: d

The FERC Audit Staff 1dentified errors m the recordmg of certaim amounts mm Accomnt 402, Mamtenanee Expenses, mn an amdit of
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation's 2010 FERC Form No. 1 filng. Certam accounts that make up the balance m Account 402 were

mecrrecty recorded, and 5204 545 657 of Maunfenance Fxpenzes were reported in the 2010 FERC Form Me. 1 filmg. The amounts in

Account 402 have been comected here 1o the 2011 FERC Form No. | filng.

[Schedule Paga: 714 Line No.: & Columm: h

Includes FERC Bccount 413 in the amount of 564 266.

[Schedule Page: 174 Line No.: 14 Column: d

The FERC Audit Staff identified errors in the recording of certain amounts in Account 408.1, Taxes Other Than

Income Taxes, in an audit of Niagara Mohawlk: Power Corporaticn's 2010 FERC Form No. 1 filing. Certain
amounts that make up the balance in Account 408.1 were mncorrectly recorded. and $261.277 684 of Taxes
Other Than Income Taxes were reported in the 2010 FERC Form No. 1 filing. The amounts in Account 408.1
have been corrected here in the 2011 FERC Form No. 1 filing.

[Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 45 Column: d

The FERC Andit Staff identified errors in the recording of certain amounts in Account 426.1, Donations,
in an andit of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation's 2010 FERC Form No. 1 filing. Certain amounts
that make up the balance in Account 426_1 were incorrectly recorded, and $1.608,544 of Donations were
reported in the 2010 FERC Form No. 1 filing. The amounts in Account 426.1 have been comrected here

in the 2011 FERC Form No. 1 filing,

[Schedule Page: 114  Line No.: 48 Column: d

The FERC Aundit Staff identified ervors in the recording of certain amounts in Account 426 4, Expenses For
Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities, in an andit of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation's 2010 FERC
Form No. 1 filing. Certain amounts that make up the balance in Account 426.4 were incorrectly recorded, and

$1,609.870 of Expenses For Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities were reported in the 2010 FERC Form

No. 1 filing. The amounts in Account 426 4 have been comrected here in the 2011 FERC Form No. 1 filing.

[Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 63 Column: d

The FERC Audit Staff identified emors in the recording of certain amounts in Account 432, Allowance for Bomowed Funds
Usad During Construction-Credit, in an audit of Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation's 2010 FERC Form Mo. 1 filing.
Certain amounts that make up the balance in Account 432 were incomectly recorded, and $1,2596,742 was reported in that
account in the 2010 FERC Form Mo. 1 filing. The amounts in Account 432 have been comected here in the 2011 FERC

Formn Ma. 1 filing.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Niagara Mohawi Power Corporation

1. Do mot report Lines 48-53 on the quartery version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamings fior the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as o the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 438 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (B)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings.

5. List first account 430, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments o the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and seres of capital stock.

T. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 4308, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

&. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated.  If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be resersed or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

@. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Camrent Previous
Crearten™ear Quarten™'ear
Primary Year to Date ‘Wear to Date
Line ltem - Cm.ﬂ.ﬁaﬂte-:l
M. {a)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

1| Balance-Begnning of Period

2| Changes

3| Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 438)

1

5

]

7

B

8| TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 438)
10
11
12
13
14
15| TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 429)
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 130,842,831 141,135,807
T Appropristors of Refaned Eamings (Rt 49 —
18
10
20
21
22{ TOTAL Appropriations of Fletained Eamings (Acch. 438)
25| Dvidends Decare Freeed Stoc (Aocoue 437 -
24{(3.4% = §105.8k); (3.6% = 3403 Tk); [3.8% = 5371.2k) -1,060487 [ 1080438
25
26
7
28
20| TOTAL Dwvidends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) -1,060487 [ 1080438
30] et Decared Goron Sock (ocourt 4] -
H -300,000,000 [ 200,000,000
a2
33
EE
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 433) -300,000,000 [ 200,000,000)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings
36| Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,18,22,20,35,37) 713,216,553 BA3,554.219

APPROPRIATED RETANED EARNGS (Acoount 78 — —

]
40
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Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation

1. Do not report Lines 48-53 on the quartery version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unapproprated retained eamings. year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as fo the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 438 inclusive). Show the conira primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retaimed eamings.

5. List first account 438, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit iterns in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and senes of capital stock.

T. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 438, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated.  If such resenvation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the numiber and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.

a. If any motes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Camrent Previous
Cuarter™ear Quarterear
Contra Primary Year to Date Year o Dabe
Line =] |Account Affected Balance Balance
Mo ia) () c) {d}
41
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings [Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Resene, Federdl (Account 215.1) [N
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amert. Resenve, Federal (Aoct 215.1)
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct, 215, 215.1) (Total 45.45)

48| TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct 215, 215.1, 218) (Total 33, 47) (216.1) 713,216,553 563,554 218
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRISUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS [Account
Feport only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterty

40| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) -1,842.210 [ 17377
50| Equity in Eamings fior Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) -120.272 [ 104411)
51| (Less) Dividends Receved (Debit)

52

53| BalanceEnd of Year (Total Ines 48 thru 52) 1,982 462 [ 1842210

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-3 [REV. 02-04} Page 119
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Statement AD
Page 1 of 6
e o Fesgonaert Th Fepar o = grepen TearPerod o Fepot ]
Miageara Mohawsk Power Corporation 3 e reesion (Mo, Da. ¥r) Endof _ 2011/04

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Feport in Colurnn () the amount for electric funcion, in column (d) the amount for gas function, in column (), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in

colurmn (h) common function
- Total Comy for the .
Line Classification Cument YesriCusarte Ended Blectric
Mo o ; ()
(a) {b)
1| UHility Ptant
o e
3|Plant in Senvice (Classified) B,B42 507,358 6.774,260,364
4 |Property Under Capital Leases 1,180,440
5| Plant Purchased or Soid
6| Completed Construction not Classified 205,687,133 242274 453
7 |Expenmental Flant Unclassified
B|Total (3 thru 7) B.238.384.031 7.018,534.817|
B|Leased to Others 3429,118 3,426,118
10| Held for Future Uise
11| Construction Wiork in Progress 202,679,485 181,332 649
12 | Acguisition Adjustments 1,288.132,076 1.061,730.254
13| Total Utdity Plant {3 thru 12) 10,741,622,820 8.263,023.828
14 | Accum Prow for Depr. Amort, & Depl 3,231.581.817 2.419.436,008
15| Met Lkiity Plant (13 less 14) 7.510,030,803 5843537 829

16| Deetal of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

17| In Senvice:

18| Depreciation

3,147.873,136

18| Amort & Depl of Producing Mat Gas Land/Land Right

0| Amert of Underground Storage LandiLand Rights

21| Armort of Other Liility Plant

B2 853,121

22| Total In Service {13 thru 21)

3,220,829 257

23| Leased to Others

24| Depreciation

25| Amortization and Depletion

26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

662,580

27| Held for Future Use

Diepreciation

Amortization

Total Held for Future Ulse (28 & 240)

Abandonment of Leases (Matural Gas)

Armort of Plant Acquisition Adj

s b =

Total Accum Prow (equals 14) (22,26,30,31.32)

3.221.501.817

2419436009

FERC FORM NO._ 1 {ED. 12-8%)
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Gas Cther [ Specsy) Cither (Speciy) Other (Specify) ‘Common Line
d) fe) ) () (h) M.

1
=
1,B87.723,550) =T E
1100420 4

5

06 238,480 26678,108 &

7

1,604 560,032 e Lz
g

10

5750 447 eoedaed 11

727 401,823 12
Z,730.714,301 HATEA Al 13
BE3,T31 431 1183are3r 14
1435282 370 2200 15
18]
17|

FiE4, 338, 11837237 18
18|
=
03853 o

B3, 731 431 1eara3r 27

73

| 2 ‘ | |

682,731,431

118,374,277

B
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= ES
{1 ﬁﬁn‘t Criginal

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation @2 |_|P. = ission

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 10d)

1. Report below the original cost of electne plant in senace according to the prescribed accounts.

2 In addition o Account 101, Blectric Plant in Senvice (Classified), this page and the next inchede Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Expenmental Electnc Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Mot Classified-Blectric.

3 Include i column (c) or (d), as appropnate, comechions of additions and retirements for the cument or preceding year.

4. For revisions o the amount of inital asset refirerment cosis capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and
reductions in column (2) adjusiments.

5 Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

8 Classify Account 108 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the eniries in colemn (c). Also o be included
in cofurmin () are entries fior reversals of tentative distnbutions of prior year reported in colurmn (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra enry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

2 PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant

o Recou Begineihg of Year Fetens
(a) (k) (]
T[T WTANSIELE PLANT e
2 | {301) Organization
3 |[302) Franchises and Consents T AT6737
4| {303) Miscellaneous Intangile Plant
5 | TOTAL Intangitle Plant (Enter Total of ines 2, 3, and 4) 77,975,727
i
7
3

{210} Land and Land Rights

[ =]

{311) Structures and Improvements

10|{212) Boder Plant Equipment

11 [{313) Engines and Engine-Dnven Generators

12 [ (314} Turbogenerator Units

13 [{315) Accessory Electric Equipment

14 [{316) Misc. Power Plant Equiprment

15 [[317) Asset Retrement Costs for Steam Producton

18 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines B thru 15)

78 | (320} Land and Land Rghts

19 {321} Struchures and Improverments

20| {322) Reactor Plant Equipment

21 [(323) Turbogenerator Units

[324) Accessory Electic Equipment

{325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

(326) Asset Retirement Costs fior Muclear Production

TOTAL MNuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 242)

775 NocearProcusion Pant e I

C. Hydraulic Production Plant

(330) Land and Land Rights B.220

(331} Structures and Improverments

{332) Reservoirs, Dams. and Watenaays

[333) Waber Whesls, Turbines, and Generators

{3M) Accessony Electric Equipment R -33,132

{335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment

{336) Foads, Ralroads, and Bridges

{337) Asset Retrement Costs fior Hydraulic Production

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of ines 27 thru 34) 41,352 -33, 132

D_Gter Procucton Pl -

{340) Land and Land Rights

{341) Structures and Improvements

{242) Fued Holders, Products, and Accessones

{343) Pime Movers

e = B B B B B e B B S B B A

(344 Generstors

42 [ [345) Accessory Electnic Equipment

(246) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

{347) Asset Retrement Costs fior Other Production

TOTAL Ciher Prod. Flant {Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44)

Bl&|k|&

TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 41,352 -33,133

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 204




FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AD

Page 4 of 6
Harme of Respondent This. Rl IE Diate of YeanPenod of Report
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation ;; %i?n mgn?'ﬂ_m rv'lur Da. Y1) Endof 20110

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE [Account 101, 102, 1

03 and 108} [Contnued)

account classificabions.

distributions of these tentatse classifications in columns (c) and (d), incheding the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the abowe instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will awoid serious emissions of the reported amount of
respondent's plant achually in service at end of year.
7. Show in colurmn (f) reclassifications or transfiers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primarny account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (g) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision fior depreciation, acquisition aduestrments, etc., and show in cokemn (f) only the offset to e debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primany

8. For Account 390, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantal i amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subacoount classification of such plant conforming to the requirernent of these pages.
8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold. name of vendor or purchase,

and date of transaction. I proposed joumial eniries have been fied wath the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

Retirements

Adjustments
2

Transfers
i

Balance at Line
End :;lf‘fear Mo

T ATETZT

T ATETZT

(=1 IE] =11 AT I O ) D) P

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 1203)

Page




me of SpOnoETt
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(1)

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. _ (NMP-4)
Statement AD

Page 5 of 6

EQnFenod of

& ES
n Cirii i W N
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation o ﬁ‘.&ﬂ;ﬁmw Mcr D=. Y1) Endof _ 2011/Q¢
ELECTRIZ FLANT IN SERVICE [Account 107, T0Z, 103 and 105} [Contnued)
[One FCToUnt _Baance Aodmons
M. . Eeglrrl;lglc' Year o
a) b} )

47 [ 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
43 [{250) Land and Land Rights 24,685,018 113,583
48 [ [352) Structures and Improvements 31,160,481 TAT.48Y
50 | [253) Station Equipment 733,083,858 67,814,013
51 [ [354) Toweers and Fixtures 119,528,185 1,558,560
52 [ [255) Poles and Fixures 440,238,140 32,844 7EE
53 [ [356) Cverhead Conductors and Devices 301,080,888 21,213,105
54 [ [357) Underground Conduit 33,871,174 2,308,842
55 [ (258) Underground Conductors and Devices 114,001,981 1,857,255
58 | (350) Roads and Trals 2,330,018
57 | (350.1) Asset Refirernent Costs for Transmission Plant
58 | TOTAL Transmission Plant {Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 1,872,070, 472 128,577 4304
50 (4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
&0 | {280) Land and Land Rights 23,230,410 2421,
&1 [[231) Structures and Improvements 33,230,001 -ﬂ.ﬁ
62 [ [282) Station Equipment 450,440,132 23,780,
63 | (233) Storage Battery Equipment
64 | [334) Poles, Towers, and Fiztures BB1,773.835 27,620,745
65 | (385) Owerhead Conductors and Devices Ba3,510,728 44,137, 7B
6 | [336) Underground Conduit 141,735,428 5,827,360
67 | (307) Underground Conductors and Devices 451,716,018 21,041,547
68 [ {388) Line Tansformers 754,795,482 30,900,1
60| (300) Senices 421,005,755 11,756,005
70 [ {370) Meters 119,480,489 7,416,844
71| {271) Installabions on Customer Premises 3,194 588 82,874
72| ({372) Leased Property on Cusiomer Premises
73{273) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 204,507,106 21,346, 057]
74 [{374) Asset Retirement Costs fior Distribution Plant 37,000
75 | TOTAL Distriution Plant (Enter Total of lines &0 thru 74) 4 504,603,879 200,447 474
T |5 REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OFERATION FLANT e
77 | (380} Land and Land Rights
78| (381) Struchures and Improvements
73 [ {382) Computer Hardware
80| (343) Computer Softeare
E1 | (334) Communication Equipment
52| (345) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
B3 |(396) Asset Retrement Costs fior Regional Transmission and Market Oper
B84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Flant (Total lines 77 thru £3)
85 (6. GENERAL PLANT
83 [ (338) Land and Land Rights 2,430,384
87 [[280) Structures and Improvements 22,418,118 4,255,500/
83 [ [281) Cffice Fumiture and Equipment 9,630,833 BE2.41Y
89| (392) Transportation Equipment 5,363
20 [ {223) Stores Equipment 2,143,248
21 [[234) Tools, Shop and Garage Eguipment 54,421,308 1,555,877
T2 | [305) Laboratory Equipment 2,241,730 |
3 | (296) Power Operated Equipment 20 444
4 [[297) Communication Equipment 73,013,218 1,132,141
25 [ [288) Miscallaneous BEguipment 49,538,117
23 [ SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of ines 58 thru B5) 309,182 470 7,731,365
27 [{288) Cther Tangible Property
23 [[220.1) Asset Retirernent Costs for General Plant 17,850
23 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines B8, 87 and B8) 309,800,420 7,731,365
100 | TOTAL jAccounts 101 and 108) §.765,790,850 45,723,137
101 | {102} Blectric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

102 | [Less) (102) Electric Plant Soid (See Insir_ &)

103 | (103) Experimental Plant Linclzssified

104 | TOTAL Blectric Plant in Senvice (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) §.765,790,850 45,723,137

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AD
Page 6 of 6
THEME & TEspongent 'I'F'Eﬂ.e ot WW
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation 2; K gin - i e, D=, 1) Endof 201104
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE [Account 101, 102, 103 and 108} [Contnued)
Fetirements Adjustments TransTers Balance at Line
. . . End pf Year Mo,
{d) =) if} ]
&7
06, 778420 [
346,801 9644 31,500,831 49
26,004, 056 5733 774,037 540 5
§17 674 120,562,021 5
5,080,585 2350 486,140,570 52
3322720 310,071,085 53
36,178518 54
292,218 116,567,019 55
2,330018 58
57
35,554,227 £7.001 1,985, 16578 53
59
30,000 30,600,525 &0
313,380 124780 36,008370 G
8571445 AT 504, 503 253 GF
GE
3,001,667 126 45 05 GEE211 4
3,873,131 661625 1,004,437 005 5
153,117 147 402570 a8
30,004 21452 477,730,023 a7
4144 206 807,731 790,612 503 a3
1,002,715 124 437 A60.860 A9
1,055 535 126,830,807 70
357,354 7000103 71
72
10,334,137 47 218,120,433 73
4,000 33000 74
34,246,763, 2380 4,000 4 581,602 870 5
78
77
73
70
a0
a1
a2
a3
34
2450054 a8
101,674 37453 97,300,213 a7
1,342 350 B,0E0.E EE
55,353 EE
2,143,249 a0
20,156,301 3661572 o1
71,637 050 az
] o3
3,600,679 73464751 ™
Z053E117 5
75,263,184 37453 201,A68,174 26
a7
17,650 f00.100 23
75,283,104 37453 17650 207 265724 29
25,064,164/ 106,854 -21,B50) 7016534817 100
[k
102
03
25,064,164/ 106,854 -21,B50) 7016534817 104

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 207




FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AE

Page 1 of 1
Marme of Responoent This Reportls: Liate: of YeanHenod of Report
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation ;; Iﬁi":[‘ mg'"?ﬁim M”r Da. ¥} Endof 201104

ACCUMULATED PROWVI

FOR DEFRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTIOTY PLANT {Account T09)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in senvice, pages 204-207, column 8d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 im the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is remowved from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
andlor classified to the vanous reserve functional dassifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs incuded in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A Balances and Changes During Year

[One Tiem | EegmcPlantin | Wﬂ Lm
Ne. @) o e i fe)
1| Balance Beginning of Year 2,318,830.547 2.313,280,363 21,184
2| Depreciabion Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense
4| (403, 1) Depreciation Expense for Assst
Retirement Costs
5| (413) Exp. of Blec. Pit. Leas. to Cthers
| Trarsportation Expenses-Clearing
7| Cther Clearing Accounts
8 Other Accounts (Specify, detals in footmobe)c
g
10| TOTAL Deprec. Prow for Year (Enter Total of 155,667,117 155,834,672 32,445
limes 3 thru 8)
et e P e I
12| Book Cost of Plant Retired 85,075,272 95,064, 184 11,088
13| Cost of Removal 40, 266,332 400,266,351 -2
14| Salvage (Credt) 6,568,028 0,560, D3
15| TOTAL Met Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 128,672 568 123,561 484 11,068
of ines 12 thru 14)
18] Cther Debit or Cr. Fems (Describe, details in
fiootriosbe):
17
13| Book Cost or Asset Refirement Costs Ristired
19| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of fines 1, 2,345,025, 008 2345 262 53 632,560
10, 15, 16, and 15)
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification
20| Steam Production
21| Nuclear Production
22| Hydraufic Production-Conventional B37.543 -24 675 632,218
23| Hydraufic Production-Pumped Storage 42 M2
24| Cther Production
25| Transmission 517,002,548 517,000,548
29| Distribution 1,858,010.B17 1.558,010,B17]
27| Regional Transmission and Market Operation
28| General 170,175,445 170,176 445
29| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 23) 2,345,825,008 2345 262 53| 632,560
FERC FORM NO. 1 [REV. 12-03) FPage 29



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. __ (NMP-4)
Statement AF

Page 1 of 18

Is 5

[h] An Criginal

{2 A Resubmission
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS [Account 255

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by wtility and

nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any comection adjustments fo the account balance shown in column (g).Include in colummn (i)

the average perod owver which the tax credits are amortized.

Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation

o e | e oeersirver O - I
) i) [ Fizconnt o An_'%lrn Fescourt Mo, i @
(E] i [E] | \a
1|Blectric kil
3=
4%
47
| 5[10% 20,043 023 420 1.707.013 72,720
i
7
a[ToTAL 20,543 023 1.707.813 272,720/
9| Other (List separately
and show 29, 4%, 7%,
10% and TOTAL)
10
1
12]4% 132,080 420 18379 10,080
13]10% 4,323 845 420 256 621 253,830
14
| 15| TOTAL 4456 035 275,037 FT2720

aﬁﬂataaﬁg%gaﬂamagegmmmdmmmmgaa:a

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 266



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AF
Page 2 of 18
TAEME O MESponaEnt We o IEH . Eﬁ;eafﬁs:-m H’am!ercda’gepm
) - . { n Original (Mo, Da, ¥T) : 2011704
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation 2 4 Bissubmission ) End of 1

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) {continued)

Balaneg 2L End oF Alocatan ADJUSTNENT EXPLANATION e
o Income L,

{hi ii ]
2

3

]

12,080 465 E years g

[

7

12,080 485 [

7

0

-

121 254 44 years 12
4,520.254 44 years H

14

3 4ED B1E =

16

b e I I B e e e ] e A e e B S R A R S R S S S ] e

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-53)
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FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)

Statement AF
Page 3 of 18
Marre of Responoent '_I'1h]t5 Tﬁi‘t Ial . Dhl\?’t:ennf H:s:-::rl YeanHenod of Report
i o ; ( n Onginal (Mo, Da, ¥} Endof  2011/04
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation @ |—|P. Resubmission T of
UTHER DEFFERED TREDITS [Account 233)

Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other defemed credits.
2 For any defemed credit being amortized, show the penod of amortization.
3. Mmnor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by dasses.

ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-34)

Line Description and Crther Balance at DEBITS Balance at
M. L Credis Beginning of Year Tonta Ermount Credits End of Year
. i Account
ia) k) (] (d) i) i
1| Enengy Senvice Company Deposits 1,497,825 2 B.032 200,032 1,687,225
2
3| Unreguiated Generator Capital
4 Capital Work Reimb. - Oneida 5,604,440 458 258,173 41427 6,777,604
3| Capital Work Reimb. - Salamanca 705,693 705,683
7
3| Demutualization - UMICO Holdings 1.123.420 1,128.420
g
10| Liability for Environmental
11 Restoration Costs 445 184,820 132 32,796,222 41,903 687 454 202 158
12
13| Supplemental Executve
14 Retirement Plan Liabdity 3713135 242 1217151 561,028 3,057,020
G| FAS 106 BGG.B24,043| 131128182 252 872,314, 84,200, 361 305,242,090
17
18| Liability for Nuclear Fusl
19 Disposal Costs 167,483,073 103,853 167,586,831
i)
21| K3~ Derv MTM Regulated- LT 1,409,405 132 2428532 2,707,184 1,688,057
n
23| Pension Cost 174260871 926131 150,016,872 14,105,633 -320,171.707
24
25| Other Post Employment Benefit
L Liabdity 27482517 B2d 2797 542 3,883,000 28,587 875
e
28| Def Incentie Comp - Pensions 2.318,812 123 670,805 3,030,621 4 676,227
2
30| Fin4B5it - Timing Issues 1,177,042 431 1,177,042
31| Fin4BSit - Permanent |ssues 24 408 24
32| Long Term Interest Payable 13,188,757 41 552,157 0437025 22,081,805
23| NYPA-Trlakes 38773343 2 33,773,342
34
35| Large Project Salvage 612,283 143 432,861 168,862 200 30
3
37| Sales Tax Exposure 23587 41 17,886,723 2,883 458 B.G15.457
L]
23 Al Other 180,771 \anous 15,621,323 24 368171 BHZB G189
40
41
42
43
A4
45
43
47| TOTAL 1,427,728 5’33_ 52752008 197,905422 1,088,184, 348

Page 269




FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AF

Page 4 of 18
Marme of Respondent This ReportIs. Liate of YeanFenod of Report
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation :;::: ﬁﬂ‘t mglniﬁim -I:ﬁ:: Da, ¥r) End of 2011

ACCINOLE

DEFFERED TNOONE TARES -

R PROPERTY [Account

subject to accelerated amortization

2. For other (Specify),include defemrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes rating fo property not

Line Ascount Balance at CHAMGES DURING YEAR
M. Beginning of Year Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 4101 o Account 411.1
(a) (b} () (d)
1| Account 282
| Gas 3B8,177,887 37.040,138 43,430,443
4
5| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 1,560,844, 578 185,245,830 242 404,715
G
7
8
B[ TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 1,560,844 570 185, 245,830 24241471
10{ Classification of TOTAL
11|Federa Income Tax 1,422 BE3,032 128,784,074 222 315.2
12(State Income Tax 127,081, 547 55,451,884 20,090,433
13{Local Income Tax

ZRC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-36)
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FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)

Statement AF
age 5 of 18

3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ZDJUSTMENTS
Amounis Debied | Amounts Credied Debis Credis Balance at Lin=
to Account 410.2 | to Account £11.2 Account Amount Bccourt Amourt End of Year ho.
(=) ® CT&FB" ) DEt,TH {k)
1
3 116306045 2
] B0, 643, 626} 706087 609 3
4
B0.643, 626 £7, 020,539 1480055080 &
]
7
B
50,643, 625} £7, 020,834 T4e0056000  ©
]
3 18,128, 1,248555 809 11
] 31,621,724 131502254 12
13
NOTES {Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-35)
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FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AF
Page 6 of 18
Mame of Responcent This Report [s: Liate of Yeantenod of Report
) . {1 ﬁ&ig’na (Mo, Da, YT} 20110
Niagara Mohawi Power Corporation @ |_|ﬁ. Resubmission ¥ Endof _ 20110H
ACCUMULATED DEFFERED TRCUWE TARES - OTHER [Account Z53)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts

recorded in Account 283,
2. For other (Specify),include defemrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

- posn segmmy e T | eampnn
1| Account 283
2| Blectric
3| Regulatory Assets - Meger rat
4| Regulatory Assets - Environmen 180,077,621 73,003, 246 55,471,340
5| Regulatory Assets - Cther 273,772,263 560, 006204 763,560, 345
| Other items 77318, T4 442 265 083 133,210,067
T
]
8| TOTAL Blectric (Total of Fnes 3 thru &) 733,121,426 1,041 632 538 1,185,044, 134
10[zas
11| Regulatory Assets - Environmen 35.883,380
12| Regulatory Assets - Other 56,073,837 £, 124, 550 85,002,044
13{ Other items 15,838,357
i
15
16
17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16) 108,723,583 £ (124, 550 5,002, 04|
18
18 TOTAL jAcct 26%) (Enter Total of fnes @, 17 and 18) 241,014,030 1,105,657 _138 1,270,047, 080|
20 Classification of TOTAL
21|Federal Incorme Tax 705265, 173 041,471 018 1,044,050, 326
ZZ| State Income Tax 133,640,816 164, 185220 724 38T, 254
23| Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-9€)
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FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)
Statement AF

Page 7 of 18

-3 5.
i @iﬁn Criginal

Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation @) |_|P. = ission

ACCUMULATED DEFERFED THCOME TAXES - UTHER {Account 253} (Continued])

3. Provide in the space below explanations for Page 278 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Fmounts Debded| Amounts Lredied Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Account 4102 | to Pm:ul.lnt-ﬂ 1.2 Eg-iu;nd Arlru:uhﬁ ﬁ'ﬁ& AT | End .;.:I'rear Mo,

1
i
282 24,563,058 g
232 36,383,350 1eE482506] 4
232 93,374,015 177 572726] 5
120 203,136,548 (282 30,162,084 27237 6
7
]
203,136,545 108 072,526 GREE45 0 @
10|
120 36,383,350 11|
232 24,364,171 seregEl2| 12
130 15,336,357 282 31,760 5T 3l.7ed.0a7| 13
4
15
16
52.710.725) 58,134,128 oozosan| 17
1B
256 256, 274 255, 106 654 gTERTS497[ 10
=t
23,340 (oS 18,183,881 507.830.251] 21|
134,350 5,131,744 TT.E45, 176 22
23

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 277




FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)

Statement AF
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor iterns (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amartized, show penod of amortization.
Line Descripion and Purpese of Haﬁf;ﬂ ™ DEBIT= _ &Tﬁﬁ
M. COther Regulatory Liabiites OuarterYesr ,ac,_-,rgg_;g Ermount Credits CuanesYear
(a) 1] () id} = if)
1| Federal Fieg. Lizh (3FAS 109) 16,727 A2 180 744170 15,883,752
2| Miscelanaous Lishiltisa 426 14753 1457 164 1,442 402
3| Ranewsble Poriolio Surcherge Program Cost Defer 458 HEEN 1,080 3 723,264
4| Mladicars Act Tax Bensft 233,083 |  1E431E5E 22847 330 281830
5| Eledric RED Venures Defenal a7 162 ey
| Corsumer Servica Advocale 431 | 117537 117,500
7 | Diefizeral Carry Cheg 10-E-D050 431 147 1606 160 1,608,122
8| Revenue Decoupling Mechanism - Becric 456 2 088 212 5035wy 25,366,173
9| Pate Subject 1o Pefund 5000000 50,000,000,
10| Proceeds from Salke of Emissions Allowan 1,563,805 .30 1,885,135
11| Clean Air Act - RBoselon 183,280 2.4 186,280
12| Purchase of Emission Reduction Cradits 561,300 162 961,300
13| Gain on Redemption of 835 Senes Bond 06 4281 508D 240 465
14| G55 Conw Savings Dist 1,438,224 162 1,438 03¢
15| C55 Comv Savings Gas 2613 1.8 244 585G
18| IR5 Audi Refund [B3-84) AT ABS 1682 3T 425
17| Urkillied 3as Aevenue 8,044,000 i3 17.251 000 16.300.00 18,083,000
18| Gas Mor-core Fevenus Sharing 2,738 Eo7 2432 840130 5157 16K 2,046 852
19| Elactric Customar Samica Penaity 23,988971 1621458 20T 2000015 1,888,916
20| Gas Cortingency Peserve 1423288 11,660 1,434, M5
21| Environment Insurzrce Recoveniss 4,741,373 4,781 379
79| as Customer Sarvice Pansity ' BT ] B34S
23| Powerchoice Appendix E Masing Proposal TOS00ADT 182 70520407
24| Eledric Pevenue Propesy Tax Credit 4024 B8 182 &1 05 7]
25| L= on Sale of Building J4326E| 1E4310458 AATALES 4240 2268
21| System Beneft Charge Progeam Deferad 00,563 232 45T B35 BEE 1,481,852
27| Master Hestructuring Agrasment Inferest Rate Savi 2,504,022 182 P EM 022
28| Petroleum Bus Tax Audi Befund [30-86) ,TE2E69 182 ETE2 R
29| Exit Fesa 1,350568 456 1694150 268 A2
20| Afflizts Ruie Employee Transier Credit 186,725 162 g ]
21| Pension [ DPES Curtzdment Gains 25,552,001 152254 26047 226 36,135
32| IR5 Audi Refund [B9-80) 45,100 182 48100
33| State Reg. Lishily [SFAS 109) el TR 30,684,135
34| Ciana Dolgevile - IPP Sattlement 4,922,128 4,802 128
25| Eledric Service Aesstablishment Charges 454,158 162 454158
38| Mercham Function CI‘F_'gE 28 ma 485 B4 2y 185,873
37| Site Irvestigaton and Remadiation Erpendiurs De 830 1,447,040 2850084 1,505,515
23| System Bensit Charge Pmgeam Cost - Electric 31,305,161 4586 50210 20842 B 25,838,551
33| System Bensit Charge Pogeam Cost - Gas 1621485 A6 306 10287 52 6,665,847
40| Transm Revenus Adj Clauss 162 11 766626 12053.417) 208,721
41| TOTAL BT 5?4.&9! 808,027,304 650,447,891 349,904,744
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Mame of Respondent This Feport ls- Liate of Repon YearFenod of Heport
Niagars Mohawk Power Corporstion () EpnOrgndd ""'“ Da, ¥1) Endof 2011004

ER REGULATORY LIABILITIES [Aocount 254

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor iterns (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.
3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show penod of amortization.

Line Descripion and Purpese of Eda:f GT::E ™ DEBIT= _ BGTTE;_E ™
Mo, Other Regulatory Liabidites OuarterYesr Eﬁg Ermourt Credits CuanesYear
{a) ) (c) id) i) i
1| Commadity Ad) Clause 182 10304 539 3050710 18,202 571
2| Mlerger Rate Plan Detay 12 565,000 182 12656000
3 (JPEB Exp Defemsd - Gas 162 Ll 562 M 5,578,325
4| Mew York Stzie Sales Tax Pefund (92-08) 1477232 162 14738
5| Economic Development Fund ITARLTOD |  1E2456/000 46,356 B0 1665034 B,048 249
| Incidantal Sernice Reverues Defzmed 44,507 1421182 T8 1."IIIE|Ed
7| Gmss Feceipls Tax Customsr Pefund - Gas 4,385 54 385
8| Mater Read ConnectDésconnect Sarv. Chyg 131 545 182 3 545
9| Gas Millenum Fund Defermal 148473 1621885 BT HTH 5840
10| WYPA Residental Hydropower Bansf 12731811 456 7,062 10,630 430 2,300,058
11| NYPA 150 Memorzndum of Uindrstanding E,ETE, 208 182 16676 006
12| Bonus Deprecistion Adusmment 27 B0 182 27762084 77,887
13| Penson/OPER Intersst on Recovery 4,145,821 162 14561
14| Station Senvice Sale Growsh Deferzl 2,360,188 182 2350188
15| Gross Receipts Tax Aud Ref {01-04) Elecric 3300423 182 1300423
18| Mandsaiory Hourly Pricing Program Deferal STROTE | 1ER4310858 #2om 36,306
17| Service Agareg Lost Fevenues [if e 458 TREMN 1214
13| Mew England Merger Savings B8R TIE 182 B2
19| KeySpan Marger Savings - Elecric T2 182 T 260
2| Gas Fubwes - Gas Supply | 1631086 175182186 Al B.00H 011 1,809,555
21| KeySpan Merger Savings - Gas 230,208 200,505
22| Eledric Swaps - Beciric Supply | B0.902 433 175ME2 136 TEO BET 126 11652 40,338,101
23| Voltzge Migration Fee Deferal T80 456 BT 3909 15,712
24| Lorg Teem Debt True Up 15,072,500 ATEL 109 16,B36,809
25| Gratwick Park Prop Tramafer 78 162 Mz
28| Fed Tax Refund 1991-1035 36,861,162 182 10086 160 TTLIE 3,320,143
27| Curtniment £56.134 485 134
23| Pension Exp Defemsd - Eleciic 1070613 1,070,613
20| OPES Exp Defemsd - Elecinc 30 7e0.2:9 30,780,383
30| Low Income Allow Discount Prog J6.R7) 385,837
31| Site Investigaion and Remediaton Expendiurss 0 1312297 13,182 376
2
3
a4
5
3
ko
33
23
40
41| TOTAL BT 5.1::59! 908,027 304 BS0. 447,881 348,994,744
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[Schedule Page: 278 Line No. 3 Column: a

Pursuant to the Commission’s September 24, 2004 Order in Case No. 03-E-0188: The Renewable
Portfolio Burcharge "RPE" is a mechanism which permits the Company to recover from
customers costs associated with providing financial incentives for the development of
renswable rescurces in New York Etate

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 4 Column: a

In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CRSE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was imwolved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 1824932
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 378 Line No.: 5 Column: a

In accordance with CASE 10-E-005%0 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CRESE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization teo Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was imwolved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Rsset account 1824932
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in Januwary 2012, as per the
aforementiocned Orders.

|Schedule Page: 278 Lime No. & Column: a

Per NIMO Rate Case 10-E-0050 the Company will hire omne additiomal Consumer Advocate at an
annual cost of 5117,500. In the event that the Company does not hire an additional
Consumer Bdvocate, the allowance will be deferred for future ratepayer use {or prorated
dependent on hire date) (LIJED Stipulation p.1 A)

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 7 Columi: a

In accordance with NIMO Rate Case 10-E-0050 rate order pages 102 through 104 the Company
iz regquired to record carrying charges on new and existing deferrals recorded after
December 31, 2010. The carrying charges will be calculated at the pretax WRACC (9.4527%)
based on the approved stay out Return On Eguity ("ROE") of 9.3%.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 9 Columin: a

In accordance with NIMO Rate Case 10-E-0050 order pages B through 10, 550 million of
revenue is subject to refund based on the findinge of a Eervice Company allocation audit.
To the extent that the PEC audit determines that certaimn allocated coste charged to NIMO
were unreasonable they will be refunded to customers and this can only be fully realized
upon a satisfactory completion of the audit by the NYPEC. As such we have determined that
the rewvenue should not be realized for USGEARP and will be deferred as a regulatory
liability. Amortization period: January 2012 - December 2012

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 10 Colummn: a

Niagara Mochawk Power Corporation PEC Case no. 08-G-0&09, Merger Joint Proposal

[schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 11 Golumin: a

Imounte are accounted for in accordance with: 09-M-0727

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.w: 12 Columin a

In accordance with CASE 10-E-005%0 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Inmwestment
Coste. This account was imwolved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182492
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 13 Golumin: a

Imortization period: October 2002 - December 2015

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 1
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|Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 14 Columin: a

In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAEE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mcohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorirzatiom to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. Thie account was inwvolwved in a balance tranefer transactiom which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month period beginning in Januwary 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

|Schedule Page: 278 LineNo. 15 Column: a |
Pursuant to order in Case 07-M-05943: The Customer Service Eystem (CE5) was developed by
Niagara Mchawk pre-merger and was originally paid for by NY ratepayers. £Eince the merger,
CES has been implemented for other Natiomal Grid Companies. This deferral is a result of
allocating costs to the National Grid Companies utilizing CES. The allocation method was
agreed to with the NY PEC to appropriately allocate CEE cost and credit chargeback. This
account carries the GAE allocation, with Electric accounted for wvia account 254506.
|Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 16 Columin: a |
This account was authorized by the Commiesion in Bection 2.6.5 of the PowerChoice
Agreement in Case 94-E-0098.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 18 Column: a |
Beccount relates to relevant inveoicing for an 0il Infrastructure Study refersnced to Case
00-E-0096. Additiomal schedules also indicate margin calculations referenced to NYSERDA.
[schedule Page: 278 Line No. 19 Golumin: a |
Section 1.2.4.8 of the Joint Proposal: The Joint Proposal prescribes a comprehensive list
of Bervice Quality Standards, and a schedule of penalties in the event Niagara Mohawk
fails to meet the Etandards. Under most circumstances, the penalties are included as an
offeet to the deferral account. Eection 1.2.4.8 of the Joint Proposal prowvides that:
"Niagara Mohawk shall include in the Deferral ARccount any penalties associated with
failure to meet the Service Quality standards set forth in Attachment 9, not otherwise
credited to customers under Section 1.2.3.7.7 The Etipulation included adjustments of
%1.7 million that increased electric. This account comprises those allotted to Electric,
and account # 254517 those recognized as GAS.

In accordance with CRESE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAEE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was involwved in a balance transfer transactiom which mowed all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 20 Column: a |
Per the Commission's February 14, 2000 Order in Case 99-G-13&9

[schedule Page: 278 Line No. 22 Golumin: a |
Ae per 254513 account results, Section 1.2.4.8 of the Joint Proposal: The Joint Proposal
prescribes a comprehensive list of Service Quality Etandards, and a schedule of penalties
in the event Niagara Mcohawk fails to mest the Standards. Under most circumetances, the
penalties are included as an offset to the deferral account. Eection 1.2.4.8 of the
Joint Proposal provides that: "Niagara Mohawk shall include in the Deferral Account any
penalties associated with failure to mest the Eervice (Quality standards set forth in
Attachment 9, not otherwise credited to customsrs under fection 1.2.3.7." The
Stipulation included adjustments of %$1.7 million that increased electric. This account
comprises those allotted to GRE, and account # 254513 those recognized as Electric.
[Schedule Page: 378 LineNo. 23 Column: a

In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawhk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CASE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mchawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Tramnsmission and Distribution Investment
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Costs. This account was inwvolved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory RAseset account 1824932
which will be amortized owver a 15 month period beginning in Januwary 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

|Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 24 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwvolved in a8 balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory RAseset account 1824932
which will be amortized owver a 15 month period beginning in Janwary 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

|5chedule Page: 278 Line No. 25 Columin: a

In accordance with CAGE 10-E-00E0 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power LOrporaticn
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bseet account 182492
which will be amortized owver a 15 month period beginning in Januwary 2012, as per the

aforementioned Orders.

[schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 26 Columin: a |
Case 05-M-0090 orders in the matter of the System Benefits Charge, Order Constituting the
System Benefots Charge (SEBC) and the EBC-Funded Public Benefit Programs

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.. 27 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Powsr Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwvolved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory RAseset account 1824932
which will be amortized owver a 15 month period beginning in Janwary 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

|Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 28 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Inmwestment
Costs. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bseet account 182492
which will be amortized owver a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 29 Columi: a |
Pursuant to Rule 52 of the Tariff, in the ewvent that a customer totally bypasses the
Company's retail distribution system, the customer is required to pay a lump sum payment
of transition costs. The purpose of this provision is to discourage total bypass of the
Company's retail distribution services and charges where such bypass is not economic from
gociety's standpoint and to prevent the shifting of the Company's Transition costs to
other stakeholders. Amorization pericd: April 2005 - December 2011

[schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 30 Columin: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Inmwestment
Costs. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bseet account 182492
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which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementiconed Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 31T Column: a

In accordance with CAEZE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of MNiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Fegulatory hsset account 182452,
which will be amortized over a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the

aforement icned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 32 Column: a
In accordance with CAEZE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of MNiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Ratea and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Fegulatory hsset account 182452
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.
[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 35 Column: a |
In accordance with CAEZE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of MNiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was inwvolved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Fegulatory hsset account 182452,
which will be amortized over a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.
[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 38 Column: a |
hmounte relate to the Enmhanced SBC Electric component program which falls under the
NYSEERDA Agreement dated as of March 1, 2006 as amended on January 22, 2009, September 1,
2008 and February 2&, 2010. Amounts correspond to relevant EBC Payment Echedule amounts
based on this NYSERDA Agreement.
[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.: 39 Columin: a |
Case 0T7-M-05%48: Per the order, the Company shall implement an EEPE Fast Track program and
defer any over or under collections.
[Schedule Page: 278 Line No.. 40 Column: a |
Decrease was dus to over collection £rom rate payers as compared prior year end, where we
were in a receivable poeition. This account works in conjunctiom with 254541,
|H5cheduﬁe Page: 278.1 Line No.: T Column: a |
lagara Mohawk Power Corporation Statement of Commodity Adjustment Charge (CAC) PLS.C. Roo
220 - Fule 29.2
[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 2 Column: a |
In accordance with CAEE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of MNiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CRSE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Inmvestment
Coste. This account was inwvolved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory RAsset account 182482
which will be amortized over a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforement ioned Orders.
[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 3 Column: a
Case 08-E-0609, Eecticn 4.1.1: The company will defer and reconcile its actual annual OFEB
Expenses to the lewvel allowed in rates. ESee Appendix L-1 and JE 62640 for detailed
calculation

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Fage 4504
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[Schedule Page: 278.1 Line No.: 4  Column: a

In accordance with CAESE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mochawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was involved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory RAsset account 182482
which will be amortized ower a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

|Schedule Page: 278.1  LineNo.. 5 Column: a |
Under the Hate Plan, Niagara Mohawk increased the funding for economic dewelopment in base
rates, and the parties agreed that actual expenditures and economic development discounts
abowve or below the rate allowance would be included in the deferral account under the
methodology set forth in Eection 1.2.4.7 of the Rate Plan. The reconciliation associated
with the Economic Development Plan includes the following components: (1) Empire Zone
Rider (EER) discounts for new and expanding customers; (2) the discounts associated with
flex rate contractes signed under SC-11 or EC-12; (3) the funding associated with
incremental economic development initiatiwes in Wiagara Mchawk's Economic Development Plan
approved by the Commission and the DPE Staff pursuant teo Section 1.2.10.2 of the Rate
Plan; and (4) incremental expenditures for non-labor spending on new economic development
initiatiwves. BSection 1.2.4.7 requires that Niagara Mchawk complete a monthly
reconciliation of the actual economic development discounts provided to customers and the
actual incremental non-labor economic dewvelopment spending to the allowance in rates for
these activities. The allowance in ratee is set forth in Attachment 15 to the Rate Plan.

[Schedule Page: 2T8.1  LineNo.: 6 Column: a |
In accordance with CAEE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recowver
Certain Deferral Balances and CRAEE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mchawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was involved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182482
which will be amortized ower a 15 month period begimning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: T Columin: a |
Rate Case 09-M-0727, Merger Joint Proposal

[Schedule Page: 278.1  LineNo.: 8 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recowver
Certain Deferral Balances and CRAEE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mchawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowed all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182482
which will be amortized ower a 15 month period begimning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 27T8.17  Line No.: 9 Columin: a

Pursuant to Tariff Rule 30 and the Commission's February 14, 2000 Order in Case 99-G-1369:
Niagara Mchawk is to recover and reconcile ressarch and development Millenium Fund Costs
in accordance with these rules. The order was Issued & Effectiwve February 14, 2000
[Schedule Page: 278.7  Line No.: 10 Column: a

Per the Statement of Adjustment to Charges Pursuant to the New York Power Buthority (NYPBA)
Hydropower Benefit Reconciliation Mechanism Etatement No. 21 Te P.E.C. Ho. 220
Electricity, Effectiwve: December 1, 2010, the purpose of the filing was to implement the
reconciliation mechanism associated with Schedule PEC NHo. 220 Electricity, Rule 40 -
Bdjustment to Changes Pursuant to the New York Power Buthority (NYPA) Hydropower Benefit
Reconciliation Mechanism. This rule was established in accordance with Section 1.2.3.2 and
bhttachment & of the Joint Proposal in P.E.C. Case No. 01-M-007% as approved by the
Commiseion in its Opinion No. 01-&, Opiniom and Order Authorizing Merger and Adopting Rate
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Plan,isgued and effective December 3, 2001, and subsegquently amended by the Commission in
its Order Approving Tariff Amendments, issued and effectiwve Rugust, 28, 2003 in Case Ho.
03-E-0905 and Order issued and effective December 17, 2007 in Case No. 01-M-007%

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 11 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of MNiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Ratea and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Inmvestment
Coste. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month periocd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 12 Column: a |
Section 1.2.4.2.1 of the Joint Proposal: A 2002 amendment to section 168 of Intermnal
Revenue Code authorized additional firat year tax depreciation for gualified property.
Such accelerated depreciation has the effect of reducing the Company's revenus
requirements by increasing deferred income taxes, which in turm results in a reduction to
rate base. A= noted above, section 1.2.4.2.1 of the Joint Proposal provides that the
effect of such tax law changes be included in the Deferral Account if it excesds 52.0
million per year. Sectiom 3.4 of the Stipulation addresses the proceas for recording
deferrals for bonus depreciation in several waye. Firet, that section clarifies that
Niagara Mchawk may defer the effects of bonus depreciation only where it is associated
with the forecasted construction budget and plant additioms underlying the Joint Proposal
rates. Second, it requires Niagara Mohawk to develop with Staff, and then, within 120
days of the Commission order on the Stipulation, file with the Commission, a methodology
for determining the bonus depreciation benefit attributable to forecasted construction
budget and plant additiomns. Finally, it specifically prowvides for adjustments to the
deferral account following final IRE audit adjustments. MNiagara Mohawk and Staff have not
yet had the opportunity to jointly dewvelop such a methodology; the methodology underlying
the forecast iz Niagara Mchawk's.

In accordance with CAEZE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of MNiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitive Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CRSE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Inmvestment
Coste. This account was inwvolved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory RAseet account 1824592
which will be amortized owver a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforement ioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 13 Column: a |
In accordance with CAESE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CARSE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Inmvestment
Coste. This account was inwvolved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory RAsset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month periocd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforement iocned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 14 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of MNiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Ratea and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Inmvestment
Coste. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month periocd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 15 Column: a |
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In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAEE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was involved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized owver a 15 month periocd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 16 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAEE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mcochawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 27T8.17  Line No.: 17 Columin: a |
bggregation fee accounting treatment is referenced to Rule 47 in sighted correspondence,
with such indicating treatment is similar to that adopted for exit fees (although these
are gpecifically ruled not to be exit fees) which is itself referenced to part 1.2.17.3.4
of the Joint Proposal. ARmortization referenced as ratable owver the plan period. Balances
will be fully amortized at the end of Dec 2011. Bmortization period: Rugust 2007 -
December Z011.

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 18 Column: a

In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inmwolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month period beginning in Januwary 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.7  Line No.: 19 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-00:50 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inmwolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 1824952,
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 378.1 LineNo.: 21 Colummn: a |
bhe per afc 254568, The Rate Plan, at Eection 1.2.4.19: provides that in the event Hatiomal
Grid cloges any additional mergers or acguisitions within the United States, NHiagara
Mohawk shall implement a Follow-on Merger Credit calculated pursuant to methodology set
forth in Attachment 10, which is designed to credit the deferral Account by fifty percent
of the additional synergieas (net of coste to achiewe) produced by the follow-on merger and
allocable to Niagara Mohawk electric operations. Om July 20, 2006, Natiomal Grid and
FeyEpan filed with the NYPEC a joint petition of a proposed acguisition of the atock of
FeyEpan by Natiomal Grid. Case 06-M-087B was instituted to prowvide a process for the NYPEC
to coneider the petition. On July &, 2007, a Merger and Gas Revenue Regquirement Joint
Proposal ("EE Joint Propoeal™) by and among KeyEpan, Wational Grid, DBE Etaff, the
Consumer Protection Board and other signatory parties, was submitted to the Commissicn.
The KEEf Joint Proposal specifies an anmual lewvel of mature synergy eavings of 5156 million.

In its Orders of August 23, 2007 and Eeptember 17, 2007 approving National Grid's merger
with KeyESpan Corporation, the Commission approved 5156 million in mature synergy savings

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12.87) Fage 450.7
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aggociated with the merger. By its Order of May 29, 200B, the Commission determined that
the NMPC share of synergy savings from the FeyEpan merger to be 582 million

for the pericd Bugust 2007 through December 2011.

[schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 23 Column: a |
Pursuant to Rule 44 of the Tariff: in the event of any increase in a customer's delivery
voltage pursuant to Rule 44.1.2, the customer shall be required to pay the difference
between the distribution and CTC charges applicable to the customer's former delivery
voltage and the distribution and CTC charges applicable to the higher deliwery woltage at
which the customer is to be served after the wvoltage increase. Amortization period: July
2008 - June 2023.

[Schedule Page: 2T8.1  Line No.: 24 Column: a |
This account represents relewvant deferrals in relation to NYSERDA Promissory Hotes, and
Floatimg Series A and K, for which Interest and Bmortization is calculated as relewant.
Deferral schedule on file alsoc references to "WYSERDA Auction Hate Debt (4.4.6)".

[Schedule Page: 278.17  Line No.: 25 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Wiagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Chargese from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CRESE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization teo Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was imwolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182492
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 2781  Line No.: 26 Column: a |
In proceseding 09-M-0554, dated July 14, 2009: HMPC d/b/a Watiomal Grid provides notice and
geeks commission approval necessary for the dispoeition of the federal income tax refund
and the associated interest pursuant to Eection 113{2) of the NY PEL. This giwves the
Commiseion the authority to determine whether the refund should be passed through, in
whole or in part, to the customers and to order the mamner and the extent of such a
distributicon.

In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CRSE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was imwolved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182492
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 28 Column: a |
The Joint Proposal Section 1.2.4.13: provides that Niagara Mchawk will reconcile its
allowsd and actual pension expense in accordance with the Commission’'s Etatement of
Policy, with the noted section specifically providing that Niagara Mohawk is to include
any under or over-recoveries of pension expense in the Deferral Account. The procedures
for the reconciliation are set forth im Attachment 16 to the Joint Proposal, and the
documentation for the pension expense reconciliation is prowvided in Attachment &, Echedule
12. The Stipulation prescribes methodologies for determining (1) the percentage of
pension costs that will be capitalized ({section 31.8.1), and (2) the credit to be recorded
for deferred pension costs associated with employees who transfer between MNiagara Mohawk
and Natiomal Grid USA Service Co. after the pension plan valuation for a given year
({section 3.8.2).

[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 29 Column: a |
Rke with account 182554, The Joint Proposal: provides for the reconciliation of allowed and
actual OPEB expense and for deferral of variances in accordance with the Statement of
Policy. The procedures for OPEB reconciliation, which are included in Attachment 16 to
the Joint Proposal, directly parallel the pension reconciliation set forth in the prior
gection. Documentation for OPEB expense reconciliation is included in Attachment &,
Schedule 13. Parallel treatment of pensions and OPEBs extends to the Stipulation, which

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Fage 4508
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makes OPEB expense subject to the same provisions that govern pension expense. These
include the establishment of methodologies for determining capitalization and for
capturing the impact of employee transfers between NHiagara Mchawk and Hational Grid UER
Serwvice Co., as well as the provisions that do not directly affect the present filing.
[Schedule Page: 278.1  Line No.: 30 Columin: a |
Under Eection 1.2.9 of the Joint Proposal, Niagara Mohawk agreed to implement a Low Income
Rate that coneisted of a £5.00 per month discount f£rom the customer charge for residential
low income customers. The details of the program are set forth in Attachment 19, Sectiomn
2 to the Joint Proposal. The allowance in ratese for the program was 2.0 million per
year. ©UOn December 27, 2005, the Commission approved the Company's proposal to continue
and expand the low income rate program for calendar years 2006 through 2009. The
Commiseion authorized the Company to expand participation in the program to include all
electric customers for whom the Company received a payment from the Home Energy Assistance
Program ("HEAP") owver the preceding fourteen (14) months. The Commission approved an
increase of 52.4 million in base rates to fund the expanded program and authorized Niagara
Mohawk to "defer any differsnce between the total discounts prowided and the rate
allowance in each calendar year".

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12.87) Fage 4500
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ER REGULATORY ASSE TS (Account 155.3)

grouped by classes.

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show perod of amortization.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming other regulatory assets, incduding rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of peried, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be

Line Diescription and Purpose of Balance af Dichits CREDITS Balanca st end of
Mo, {Other Regulatory Assets Baginning of "~ Winiien on Ounrey | wnhen o DOTE | Cyren QuarterYear
Curmenit the QuarerYear the Perod
CiuzrierY ear Account Changed Amount
@l 1] L] (d) 5] if)
1| Reguistory Tax Asset (FAS 108) 183,560,430 283 13,483 150,555 561
2| Defersd Envirommentzl Restorztion Costs 38567 310 BO.361 411| 253 £ 454 157 160
3| Stomm Resworzsion Costs Defemed 173,068,112 136,560,000 | 571583 e T 11 986 560
4| Enhanced Severznce Plan a5 B2E 30,56
5| Pension Sattlement Loss FY 2003 2 5 182 3 225,515
6| Asset Retirement Cbligation Aeg Assel 835 25 503,306 230 | BE ,DEE 7004 162
7| BGas Futures - Gas Supply 25201 580 458 84T| 245/253 56 B4, 200 17,115,747
8| Elec Swaps - Elec Supply 35,178 5 B2 24 B3| 2441245 o7 B8 T 20254 433
9| Defemed Loss - Sale of Dewego 4EG ATE) B 411 b4 2
10| Temp Stale Assesament 18-A 23,304,706 5504 260 | 4150431 2797 516 1 538,345
11| Medicare Act tax beneft defer 11,488 756 11,458 756
12| FAS 158 - Pergion 3005681 B.416,054) 253806 S00LEH 7| 207 255 458
13| FAS 158- DPEE ZT5,463,1) 30,567 230 626 10,230, 463, 1965, 775.840
14| Debt True Up - Becric 432 387 | 456 8502 473 B85
15| Def Sum Case 10-E-050 236,103 430 182 E3ATO 235,145 560
16| Menchant Fundion Charge - Electric 1,122 258 456. 17280 940 538
17| Fusl Cost Defered 34,400 24 400
13| Gas Adusment Clauss E2,023 506 36,064 Be0| 1427504 £1.143,488 25 845 D00
10| Renewable Portiolio Surchange Program Cost Defemsd 1067 S4B 1,386,341 | 456 2847 507
20| Escess APUDC - Elsciric Plant in Sanice 406 17382 195,258
21| Commodity Adustment Clause 3)85E, 730 BE, SR 72| 2541454 20 605309
22| Oeher Post Retrement Benefits - Electic E,HE 538 B26 2 756,000 3250638
23| Oher Post Astrement Benefits - Gas AWE Baf 20855
24| Electric Plant in Service Exess AFUDC 537 573 406 #3574 518,002
25| Power For Jobs Tax Ceedit IEMITE 182 4533575
28| NIMD Casa 08-G-0600 JP Amor 2281 28T 407 14706, T84 8,104 523
27| Customer Service Backout Credit $0,38 5 162 10309579
23| WYPA Transmission Access Charge (NTAC) 13,060,367 162 1260567
29| NYISD Tasf Schedule 1 Costs BEAGE 2 182 BEAEA, M2
ag| NYIS0 Taaff Schedule 2 Coets 3,788 B2 182 10,7655
31| Fiossil / Hydro Auction incantive 18,558,140 182 ARLFEE D)
22| Stabe Regulatory Assst (SFAS 106) | 53106 58 8502 35| 1621783 2 T 008 T, 330 661
33| 80/20 Reverue Sharing Mechanism 1,180 T 56| 485 1.338,100 575,766
34| Site Investigztion and Remediation Expenditures Def 1242 5aT 138341 | B30 1,375,308
25| Sysiem Benefi Charge Program Cost Defered - Gaz [ T w2o0,7e0| 408 TIEA M3
3| Trarsmisson Aevenue Adjustment Clause 47,75 26,213 BT 455 0.2 ATH
37| Elevated Viohage Delemal 12304 5 162/583 18,304,521
33| Low income Allowance Discount Program £,363 343 E62 04| 1621456 T [I26BAT
29| Customer Service Backow Cradit 147 000,407 084 37 | 162/456 110.004,728
40| Electonic Daia Insschange (EDY) Costs 3,840, 00H 1821431 548,30
41| Pension Satlement Loss 00 40 B26 44 7 432
42| Volmiary Earty Retirement Offer [(VERD) 1,188,800 B2E 1188104
43| Menger Rzte Plan Sirandad Costs 67 1B M5 407 BT 105,345
44 | TOTAL 263,642,271 1,556,665,373 _ 2,771,497, 342 1,418010.302
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 32
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OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS [Accolnt TEXT)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for comceming other regulatory assets, induding rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of peried, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be

grouped by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line Description and Purpose of Balance d Diebits CREDITS Balance at end of
Ma. Other Regulatory Assets Besginnirg of | wnten ot LU | Wien o D] | Cymem QuarterYear
Cument the Quaren™ear the Penod
Cuzrier’ aar Accoiunt Changed Amount
{a) (&) <) {d]) (e} i}
1| Pension Expense Defered - Becinic 196,540 961 £3200.852| 1824431 ML 3
2| (OPEB Expense Deferred - Electric 138 55 95h, 33,148 280 1821826 72 B0 2TE
3| Relgious Fate Pevenius 4,174 45T 182 LAT4ART
4| City of Butzio Sedlemen Agreement 8430 182 4,200
5C7 &.al‘-:h’r’ Sanice Loat Revenus 1,556,200 122 768| 1824456 {787,368
5IR Expendiurss Defemed - Bedric 103,42 438 24 508 60| 1824830 24 #9008
[zeneemtion Stranded Costs Adusments T 536 57| 1311182 42 {72 5M 1,161 7B
(OPEB Expense Dafered - Gas FREIEE || 3197 720| 626 b 6 160
Pension Expense Defered - Bas A 2360 40| 4310826 1848360 5,537,
Incentive Rietum on Ristirement Funding B4, 563 540 17,5668 05| 182 102,199,251 122 451
Amortization of Deferal Recovenas | BTO.TR4.334 BID,764 33
[z Millenium Fund Defiemrs I0,710| 485 14883 171,531
Reveriue Decoupling Mechanism 8,36,M3 5,067 235| 4180485 1571 600 9475 548
NIMO - Low Income Program 1,0, 812 1,681 DED| 485 168,847 2501 525

ElEEEM|EEEEE 2SR R EEREEMEEEEE | E RSS2 S o o] ]o|om

A

&

44 [ TOTAL 263,642,271 1,556,665,373 _ 2,771,487 342 1,818010302
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|Schedule Page: 232 Line No.. 2 Column: a |
Per Attachment 14, Joint Proposal dated October 11, 2001: Original approval obtained; Per
order in the NIMO Gas Rate Case 08-G-0&60% modifications were made for the gas business.
[Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 3 Colummn: a |
Under Eectiom 1.2.4.5 of the Fate Plan, Niagara Mchawk is allowed to defer and recover the
Incremental costs that excesd 2.0 million from any individual major storm as defined
undsr NYCRR Part 97, provided that NIMD hae first spent a total of 6.0 million omn
Incremental costs of Major Storms in that year, which has not been included in the
deferral. Case 01-M-007% - Rate Plan 1.2.4.5 - Niagara Mchawk shall include in the
Deferral Bccount any Incremental Costs that exceed $2.0 million from any individual Major
Storm occurring in a calendar year, provided that Niagara Mohawk has first spent a total
of 56.0 million on Incremental Costs of Major Etorms in that year, which has not been
included in the Deferral Account. A Major Storm shall be defined in accordance with the
Commisgion's definition in 16 NYCRE Part 87.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 4 Golummn: a |
Pursuant to Attachment 1& of the Mserger Rate Plan, Hiagara Mcohawk records an ocffsetting
regulatory asset egual to Separation and Early Retirement Costs and amortizes that balance
by the established percentages (January 2002-December 2011}.

[Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 5  Golumn: a |
In accordance with CAEE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Hates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribumtion Investment
Costs. This account was involved in a balance transfer transaction which mowed all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182482
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericod beginning in January 2012, as per the

aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 9 Column: a |
Pursuant to the Commission's Order in Case 07-M-0704, the Company absorbed the entire net
book lose associated with the sale of Oswego Fire Echool. The Commission approved the
gale of property and authorized the Company to amortize the net book loss over the term of
the Merger Rate Plan (September 2008 - January 2011}.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 10 Column: a |
Case 09-M-0311, dated June 1%, 2009: Provides authorization to defer the difference
between total assessment expense (Temporary State Assessment and Genseral Assessment) and
the amount collected from customers. Carrying charges should be calculated by applying
the corporations' authorized pre-tax rate of return to the net of tax un-recoversd
Temporary EState Assessment payments. The deferred assessment expense and accrued carrying
chargee are to be recovered through the Temporary State Assessment surcharge or adjustment
and reconciliation mechanism owver § years, 7/1/2009 through &/30/14.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 11 Column: a |
Section 1.2.4.2 of the Joint Proposal: The Medicare Eeform Act reduces the Company's tax
expense. The reduction in tax expense is reflected in the deferral account under Section
1.2.4.2 of the Joint Proposal, which is guoted in comnection with the Bonus Tax
Depreciation discussed under Echedule 317 of Attachment &.

|Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 14 Column: a

In accordance with NIMO Rate Case 10-E-0050 order page 86 a deferral mechanism has been
established for NIMO's wvariable rate pollution control revemue bonds. On a monthly baesis
bocounting will compare the actual interest, expenses and associated DD&E amortization to
a default interest rate of 1.26% and forecasted expenses per exhibit BED-1, Echedule 1,
page 1 of 2 (wariable debt only). The difference will be recorded as either a regulatory
asset or liability. FKey assumption - the expenses included in the true up calcoculation
include interest and related debt fees and expenses. The mechanism is modeled after the
previously PEC approved NIMO gas auction rate debt true up (Case 08-G-0609).

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 15 Columin: a |
[FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450 1 |
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In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Hiagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorizatiom to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Cogte. This account was created to house the transfer/collapsing of balances, which will
be amortized over a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the aforementioned
Orders.
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 16 Column: a |
In accordance with the NIMO Rate Case 10-E-00E50 ocrder pages 97 through 59 a truse up will
take place to reconcile MFC revenus to the revenue regquirement in rates. Any over or under
collection will be factored intoc the following years MFC rate calculation. It should be
noted that this mechanism is replacing the Customer Eervice Backout Credit ("CEBC”) ae the
means to fairly distribute the cost burden of commodity procurement between full service
customers and those who receiwe their electric commodity from an Energy Service Companies
{"ESCO"). BAs rates hawve not been changed in the CEE billing system for the month of
January it was determined to continue the CEBC deferral through Jammary 31, 2011 with the
MFC true up effective February 1, 2011. EKey Assumption - the true up will be based on the
revenue requirement and not actwual cost. This is in accordance with conversations held
with the NYPSC and is coneistent with our previously established gas MFC methodology.
On a monthly basis MFC revenue as deriwved from a rewvenue data warehouse Business Objects
query of cons types "WCI" and "VD" will be conducted and compared to the revenue
requirement as stated in the tariff. The following schedules illustrate the monthly
calculation:
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.. 17T Column: a |
Memorandum of Agreement dated 3/31,/03
[Schedule Page: 232 Line Noo 18 Golumn: a |
PBEC HNo: 218 GRS, Initial Effective Date 0B/1/03
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No: 19 Column: a |
Pursuant to the Commission’'s Leptember 24, 2004 Order in Case Ho. 03-E-0188: The Renewable
Portfolio Surcharge "RPE” is a mechanism which permits the Company to recover from
customers costs associated with providing financial incentiwves for the development of
renswable resources in Hew York EState
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 20 Column: a |
Bmortization pericd: April 2004-June 2023
Echeduﬁe Fage: 232 Line No.. 21 Column: a |
jagara Mchawk Power Corporation Statement of Commodity Adjustment Charge (CAC) P.E.C. Ho.
220 - Rule 29.2
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 22 Column: a |
Merger Joint Proposal incl Attachment 1, Page &, Line 11
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 23 Column: a |
Merger Joint Proposal; Rate Plan 08-G-0609
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 24 Column: a |
Amortization period: Bpril 2004 - April 2038
[schedule Page: 232 Line No.:. 25 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0080 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Hiagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorizatiom to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was involved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182482
which will be amortized ower a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 26 Column: a |
Bmortization pericd: Bpril 2009 - July 2012
[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 2T Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0080 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
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Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182482
which will be amortized owver a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 2312 Line No.: 28 GColumn: a |
In accordance with CAREE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mochawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwvolved in a balance transfer transactiom which mowed all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182482
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericd beginnimg in Jamnuary 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 29 Column: a |
In accordance with CRESE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAEE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was involved in a balance transfer transaction which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized owver a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 30 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-005%0 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAEE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mochawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 31 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-005%0 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182452,
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 31 Column: a |
Rate Cage 08-G-0&809: The Revenue Sharing Targets are set withim this case

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 34 Column: a |
Rate Case 08-G-0&809: Extract paragraph "2.2 Site Investigation and Remediatiom (SIR)
Coste”

[schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 35 Column: a |
Case 0T7-M-0548: Per the ocrder, the Company shall implement an EEPE Fast Track program and
defer any over or under collections.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 36 Column: a |
Per P.E.C. Ho. 207 Electricity Fourth Revised Leaf Ho. 71-Q1, Superseding Third Rewised
Leaf Wo. T1-01.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 37 Column: a |
In accordance with CRESE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CAEE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12.87) Fage 4502
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Coste. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowed all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182492
which will be amortized owver a 15 month period beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232 LineNo.: 38 Columin: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CRSE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mchawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was involved in a balance transfer transactiomn which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Bsset account 182492
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in Januwary 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 39 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CRSE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was involved in a balance transfer transactiomn which moved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory BAsset account 182492
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in Janwary 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 40 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powesr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was involved in a balance tranefer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 1824952,
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in Janwary 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 41 Column: a |
Hewitt Report, Merger Joint Proposal: Opening balances are based om the "Hewitt Report"”,
with straight line methodology adopted per the Merger Joint Proposal.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 42 Column: a |
Pursuant to Attachment 16 of the Msrger Rate Plan, Niagara Mochawk records an offsetting
regqulatory asset egual to Separation and Early Retirement Costs and amortizes that balance
by the established percentages.

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 43 Column: a |
Pursuant to the Merger Rate Plan: the Company is authorized to recover certain deferred
Fixed Competitive Transitiomn Charges ("CTC") asscciated with the divestiture of generation
{referred to as "stranded" or "fixed" costs).

[Schedule Page: 232.1  Line No.: T Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CRSE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was involved in a balance tranefer transaction which mowed all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory BAsset account 182492
which will be amortized over a 15 month period beginning in Janwary 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232.1  LineNo.: 2 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Powesr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Coste. This account was involved in a balance tranefer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 1824952,

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Fage 4504
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which will be amortized ower a 15 month period beginning in Januwary 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232.7  LineNo.: 3 Columin: a

In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inmwolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492,
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232.1  LineNo.: 4 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwe Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was imwolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 1824832
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementicned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232.1  LineNo.: 5 Column: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mchawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 1824832
which will be amortized ower a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 2321 LineNo.: 6 Columin: a |
In accordance with CASE 10-E-0050 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CREE 07-E-1533 - Petitiom of Niagara Mohawk Powsr
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Transmission and Distribution Investment
Costs. This account was inwvolwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182482
which will be amortized owver a 15 month pericd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementiocned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 2321  Line No.: 7 Golumin: a |
Under Eectiom 1.2.4.11 of the Rate Plan, Niagara Mchawk is authorized to include in the
deferral account "any reductions or additions to stranded costs asscciated with the
implementation of the Niagara Mchawk Joint Proposal for Nine Mile Point (Case No.
01-E-0011), and the implementation of any of Niagara Mohawk's other agreements for the
gale of the foseil and hydro generating assets to the extent allowed by the orders in
those cases”. The Stipulation provided for the resclutiom of all but two issues
agsociated with Niagara Mohawk's March 27, 2006 Supplemental Compliance Filing in Case Ho.
01-E-0011, the Nine Mile diwvestiture proceeding. Specifically, Secticn 7 of the
Stipulaticon included an agreement to settle a number of issues the net adjustments for
which amounted to a net reduction in generation stranded coets of $39.1 million recognized
effective June 30, 2005. &t the same time, Eection 2.1 of the Etipulation authorized
Niagara Mchawk to record in the Deferral Account an increase of $38.9 milliom in
nuclear-related SFAS 109 cosets that had not previously been recorded.

The net effect of these agreed-upon adjustments was less than #200,000 for the year ending
June 30, Z005.

The unresclved issues include (1) pension fair walue deferral adjustment associated with
Nine Mile, and (2) gquantification of a nuclear

transmission-related EFAS 109 adjustment, both as described in Eecticn 2.4.1 of the
Etipulation.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12.-87) Page 4505
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In accordance with CASE 10-E-005%0 - Compliance Filing of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
to Eliminate Competitiwve Transition Charges from Electric Rates and Petition to Recover
Certain Deferral Balances and CASE 07-E-1533 - Petition of Niagara Mohawk Power
Corporation for Authorization to Defer Electric Tranemission and Distribution Inmvestment
Costs. This account was involwved in a balance transfer transaction which mowved all or a
portion of the account balance to create the newly formed Regulatory Asset account 182492
which will be amortized ower a 15 month periocd beginning in January 2012, as per the
aforementioned Orders.

[Schedule Page: 232.1  Line No.: 8 Column: a

Case 08-E-06809, Eection 4.1.1: The company will defer and reconcile its actual annual OFEB
Expensea to the level allowed in rates. See Bppendix L-1 and JE 62640 for detailed
calculation

[Schedule Page: 232,17 LineNo.: 9 Column: a |
Rate Plan, Section 1.2.4.15%: Niagara Mchawk is authorized to defer any “"refunds or revenue
effects associated with the resclution of Case No. 99-E-0503" which inwolwes the
application of Section 76 of Public Service Law to religious institutioms. ESection 76
allows certain facilities owned or leased by a “"corporation or associlation organized and
conducted in good faith for religious purposes" to obtain electric service "for such
religious purposes”™ at residential rates. The interpretation and application of this
provigsion was subject to a long history of disputes that have been addressed by the
Commission in Case No. 99-E-0603. The revenue effects of those decisions, either wia
refund, rate reclaggification, or both are included in the deferral account.

[schedule Page: 232.1  Line No.: 10 Columi: a |
Sectiona 1.1.2 and 1.1.3 of the Memorandum of Agreement: Bmong the most significant issues
involwed in the Memorandum of Agreement that was reached between the Staff and Niagara
Mohawk on March 31, 2003 was the funding for pension costs that had been recognized but
not recovered from customers during the Power Choice pericd, and for an early retirement
program that Niagara Mohawk had completed im 1994, but for which it had mnewver receiwved
rate recovery. The funding reguirements for the one-time costs assocciated with
unrecovered pension costs durimg Power Choice totaled $40.0 million. The costs associated
with the early retirement program minus offssets agreed to in the Memorandum of Agreement
equaled 5169.7 million, for a tokal of $209.7 million. MNiagara Mochawk had not funded
these amounts in its pension and OPEB plane. Under Secticone 1.1.2 and 1.1.3 of the
Memorandum of BRgreemsent, Niagara Mohawk agreed to fund these amounts by the end of the
Rate Plan Period, but was also given the flexibility to complete the funding earlier
during the Rate Plan Period. In the latter event, Niagara Mohawk was allowsed to include a
limited return on the funding in the deferral account.

Epecifically, clause (2} of Eection 1.1.2 and ({3) of Sectiom 1.1.3 provide that: "Niagara
Mohawk shall be allowed to include in the deferral account

established under Eection 1.2.4 of the Rate Plan or any extensions therecf a returm on
this incremental . . . investment from the date at which it is

made, which return shall be calculated in accordance with Attachment 5.7

[Schedule Page: 232.1  LineNo.: 11 Column: a |
Under the Fourth CTC Reset’s altermatiwve recovery method f Case 01-M-007%: the Company
was allowed to recover £123.6 million in 2010 and 123 .6 million in 2011.

[Schedule Page: 2321 Line No.: 12 Columin: a

Pursuant to Tariff Rule 30 and the Commission's February 14, 2000 Order in Case 99-G-136%9:
Niagara Mchawk is to recover and reconcile research and development Millenium Fund Costs
in accordance with these rules. The order was Igsued & Effectiwe February 14, 2000
[Schedule Page: 2324 Line No.: 13 Column: a |
Case 08-E-0&809, Eection 2.2.5: Bpplies to service classes ECl, 2 and 7 and will reconcile
actual delivery service revenues to allowed delivery service rewvenues. BAny shortfall or
excess will be refunded or surcharged (with interest) to customers in the next calendar
year. That wvolumetric transaction will alsc be subject to reconciliation.

[schedule Page: 2321 Line No.: 14 Columin: a |
Case 08-E-06809, Section 4.4.4 (appendix L-8): The Company will defer and reconcile the
amount of low income program costa recovered in ratee (Sectiom 6.1) to the actual costa of

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-8T) Page 450.4 |
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the program. The Company is only allowsd to establish a deferrsed debit for actual costs
greater than those recovered in rates if its actual anmual earnings result in a return on

egquity that does not exceed 10.2%. The establishment of a deferred credit is not subject

to an earnings test.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Fage 450.7
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1. Report the infomation called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include defemals relating to other imcome and deductions.

I;Jr;e Desa::":tm.md Location E‘-a.anc:fr_geﬁa_egnlrg Ela%ﬁg;}End
(a) () 5]
1| Electric
2| Pensions, OPEE and other employes benefits 202 565,088 170,922 423
3| Resenve - Environmental 182,912,183 160,855,679
4| Allowance for uncollectible accounts 70,253 489 43,646,053
5| Other iterns o4 034,758 57,240 101
B
7| Other
8] TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 18, 7E5.5008 453,174 474
8 Gas
10 Pensions, OPEB and other employes bensfits 44 7,183 35,733,447
11| Resenve - Environmental 24 510,572 30,601,120
12| Allowance for uncollectible accounts 10,560,824 14,920, 322
13| Cther iterns 14, 147781 30,842 825
14
15 Other
18] TOTAL Gas ([Enter Total of ines 10 thru 15 93,245,370 112,108,884
17| Other [ Specify)
18] TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 713,010,878 585,281,358

Notes

FERC FORM NOC._ 1 (ED. 12-88)
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENGES

If the amiount for previous year is not derved from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line
M.

Account
{a)

Ve

1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

Operation

{500} Cperation Supervision and Enginesring

{501} Fudl

(502} Steam Expenses

(503} Steam from Cther Sources

OO0 | = | 0 | 30 | e | Cad| B3|

(Less) (504) St=am Transfemed-Cr.

(505) Bleciric Expenses

(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses

{507) Rents

(508} Alowances

TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12)

Mantenance

{510} Maintenance Supenision and Engineening

{511) Maintenance of Struchures

{512) Marienance o Boder Flant

{513) Mamtenance o Elecine Plant

{514} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

TOTAL Mantenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot lines 13 & 20)

B. Muciear Power (Generation

Operation

{517) Operation Supeniision and Enginesring

{518} Fudl

(518} Codlants and Water

(520} Steam Expenses

{521) Steam from Cther Sources

{Less) (522) Steam Transfemed-Cr.

(523) Bleciric Expenses

(524 Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

{525) Fens

TOTAL Dperation [Enter Total of lines 24 thu 32)

Mantenance

[528) Maintenance Supenvision and Enginesring

(528) Maintenance of Struchures

(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

{531) Maintenance o Electric Flant

(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Mudear Plant

TOTAL Mantenance (Enter Total of lines 35 th 38)

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-huc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40)

C. Hydraulic: Powser Generation

Operation

{535) Operation Supenvision and Enginesring

(536) Wiaber for Power

{537} Hydraulic Expenses

(538) Bectric BExpenses

{538) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

(540} Fents

TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 42)

C. Hydraulic: Powser Generation (Continued)

Mantenance

{541} Mainentance Supensision and Engineening

(542} Maintenance of Struchures

{543} Maintenance of Resenvoirs, Dams, and Watenaays

{544) Maintenance o Electnic Flant

{545} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant

TOTAL Mamntenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

b ] e e e e o B = e i e e i e o B B e e e e B s s e A e e e A e e

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power (tot of ines 50 & 58)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320
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ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

ENSES [Connued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line

Account

Ma. {al

D. Other Power Generation

Operaton

{546) Operation Supenvision and Enginesring

{5AT) Fued

[548) (Generation Expenses

{548) Miscellaneous Ciher Power Generation Expenses

{550) Rerts

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 86)

Mantenance

{551) Maintenance Supenvision and Engineenng

{552) Maintenance of Struchures

{553) Maintenance of Generating and Elecine Plant

{554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Cither Power Generation Plant

TOTAL Mamntenance (Enter Total of lines 89 thu 72)

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73)

= i el ) ] e e e B e s

E. Other Power Supply Expenses

[E585) Purchased Power

\556) System Control and Load Dispatching

{E4T) Cther Expenses

Ta

7

73

79 [ TOTAL Crher Power Supply Exp (Enter Total of lines 76 thru 7B) 508,805,534 82,545,053
80 [TOTAL Powwer Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 50, 74 & 73) 508, 885,534, Q82,545,053
81 [2 TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 | Operation

£3 [{560) Operation Supenvision and Enginesring 872,817 2,182,109
84 [{581) Load Dispatching 2,375,753 2,882,601
85 [{561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability

84 [{581.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System 2,750,828 2,572,062
57 [{561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Senvice and Scheduling 155/

£3 [{581.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Seniices 4,109,374 4,438,211
B0 [{581.5) Reliability, Planning and Standards Dewelopment 1,274,763 1,303, 867]
80 | {561.8) Transmission Senice Studies [i&i]

21 [{581.7) Generation Interconnection Studies 11,845 6,511
82 [{581.3) Reliability, Planning and Standards Dewelopment Sendces 534,541 1,182,314
03 [{582) Station Expenses 321,118 3.415,817]
B4 [[583) Overhead Lines Expenses. 4,751,267 3,856,268
25 [{5684) Underground Lines Expenses 27,871 27,605
8 [ {585) Transmission of Eleciricity by Others 3.800 232,774
7 | {536) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 8,738,818 25,522 57
23 [{567) Rents 10,774,812 10,228,207|
20 [TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines &3 thru £3) 30,248,000 57,885,065

100 | Maintenance

101 | {538) Maintenance Supenision and Engineering

2,301,426 1,803,

102 | {588) Maintenance of Structures 18,525 26,404
103 | {588.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardwars 574,725 370,808
104 | {588.2) Maintenance of Computer Softwane 827,002 &70,570)
105 | {580.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 45,404 26,383
106 | {560.4) Maintenance of Miscellaneouws Fegonal Tansmission Plant

107 [ {570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 8,708,501 3472573
108 [ {571) Maintenance of Cverhead Lines 22,482,501 23,688,962
104 [ {572) Maintenance of Undenground Lines 438,420 77,808
110 [ {573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 548,252 207 484
111 | TOTAL Mantenance (Total of lines 101 thnu 110) 34,136,785 35,706,575
112 [ TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines B2 and 111) 73,534,855 23,572,140

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-53)
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Statement AH

Page 3 of 4

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

pu
If the amiount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in foctnote.

Line Account
M. {al‘
113 3. REGIOMAL MARKET EXPEMNSES
114 | Operation

115 [ (575.1) Operation Supensision

118 | (575.2) Day-Ahsad and Real-Time Market Facilitation

117 | (575.3) Transmission Rights Market Faclitation

118 [ {575 4) Capacity Market Faciltation

119 | [(575.5) Ancillary Senvices Market Faclitation

5,337,363

1200 | {575.8) Market Monitoring and Compliance

121 | (575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Senvices

4,278,588

122 [ (575.8) Rents

123 | Total Operation (Lines 115 thre 122)

4,778,588

124 | Mantenance

125 [ (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

5,337,363

121 | {576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127 | (576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software

128 | (576.4) Maintenance of Communicabon Equipment

128 | (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130 | Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thru 120)

131 | TOTAL Regonal Transmission and Market Op Expns (Total 123 and 130)

4,278,588

132 [4. DISTRIBUTION EXPEMNSES

133 | Operation

124 | (580} Operation Supenvision and Enginesring

3,357,801

5,337,363

5,378,

135 | (581) Load Dispatching 11,441.447 12,764, 805)
128 | [542) Station Expenses 7,400,302 10,217,829)
137 | [583) Overhead Line Expenses 12,506,027 5,528,329
123 | [534) Underground Line Expenses 5,613,807 5,623,218
130 | [585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 1,280,573, Ba0.a7H
130 [536) Meter Expenses 0,882 708 5,256,247
141 [587) Customes Installations Expenses f,203,060 8,198,515
132 | [538) Miscellanecus Expenses 20,064,152 51,715,210
133 | [528) Fents 418,785 308,067
184 | TOTAL Dperation |Enter Toial of Ines 134 thru 143) 08,106,002 711,883,020

145 | Maintenance

144 [ (590) Maintenance Supendsion and Engimeenng

174,367

|

3534

137 | [581) Maintenance o Struchres 508,310 Taz,6eg|
143 | [582) Maintenance o Station Equipment 0,341,317 0,650,064
133 [593) Maintenance o Overnead Lines 123,084,363 101,670,813
150 | {584} Maintenance o Undemground Lines 2,831,702 3,412,015
151 | [595) Maintenance o Line Transformers 2,730,233 3,088,252
152 | [596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 2,210,308 7,096,285
153 | [587) Maintenance o Meters 1,012,900 1,067 464)
154 | [598) Maintenance o Miscelianeous Disinbution Plant 436,675 243,049
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Totd o lines 146 tru 154) 152,221,768 126,335,857

158 | TOTAL Disiribution Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155)

250,510,848

157 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOLNTS EXPEMSES

233,218,707

158 | Operation

150 | {801) Supeniision 2 855,777 3,062,521
160 | {20Z) Meter Reading Expenses 3,805,345 4,175,481
161 | {803} Customer Records and Collection Expenses 30,150,352 43,8301
162 | {804 Uncollectible Accounts 35,301,801 43,836,729
163 | {B05) Miscellaneous Customner Accounts Expenses 473,877 546,367
184 | TOTAL Custorner Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 159 thru 183) 81,347,852 100,443, 7E5
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EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AH
Page 4 of 4
mﬁprdem mﬁc}nﬂa i %1 fear
Niagara Mohawk Powser Corporation 2; S gl Mo. 5o, Y0 Endof _ 2011/
ELECTRIC OPERA 0N ARD MATNTERERCE ENZES |Contnued)
If the amount for previous year is not denved from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
e Recaunt ree PR
) )

185 | 6. CLUISTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIOMAL EXPENSES
164 | Operation
167 [ [207) Swpenvision 4201
168 [ (208) Customer Assistance Expenses 156,821,205 162,903,803
163 | (208) Informational and Instructional Expenses 975,773 1,088,715
1710 | {210) Miscellanecus Customer Senvice and Informational Expenses 2878,821 3,620,133
171 | TOTAL Custormer Senvice and Information Expenses (Total 167 thru 170) 167,817,842
172 [7. SALES EXPEMNSES
173 | Operation
174 [ {211) Supendision
175 [ (212) Demonstrating and Sefing Expenses
178 [{213) Advertising Expenses
177 [[216) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177)
179 |8 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GEMERAL EXPEMNSES
180 | Operation
181 [{220) Administrative and General Salanes 60,524, 181
182 [ {821) Cffice Supplies and Expenses 50,238,178 .
183 [[Less) (B22) Administrate Expenses Transfermsd-Credit M.072 -2,382
184 [ (823) Chitside Senvices Employed 24043 704 11,418 463
185 | (824) Property Insurance 1,074,523 230,365
184 | (825) Injures and Damages 14,852 481 13,330,280
187 | {826) Employes Pensions and Benefits 183,545,551 29,370,085
183 [ {827) Franchise Requirements 1,080 1,128
189 [ (828) Regulatory Commission Expenses 7,806,380 23,600,735
190 | [228) [Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 272,238
181 |{230.1) General Advestising Expenses 545,802 325,409
182 [[830.2) Miscellaneous General BExpenses 35,058, 7BS 18,402,424
183 [{831) Rents 5083448 8,456,579
184 | TOTAL Cperation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 183) 483, 507,905 371,833,833
125 | Mantenance
184 [ (235) Maintenance of General Flant 2,296,706 2,412,371
187 [ TOTAL Admimisirative & General Expenses (Tokal of ines 124 and 196) 485 204 811 274,246,203
123 [TOTAL Blec Cp and Maint Expns (Total 80, 112,131,158, 164,171,178, 197) 1,853,933, 852 1.961,988.,825
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Mame of Hesponoent This Is: Liate of YeanHenod of Heport
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation 2: %ﬁgﬂm (Mo B Endof _ 201104
Luanl‘l‘l’EﬂTD‘meWAGEs

giving substantially comect results may be used.

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts onginally charged to clearng accounts fo
LHility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. Im determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged o clearing accounts, a method of approcimation

Classfication
(a)

7

Electric

Operation

Production

T —

Regional Market
Distribution

Customer Accounts

Customer Senvice and Informational

| oo | =1 oo on| ds | ol ks =

Sales

-
(=]

Admiristrative and General

TOTAL Operation (Erter Toi of lines 3 thru 10)

-
[ =]

Maintenance

b
]

Production

-
£

T —

Fegional Market

Distribution

Admiristrative and General

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17)

Total Operation and Maintenance

Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13)

Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14)

Rgional Market [Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15)

Distribution (Enter Total of lines § and 18)

Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7)

Customer Senvice and Informational (Transcribe from ne 8)

Sdles (Transcribe from line 8)

Admiristrative and General (Enter Total of lines 10 and 17)

TOTAL Oper. and Mart. (T of lines 20 thru 27)

S EREEEE RN R R EEE I EHEEEE

Gas
Operation
Production-Marmfactured Gas
Production-Mat. Gas {Including Expl. and Dexw.)
Cither (Gas Supply
Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
Transmission
Distribution
Customer Accounts
233 | Customer Seniice and Informational
20| Sales
40 | Administratiee and General
41 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40)
42 | Maintenance
43 | Production-Marmfactured Gas
44 | Production-Matural Gas (Including Exploration and Development)
45 | Other Gas Supply
43 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
47 | Transmission
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Farme of Respondent Thﬁﬂlﬁcﬂli: Ciate of YearPenod of Report
i1 An Criginal (Mo, Da
Miagara Mchawk Power Corporation .:2::: A Reslghn'lissim e s T) End of 2011704
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND W (Continued)

Classfication

(a)

Distribution

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 43)

Total Operation and Maintenance

Production-Marfactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)

Production-Natural Gas (Incuding Expl. and Dev.) (Totl lines 22,

Cither Gas Supply [Enter Total of lines 53 and 45)

Storage, LMG Temminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 the

Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)

Distribution (Lines 38 and 48)

Customer Accounts (Line 37)

Customer Senvice and Informational (Line 33)

Sales (Line 20)

Administrative and General (Lines <0 and 48)

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 1) 35,315,014 254, 35,570,541

Cither Litlity Departrments

Operation and Mamtenance

TOTAL All Lkility Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 84) 248 204 535 265,080,845

\kility Plant
Construction (By Uity Departrmenis)

Electric Plant 72,720,289 77.525,207

Gas Plant 17 470,541 1,083,076 18,553,617

Cither (prowide details in footnote ):

TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 88 thru 70) B0, 180 240 B5.073,824

Plant Rernoval (By Utllity Departments)

Eletric Plant 10,025,973 11,464,807

Gas Plant 1,510,234 a7,9201 1,588,235

Cither (prowide details in footnote ):

TOTAL Plant Remowal (Total of lines 73 thru 75) 12,433,307 626,325 13,063,132

Cither Accounts [ Specfy, provide details in fooinote):

Cither Work In Progress 3,B53.245 [2,442 3,825,787

Prediminary Survey and Investigation 1,361,250 1,780 1,363,040

Misc AP and Accruals E 735 358 5,735,358

Expense of Non Uility Dperation B63.340 1,601 B4, B

Misc Income Deduction 241254 241,254

Conaticns 14,830 75 14,955

TOTAL Other Accounts 12,179 525 5,908 12,245,433

C.
L R AR R e B E EE R R R B R B e R B e G

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 363,101,307 13,346,927 376443, 234
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Mame of Responoent Thrsﬁﬁcrtls: Liate of YeanFenod of Report
{1 An Criginal (Mo, Oa,
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation .:2::: AR an ission i ) End of 201 144
DEPRECIATICN AMCHTIZATION OF ELECTRIC NT [Account 402, 304, 205

(Except amortizabion of aquisition adustments)

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; () Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404 and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Flant {Account 405).

2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges fior electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used o
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1871, reporting annually only changes
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is fiollowed, list numernically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
account or functional cdassification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the botbom of Section C the type of plant
included in any sub-account used.

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating awerage service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g). if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g} on this basis.

4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottormn of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Lepreciation Amortzaton of
Line . . . Dma;;m Expense for Asset Limited Term Amaortization of
Mo Functional Classification ) _ Retirement Costs Electric Plant Other Electric Total
- {Account 403) (Account $03.1) [Avccount 404} Plant (Acc 405)
{a) 4] ic) id) [ 1j]
1|Intangble Plant -358.371 358,371
2|5t=am Production Plant
Y Muciear Production Plant
4| Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional J2445 32,445
5|Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
8| Other Production Plant
T| Transmission Plant 30, 7RE.TTY 3014 3548126 40,158,818
8| Cestribution Plant 103,327,521 7885 278,143 103,613,820
9|Regional Transmission and Market Operation
10| Zeneral Plant 11,557,082 11,557,082
11| Cormmon Plant-Electnic 12,332 273 12,332,228
12 TOTAL 167, 045,055 100878 30 288 -358.371 167,333,932
B. Basis for Amortization Charges
404 Depreciation Rate:

Description Depreciation Base Depreciation Rate
35040 27,182 84312 M
26015 4,720,008.24 M3z
35025 15,603.553.15 maz

405 Depreciation Rate:

Description Depreciation Base Depreciabion Rate
30200 7081724037 008av

Mo changes were made to the basis or rates used in the preceeding report year to calculate amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and
405).
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Mame of Responaent Tﬂm?ﬁﬁtl&i . DN'?;EEf Re;:-:rl YeanFenod of Heport
_ = ] { n Crriginal (Mo, Da, 171 End of 2001
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation 7 |—|ﬁ. Recubmission Y of

DEPRECIATION AMD AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)

C. Factors Uised in Estimating Depreciation Chamges

Tne TEpTesaiE = i i F 1= ApOiE T RISy IEraE
| emme | mam, | e | fEm ) may | S | MmO
[a) (b} ] id) (3] id] gl

12| Transmizsion:
13[as2 29,830 25.00 1.54|R1.5 45 40|
4353 02, 023 45,004 222|R2 4 I
15[363.1 3,153 45.00 222\ R2 35,67
18(363.55 43,424 30.000 333 R2 18,35
17(354 120,565 70.000 142|R2 33 55
13]385 483,141 85.00 1.54| 52 4503
19{358.10 129,579 75.000 1.33|R25 55,12
20 (35520 121,519 75.000 1.33|R25 6 B5
211357 1 8,0<5 75.000 1.33| R4 f2.08
23|72 213 75.000 1.33| R4 51.17]
23(358 115,587 7500 1.33|R1.0 505y
241350 2,339 75.00 1.33|R2 6415
25 Subiotal 1.544 87H
2
27 | Distribution
23(360.25 15, 504 75.000 1.33|R2 G219
29367 33,024 75.000 1.34|R1.5 55.10)
ag(3E2 470,084 £0.00 1.66|R1.5 5521
31 (3621 2,258 £0.00 1.66|R1.5 45,50
3236255 32,145 30.004 2T|R1.5 1820
330364 005,205 65.00 1.54|5-5 1520
341385 1,004,431 50.00 2.00| R4 .10
35(388.1 79,50 75.000 1.34|R15 BT
53662 &r.510 75.000 1.34|R1.5 B3.11
ar|aeTAa 477,734 75.000 1.33|R1.5 B2
23(368.1 40,224 45.00 223|IL15 37.08
29(3g8 2 473,780 45.00 223|1L15 243
40(368.3 71,785 45.00 223L15 3.8y
41136010 301,490 50.004 2.00{R2 33,54
42136020 9,587 75.00 1.34|R1.0 5209
4336221 121,503 75.000 1.33|R1.5 B3.27|
44137010 52, 20.00 5001515 13.30)
45(370.20 23,024 20.00 5.00|R2 13,81
43(370.3 8,527 20.004 5.00|R3 1281
471370.35 31,784 20.000 5.00|R3 11.55
43(371 7,800 40.00 2.50| 5C 28,75
4013731 78,835 50.004 2.00{L0.5 208
EQ(3r3z2 141,235 70.00 14305 5o, BE
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me off Hespondent .'1'.'5 ﬁﬁ'} 5-1 incl el tecor earnFenod of

Niagara Mohawk Fower Corporation 2 O B o e Endof _ 2011104

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)
C. Factors Used i Estimating Depreciation Charges
Gre Sk (2 = B .= I 1 111 P
o | demete | e | Mg | g | G | Ger | e
[a) (b} il id} &) it (gl

12{Subtotal 4 657, 756
13
4|General
15[200 21,535 55,00 1.82[=0 40.27]
18[281 5,031 22.00 4 55|25 o6
i7[3g1.10 2,811 22.00 4.55/1L1 11.01
18[31 20 1,148 5.00 17.40|R3 2 o0
18[3m3 2,143 22.00 455115 10.79
(304 3,507 2.00 454]51 15.43
2138410 e 22.00 454[51 1165
22384 20 25,5652 22.00 454[10 12.03
z33es 71,503 22.00 4. 55[L15 12.28)
243051 44 22.00 4.55[L1.5 10.73
5|3ms el 14.00 7.14[L3 12.50)
(372 50,200 22.00 45911 15.0%
el e 5,350 200 45211 1457
] T 3 £.00 021|s52 324
(375 8,682 22.00 4 55[11 16.09
30397 6 10,254 22.00 4.55[11 1273
31|3m8 8,627 22.00 45413 768
32|3m8.1 45 22.00 454[1L05 1204
33|3pe 55 404 22.00 454|L2 10,63
4|3m8 56 13,727 22.00 4 54[10 14.04
35| Subtotal 254, 287
E
En
3
e
40
H
a2
43
44
45
43
47
3
40
5
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Mame of Respondent This Report |=2: Date of Report YearPeriod of Report
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation (1) ® An Criginal (Mo, Da, ¥7)
(2} [J A Resubmission I End of 2011004

COMMOM UITILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property camed in the utility’s accounts as common utlity plant and show the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant costs to
the respective departments using the commeon utility plant and explain the basis of alocation used, gwing the allocabion factors.

2. Fumish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications of such accumulated
provisions, and amounts allecated to utiity departments using the Commeon utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate. including
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for cormmaon utility plant classified by accounts as
prowided by the: Uiniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utlity plant to which such
expenses are refated  Explain the basis of allecation used and give the factors of allocation.

4_ Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant dassification and reference to order of the Commission or other
authonzation.

Departmental Allocation of Common Items

Allocation to Electric 4854
Allocation to Gas 15k

RESERVE FOR DEPFRECIATION OF COMMON UTILITY PLANT

Balance Jamsary 1, Z011 107,880,573
Depreciation and Amortization Provisions f£or year charged to:
Depreciation - Electric 12,332,228
Depreciation - Gas 2,178,276
hmortization - Electric
hmortization - Gam
Transportation - Clearing Account
Total Depreciation and Amortizatiom Frovisions 14,508, 504
Het Charges for Plant Retired:
Book Cost of Plant Retired {3,484,633)
Cost of Remowval (1,194,547
Salwvage (Credit) ]
Het Charges for Plant Retired (4,873,573
Other Debit or Credit Items:
Net increape in Retirement Work in Progress 215, BT7E
Transfer of Frovimions to Elactric Department [444 ,535]
Aooum. Amortization-Limited Term Froperty-Johnoon Bldg.
Balance Decsmber 31, 2011 £11E,374,377

Common Utility Expenses and Departmental Allocation

The bamis for the allocation of Common Plant is BS% of Common Plant is allocated to Electric Plant
and 15% of Common Flant is allocated to Gas Plant.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-47) Page 3561
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Mame of Responaent Tﬂrsﬂﬁﬁ‘tl&i . Dh?éeaf FSE:-:H YeanHenod of Report
i + Corporat ( n Ongina (Mo, Da. ¥1) Erdof _ 20110H
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation (2 |_|P. Resubmission ) of I
TAXES ACCHUED, FREFAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes chamed to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do not include gasoiine and octher sales taxes which hawe been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. I the

actual, or estimated amounts of such tawes are know, show the amounts in a foctnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2 Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts. (not charged to prepaid or accnued tawes.)
Enter the amounts in both colurmns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3 Include in column (d) taxes changed duwring the year, tames charged to operations and other accounts through (3) accnals credited to taxes accned,
{bjamounis credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chamgeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operabions or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
4 List the aggregate of each kind of tax in swch manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertamed.

One
M.

Kind of Tax

BALANCE AT BEGNHING OF YEAR

(See instuction 5)
(al

}ﬁgt igg] I '\(:..E-em / Iaﬂﬁ?mﬁ:
[=]]

(c)

C

w

25

e

3]

Adijust-

{f)

FEDERAL

ncome Tames

93,087,262

120,713,403

138,742 024

-3,652,136

FICA Contribution

1,296,875

0,721,864

2B,B2E,185

Unemployment

1,840

130,845

21540

Cither

SUBTOTAL

100,085,767

157,615,712

167,861,748

-3,652,136

=i m]em| e o) | =

STATE

(=] N

Franchise - Gross Income

11,248,387

18,133,774

3433873

3,652,136

Franchise - Gross Eamings

-2,300,471

29,835,165

23,141,281

Franchise - Excess Dividends

Tempomary Surchames

Sec. 188a (Gross Inc)

Sec. 188 (Gross Eamings)

Sec. 188 [Excess Dividends)

MTA Surcharge

7| Unemployment Insurance

a3
=]
o
o

508,748

503 pa7

Diesability Insurance

Sales and Use

230,501 2.209,260

4,335,243

1325423

20| Petroleurn Business Tax - WY

Citther

SUBTOTAL

1,307,981 21,158,347

47 202,48

26,404 529

3,652,135

LOCAL

Feal Estate

182 657 606

162 657,608

Special Franchise

7| Municipal Gross Income

1,780,854

124 801,987

125,004,235

MWY1C Special Franchise

Pubdic UHility Excise

Sales and Us=

716,536 6,660,281

3,175,521

BERTE3

Ciither

SUBTOTAL

2,506,480 6,668,231

310,635,114

306,621,734

OTHER

Mew Jersey Unermployrment

Mon - WY Franchise Tax

(%)

7| Use Tax from 5TS

7,092,562

15,244 068

21,172 828

Mscellaneous

2788

&8

TOTAL

108,356 525 27,827 828

531,458,742

520,083,234
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Statement AK
Page 2 of 2
Mame of Responoent Tﬂm%ﬂ‘tl&i . Dh"?:eﬂf Re;:-:rl YeanHenod of Report
_ . ] { n Original (Mo, Da, T} End of 201 1024
Miagara Mohawk Power Corporation i |—|A Resubmission I, of |

TARES AC

UED, FREFAID AND CHARGED DURTNG YEAR {Continued))

5. i any tax (exchede Federal and State income tames} cowers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,

identifying the year in column (a).

A. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column f) and explan each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments

by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page enfries with respect to defemed income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwse pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority.
8. Report in colemns (i} through (1) how the taxmes were distibuted. Report in column (1) only the amounts changed to Accounts 408.1 and 400.1
pertaining io electric operations. Report in colurnn (1) the amounts chamged to Accounts 408.1 and 1081 pertaining to other utiity departments and
amiounts chamed to Accounts 4082 and 400.2. Also shown in column (1) the taxes charged to utility plant or cther balance sheet accounts.

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a fooinote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE ATERD fmq_ DISTRIBUT] QN OF TAIESEEUEHE?;IGED : S Line
ﬂﬁﬁaﬁ“é % | ,n.ch;cff &) -;bmrnEcﬁ]E'ﬁ 400.1) '":t g3 |Eamings (hccount 430 otver Mo

82 385 495 T2 383 182 54,215,008 2

3,820,255 19,285,750 11,435 004 3

-3 250 180,845 4

5

86,167 504 B1.850, 186 85,650,010 1

T

B

4,403 649 -2 D&, 538 18,180,038 bl

1,403 453 22 002,230 4032005 10
-

12

12

14

15

16

T.758 504,187 5601 17

18

T.682 5,188,324 51,238 4333306 12

20

=

5,012 542 5,188,324 20,501,885 27446805 22

23

24

143, 020,205 20636700 25

26

1,587,607 B7_BE3, 056 20,848.031| 27

28

22

5,562 3,742,580 a7.a0a 3137z 30

=

1,503 160 3,742,580 240.011,570 0723543 32

33

*H

35

36

1,164, 604 15,244 OGE| 37

2208 38

32

40

94 335 613 B P10, 204 253,283,601 178060226 41
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Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Transmission Working Capital

Line

No. Description Source
1 Materials and Supplies Schedule B
2 Prepayments Schedule C

3 Cash Working Capital Schedule D

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. _ (NMP-4)
Statement AL

Schedule A

Page 1 of 1

December 31, 2011
8,730,185
7,871,447

7,728,845



Line
No.

10
11

12

13

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Transmission Materials and Supplies

Description

Total Materials and Supplies (154)

Materials and Supplies Directly assigned to

Transmission

% Directly Assigned to Transmission
Materials and Supplies allocated to
Transmission

Materials and Supplies Directly assigned to

Distribution

% Assigned to Electric Distribution
Materials and Supplies allocated to
Distribution

Percentage not directly assigned

Materials and Supplies not directly
assigned

Gross Electric Plant Allocation Factor

Transmission Plant Allocation Factor
Remainder Construction Materials &
Supplies Allocated

Total Transmission Materials & Supplies

Source

Statement AA/FF1 48.c

Line 3 *Line 1

Line 6 * Line 1

1-Line 3-Line 6

Line 8 * Line 1

Line 9 * Line 10 * Line 11

Line 4 + Line 12

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. _ (NMP-4)
Statement AL

Schedule B

Page 1 of 1

December 31, 2011

33,466,311

10.00%

3,346,631

17.46%

5,843,218

72.54%

24,276,462
78.91%

28.10%

5,383,554

8,730,185



Line
No.

o O b~ W N

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Transmission Prepayments

Description

Total Prepayments
Less Prepayments for Federal and State
Income Tax

Subtotal of Prepayments
% Assigned to Electric
Materials and Supplies allocated to Electric

% Assigned to Transmission
Materials and Supplies allocated to
Transmission

Source

Statement AA/FF1 57.c

Line 1 - Line 2

Line 4 *Line 5

Line 5 * Line 6

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AL

Schedule C

Page 1 of 1

December 31, 2011

35,495,304

0
35,495,304
78.91%
28,008,800
28.10%

7,871,447



Line
No.

N

~N o 0o~ W

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AL

Schedule D
Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Transmission Cash Working Capital

Description Source

Transmission Operations and Maintenance

Expense Statement AH/FF1 112.b
Less Load Dispatching Acct # 561
Less Write off of Regional Delivery

Venture Capital Exhibit NMP-4 Schedule 9
Less Write off of Tonawanda Project
Subtotal Line 1 -Line 2 - Line 3 - Line 4

Allocation Factor (45 days / 360 days = 1 month times 1.5)
Transmission Cash Working Capital Line 5* Line 6

December 31, 2011

73,534,855
11,416,666

287,429
0
61,830,760
12.50%
7,728,845



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AM

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Construction Work In Progress

This statement is not applicable. The Company’s revenue requirement formula under Attachment H of
the NY1SO OATT does not rely on data and supporting assumptions relating to construction work in
progress amounts. In addition, the Company is not requesting inclusion of Construction Work in
Progressin its revenue requirement formulain the RR component of Attachment H.



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)
Statement AN

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Notes Payable

This statement is not applicable. The Company’s revenue requirement formula under Attachment H of
the NYISO OATT does not rely on data and supporting assumptions relating to notes payable amounts.
In addition, the Company is not requesting inclusion of Notes Payable in its revenue requirement
formulain the RR component of Attachment H.



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AO

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Rate for Allowance for Funds used During Construction

This statement is not applicable. The Company’s revenue requirement formula under Attachment H of
the NY1SO OATT does not rely on data and supporting assumptions relating to rates for allowance for
funds used during construction. In addition, the Company is not requesting inclusion of AFUDC in its
revenue requirement formulain the RR component of Attachment H.



Line
No.

A

©O© o0o~N O O

11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20

21
22

FERC Docket No.ER13-

EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)
Statement AP

Period |

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Federal Income Tax Deduction — Interest

(000)

Interest for Borrowed Funds Used for Electric Utility Construction - Account 432

Interest on Debt to Associated
Companies

Money Pool Interest Expense
Niagara Mohawk Holdings,
Inc.

Total Account 430

Other Interest

Miscellaneous Interest

Interest Expense - Tax

Interest on Customer

Deposits

Interest on Nuclear Fuel Disposal Costs
Interest on OATT Deposits

Interest on Deferred Compensation
Other Interest - Commitment Fee

Total Account 431

Interest on Long Term Debt
Rate Base

Weighted Long Term Debt
Rate

Interest on Long Term Debt

$1,171

$15

$29,021

$29,036

($1,161)
$9,438

$0
$0
$0
$0
$40

$8,317

$1,152,172

$0

$45,666



Line
No.

© 0 ~N O

11

12
13

14

15

16

FERC Docket No.ER13-

EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AQ
Period |
Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Federal Income Tax Deduction — Other Than Interest
(000)

(I) Difference Between Tax and Book Depreciation 1/

(I) Taxes, Insurance and Pension Costs Capitalized

(1) Cost of Removal
Preferred Dividend Paid Deduction

Total Other

1/ Tax Depreciation and Amortization Under IRC:
Straight Line
ADR System
ACRS
MACRS

Total Tax Depreciation and Amortization

Book Depreciation and Amortization:
Book Depreciation

Total Book Depreciation and Amortization

Difference Between Tax and Book Depreciation

$0

$0

$696
$364.481

$211,440

$153,737

18

$44,780
$297

$45,077

$365,177

$211,440

$153,737

Note: Amounts represent combined electric and gas business and tie to FERC Form 1 page 261-A.



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. _ (NMP-4)
Statement AR

Period |
Page 1 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Federal Income Tax Expense

FERC Form 1 12/31/11
Line
No. Electric Gas Other Total
1 410
2 Contra Account 282
3 Property Related Differences 90,015,946 28,426,088 0 118,442,034
4  Contra Account 283
5 Property Taxes 533,889 109,351 0 643,240
6 Regulatory Asset - Environmental 0) 0 0 0)
7 Regulatory Asset - Pension (3,689,321) (755,644) 0 (4,444,965)
Regulatory Asset -
8 Other 469,188,080 (166,486,093) 0 302,701,987
9 Regulatory Asset - Not in Rate Base (8,004,427) 0 0 (8,004,427)
10 Unamortized Debt Discount 0 0 0 0
11  Subtotal 458,028,221 (167,132,386) 0 290,895,835
12 Contra Account 190
13 FIT on Deferred SIT 0 0 0 0
14  Accrued Interest 0 0 0 0
15 Bad Debts 1,345,558 523,273 0 1,868,831
16 Deferred Compensation (661,339) (135,455) 0 (796,794)
Employee Compensation and
17 Benefits 0 0 0 0
18 Hedging 0 0 0 0
19 OPEB Liability 50,737,810 10,392,082 0 61,129,892
Other
20 Items 0 0 0 0
21 Pension Liability 82,785,655 16,956,098 0 99,741,753
22 Regulatory Liability - Other 6,801,931 2,915,113 0 9,717,044
Reserve -
23 Environmental (1,248,482) 0 0 (1,248,482)
24  Reserve - Other 3,317,689 679,527 0 3,997,216
25 Unbilled Revenue 0 0 0 0
26  Subtotal 143,078,823 31,330,637 0 174,409,460
27 Total 410 691,122,990 (107,375,660) 0 583,747,330
28 Below the Line Reclass (410.2) 2,427,699 497,239 2,924,938
29 Adjusted Total 410 693,550,689 (106,878,421) 586,672,268



Line
No.

o N O O

10

11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28
29

30
31

32

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)

Statement AR
Period |
Page 2 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

411
Contra Account 282
Property Related Differences

Contra Account 283

Executive Deferred Compensation

Liability

Regulatory Asset - Environmental
Regulatory Asset - Merger Rate Stranded

Regulatory Asset - Pension
Regulatory Asset -
OPEB

Regulatory Asset - Storm Costs
Regulatory Asset -
Other

Regulatory Asset - Not in Rate Base

Unamortized Debt Discount
Subtotal

Contra Account 190
FIT on Deferred SIT
Accrued Interest

Bad Debts

Deferred Compensation
Employee Compensation and
Benefits

Hedging

OPEB Liability
Other
Iltems

Pension Liability

Regulatory Liability - Other
Reserve -
Environmental

Reserve - Other
Unbilled Revenue
Subtotal

Total 411
Below the Line Reclass (411.2)

Adjusted Total 411

Federal Income Tax Expense

FERC Form 1 12/31/11

Electric Gas
0 0
(6,034) (1,236)
(65,518,887) 35,186,069
(194,986,871) 0
(43,593,555) (8,928,801)
(40,747,025) (8,345,776)
(56,373,706) 0
(87,384,392) 31,007,365
(220,902,115) 0
(1,174,752) (240,612)
(710,687,337) 48,677,009
(3,262,606) (58,375)
(2,312,088) (990,895)
0 0
(3,689,172) (755,613)
(225,677) (46,223)
0 (24,010,360)
22,245,713 4,556,351
(9,860,172) (2,019,553)
13,916,843 2,850,438
(0) (0)
(1,939,131) 0
0 0
(5,626,212) 0
9,247,499 (20,474,231)
(701,439,838) 28,202,778
0 0
(701,439,838) 28,202,778

Other

o O O o o

o

o O O o

o O o o

o o

Total

(7,270)
(30,332,818)
(194,986,871)
(52,522,356)

(49,092,801)
(56,373,706)

(56,377,027)
(220,902,115)
(1,415,363)
(662,010,328)

(3,320,981)
(3,302,983)

0
(4,444,785)

(271,900)
(24,010,360)
26,802,064

(11,879,725)
16,767,281
1)

(1,939,131)
0
(5,626,212)
(11,226,732)

(673,237,060)
0

(673,237,060)



Line
No.

© 0 N O

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AS

Period |

Page 1 of 1

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Additiona State Income Tax Deductions

($000)

New York State Franchise Tax
Additional New York State Depreciation
Regulatory Asset Amortization
Additional New York State Loss on Asset Disposition
Total Additional State Tax Deductions (L2 + L3 + L4)
Tax Exempt Interest Income
Dividends Received Deduction
Bonus Depreciation

State Tax Expense

Total State Tax Unallowable Deductions (L6 + L7+L8 + L9)

NOTE: Amounts represent combined electric and gas business.

$13,667
$463,996
$349

$478,012
($322)
($69)
($184,536)

($13,532)

($198,459)



Line
No.

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22

23
24
25
26

27

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo.  (NMP-4)
Statement AT

Period |

Page 1 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

State Income Tax Expense
FERC Form 1 12/31/11

410
Contra Account 282
Property Related Differences

Contra Account 283
Property Taxes

Regulatory Asset - Environmental
Regulatory Asset - Merger Rate
Stranded

Regulatory Asset - Pension
Regulatory Asset -
Other

Regulatory Asset - Not in Rate Base
Unamortized Debt Discount
Subtotal

Contra Account 190

Accrued Interest

Bad Debts

Deferred Compensation

Employee Compensation and Benefits
Hedging

OPERB Liability

Pension Liability
Other
ltems

Regulatory Liability - Other
Reserve -
Environmental

Reserve - Other
Unbilled Revenue
Subtotal

Total 410

Electric

6,742,728

0
@

0
(748,405)

65,608,084
(1,578,431)

0
63,281,247

0

272,956
(134,157)
36,221

0
10,158,125
14,790,042

0
1,379,820

(253,264)
593,485

0
26,843,227

96,867,202

Gas Other

2,129,282

0
(153,288)

(23,280,288)
0
0
(23,433,575)

0

106,150
(27,478)
7,419
2,902,996
2,080,580
3,029,286

0
591,352

0

121,557

0
8,811,860

(12,492,432)

o o

O O O o

O O O O O o o

o o

o O O o

Total

8,872,010

0
©)

0
(901,693)

42,327,796
(1,578,431)

0
39,847,672

0
379,106
(161,636)
43,639
2,902,996
12,238,704
17,819,328

0
1,971,172

(253,264)
715,042

0
35,655,087

84,374,769



Line
No.

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28

29

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. __ (NMP-4)
Statement AT

Period |

Page 2 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

State Income Tax Expense
FERC Form 1 12/31/11

411
Contra Account 282
Property Related Differences

Contra Account 283

Regulatory Asset - Environmental
Regulatory Asset - Merger Rate
Stranded

Regulatory Asset - Pension
Regulatory Asset -
OPEB

Regulatory Asset - Storm Costs
Regulatory Asset -
Other

Regulatory Asset - Not in Rate Base
Property Taxes

Unamortized Debt Discount
Subtotal

Contra Account 190

Net Operating Loss

Accrued Interest

Bad Debts

Deferred Compensation

Employee Compensation and Benefits
Hedging

OPEB Liability
Other
Iltems

Pension Liability

Regulatory Liability - Other
Reserve -
Environmental

Reserve - Other
Subtotal

Total 411

Electric

(2,473,796)

(3,414,070)
(8,641,370)

(8,265,825)
(11,435,809)

0
(44,654,090)
(172,827)
(383,655)
(79,441,441)

0
(509,225)
0
(408,091)
0
0
3,593,310

(810,322)
2,823,131
(0)
(393,367)
0
4,295,435

(75,146,006)

Gas Other

1,328,520

0
(1,769,919)

(1,693,000)
0

0

0

(35,398)
(78,580)
(2,248,377)

0
(160,808)
0
(83,585)
0

0
735,979

(165,969)
578,232
(0)

0

0
903,848

(1,344,529)

o o

O O O O o

O O O O o o o

o o

Total

(1,145,276)

(3,414,070)
(10,411,289)

(9,958,825)
(11,435,809)

0
(44,654,090)
(208,225)
(462,235)
(81,689,819)

0
(670,033)
0
(491,676)
0
0
4,329,289

(976,291)
3,401,362
(0)
(393,367)
0
5,199,284

(76,490,535)



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)

Statement AU
Page 1 of 1
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Transmission Revenue Credit

Line

No. Source Calender Year 11
1 Transmission of Electricity for Others (456.1) FF 1 300.22b 109,604,995
2 Less: Transmission of Electricity by ISO (ECR, CRR, SR) 42,691,419
3 Subtotal Line 1 - Line 2 66,913,576
4
5 Less:
6 TSC Customers 20,591,932
7 Green Island & Richmondville 196,499
8 Subtotal Deductions Line 6 + Line 7 20,788,431
9
10  Subtotal Transmission Revenue Credit Line 3 + Line 8 46,125,145
11
12  Transmission Support Revenue (456010 & 456040) 1,249,832
13
14  Total Transmission Revenue Credit Line 10 + Line 12 47,374,977

=
(&)]



Line
No.
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FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXHNo. __ (NMP-4)
Statement AV

Page 1 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Transmission Rate of Return

Long Term Debt
Less Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt
Long Term Debt
Preferred Stock
Common Stock Issued
Other Paid in Capital
Retained Earnings

Common Equity

Total Investment Return

December 31, 2011

Source

Statement AA/FF1 112.24c
Statement AA/FF1 111.81c
Line 1 - Line 2
Statement AA/FF1 112.3c
Statement AA/FF1 112.2¢c
Statement AA/FF1 112.7c
Statement AA/FF1 112.11c
Lines 5 thru 7

Line 3 + Line 4 + Line 8

Percent
of
Amount Total Rate
2,399,711,594
24,128,513
2,375,583,081 49.53% 3.96%
28,984,701 0.47% 3.66%
187,364,863
2,913,140,406
713,216,553

3,813,721,822 50.00% 11.50%

6,218,289,604

Return

1.96%
0.02%

5.75%

7.73%



Line

No.

© o N o ua

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)
Statement AV

Page 2 of 2

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Cost of Money

Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2011

Interest on Long Term Debt

Total Niagara Mohawk Interest on Long Term Debt
Amortization of Debt Discount Expense
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt

Less: Amortization of Premium on Debt

Less: Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt

Interest Costs plus Expense

Total Long Term Debt

Total Niagara Mohawk Long Term Outstanding Debt
Unamortized Premium on Long Term Debt

Less Unamortized Debt Discount Expense

Less: Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

Total Long Term Debt

Debt Cost as % of Debt

Preferred Stock

Total Niagara Mohawk Dividends Declared

Total Niagara Mohawk Preferred Stock

Preferred Stock Cost

Source

Statement AB FF1/117 62c + 67¢c

Statement AB/FF1 117 63c
Statement AB/FF1 117 64c
Statement AB/FF1 117 65c
Statement AB/FF1 117 66¢

Sum Lines 3-7

Statement AA/FF1 112.18 thru .21

Statement AA/FF1 112.22
Statement AA/FF1 112.23
Statement AA/FF1 111.81
Sum Lines 12-15

Line 8/ Line 16 Average

Statement AC/FF1 118 29¢
Statement AA/FF1 112.3c
Line 22/ Line 23

Beginning

Balance

2,400,065,000

415,359
25,339,795

2,374,309,846

Ending

Balance Average 2011

90,619,469
2,464,006
1,108,069

60,460
94,131,084

2,400,065,000  2,400,065,000

0
353,406 384,383
24,128,513 24,734,154

2,375,583,081  2,374,946,464

3.96%

1,060,497
28,984,701
3.66%



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)
Statement AW

Page 1 of 1

NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
Cost of short-term debt

This statement is not applicable. The Company's revenue requirement formula under Attachment H of
the NY1SO OATT does not rely on data and supporting assumptions relating to cost of short term debt

amounts. In addition, the Company is not requesting inclusion of Cost of Short Term Debt in its revenue
requirement formula under Attachment H.



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)
Statement AX
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Recent and Pending Rate Changes

The following reflects recent and pending rate changes of Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation d/b/a
National Grid (“NMPC” or “Company”) describing the extent to which operating revenues are subject to
refund since the start date of Period | on January 1, 2011:

Transmission ROE Complaint

On September 11, 2012, in Docket No. EL12-101-000, the New York Association of Public Power
(“NYAPP”) filed with the Commission a complaint under Section 206 of the Federal Power Act against
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation to lower the base ROE for transmission service under the TSC
Rate from the Commission-approved rate of 11.5% which includes a NYI1SO participation incentive
adder, to 9.49 percent. Similarly, on November 2, 2012 the Municipa Electric Utilities Association
(“MEUA”) filed a Section 206 complaint in Docket No. EL 13-16-000 seeking to lower the Company’s
ROE to 9.25% including the NY1SO participation adder. MEUA also challenges certain aspects of the
Company’s TSC transmission formula rate. As of the date of the Company’s filing in this proceeding,
both of the complaint proceedings are currently pending. Accordingly, the Company’s revenues under
the TSC rate are subject to refund on an effective date that could occur as early as September 11, 2012,
depending on the Commission’ s decisions in the complaint proceedings.

Retail Rate Proceedings

NYPSC Case 10-E-0050

In January 2010, the Company filed an application with the New York Public Service Commission
(“NYPSC”) in Case 10-E-0050 for new electricity base rates, effective January 2011, which would
terminate its then-existing Merger Rate Plan (“MRP”) one year early. In correspondence dated January
31, 2011, the Company advised the NYPSC that it accepted the conditions set forth in the NYPSC's
January 24, 2011 Order Establishing Rates for Electric Service and filed tariffs to reflect a 9.3% ROE,
which would result in a revenue requirement increase totaling approximately $119 million. Of the
increase granted, $50 million in revenue was established as temporary rates subject to the results of the
NYPSC's audit of service company costs allocated to the Company. The NYPSC aso established a
fixed level of $29.8 million per year for the Company’s costs associated with site investigation and
remediation (“SIR”) of former manufactured gas plants (“MGPs’) and other environmental sites. While
the Company had previously recovered all prudently incurred SIR costs, for any annual spend above the
fixed level, 80% will now be placed into a deferral account for recovery in a future rate case and the
other 20% will be the responsibility of the Company. For any annual spend below the fixed level, a
credit will be applied to the deferral account.

The NY PSC adopted the capital expenditures stipulation entered into between the Company,
Department of Public Service (“DPS") Staff, and Multiple Intervenors in the rate case, which addresses,
among other things, the Company’s capital budget and investments for fiscal years 2011 and 2012. The
revenue requirement associated with the amount of capital reflected in the Company’ s rates for calendar
year 2011 is subject to refund to customers, through aregulatory liability, if the Company failsto invest
up to the levels agreed in the stipulation. Based on calendar year 2011 actual results, the Company has
determined that the combined plant in service and depreciation levels approved in the rate case were
exceeded and that no refund is required. In addition, the NY PSC approved the revenue decoupling



FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)
Statement AX

Page 2 of 2

stipulation entered into between the Company, DPS Staff, the New Y ork Power Authority, and Natural
Resources Defense Council /Pace Energy Project which allows for the implementation of arevenue
decoupling mechanism whereby the Company implements a surcharge or credit as aresult of the
reconciliation between alowed revenue and billed revenue. A copy of the NY PSC’ s order from that
proceeding, issued and effective January 24, 2011, is attached to this Statement AX as Attachment 1.

NYPSC Cases 12-E-0201 and 12-G-0202

On April 27, 2012, the Company filed with the NY PSC to adjust its base electric and gas rates. The
Company’ s filing sought to increase electric delivery base revenues by approximately $130.7 million
and gas delivery base revenues by approximately $39.8 million. In October 2012, the Department of
Public Service Staff, the Company and other parties reached a comprehensive agreement to settle the
both cases. A joint proposal formalizing the settlement agreement was filed December 7, 2012. On
March 15, 2013 the NY PSC issued its Order Approving Electric and Gas Rate Plansin Accord with
Joint Proposal, adopting the terms of the new rate plan with minor modifications effective April 1, 2013.
The Company is directed to file such further electric and gas tariff revisions as are necessary to
effectuate the provisions adopted by this order to go into effect on atemporary basis on April 1, 2013,
subject to refund if any showing is made that the revised rates are not in compliance with the NYPSC's
order. A copy of the NYPSC order is attached to this Statement AX as Attachment 2.




FERC Docket No.ER13-
EXH No. ___ (NMP-4)
Statement AY

Pagelof 1

NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
Income & Revenue Tax Rate Data

FEDERAL INCOME TAX RATE 35.00%
STATE INCOME TAX RATE 7.10%
PROPORTION OF FED INC TAX DEDUCTIBLE NONE

REVENUE TAX RATE N/A



Wholesale Customer Rate Group

Municipals

Village of Akron

Village of Andover

Village of Arcade

Municipal Commission of Boonville
Village of Brocton

Village of Churchville

Village of Frankfort

Village of Holley

Village of llion

Village of Little Valey

Village of Mohawk

Village of Philadelphia

City of Salamanca

Village of Skaneateles

Village of Springville

Village of Theresa

Village of Wellsville

Village of Westfield

Village of Fairport

New Y ork Municipal Power Agency
Bergen

Lake Placid

Oneida Madison

Tupper Lake

Jamestown

Green Island

Richmondville

Griffiss Local Development Corp.

Other

Barclays Bank PLC
BP Energy Company
BNP Paribas Energy

Brookfield Energy Marketing, Inc.
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Other (Cont.)

Bruce Power Inc.

Cargill Alliant, LLC

Centre Lane Trading

Citigroup Energy

ConocoPhillips Company

Consolidated Edison Energy, Inc.
Constellation Energy Commondities Group
Constellation New Energy

DB Energy Trading, LLC

DC Energy LLC

DTE Energy Trading

EDF Trading North AmericaLLC
Emera Energy Services

Endure Energy, LLC

Exelon Generation LLC (formerly PECO)
Capital Power Corporation

Gotham Energy marketing

Hess Corporation

HQ Energy Services (US)

Integrys (formerly WPS) Energy Services
J.P. Morgan Venture Energy Corporation
Macquarie Energy LLC

MAG Energy Solutions

Merrill Lynch Commodities, Inc.
Morgan Stanley

NexEra Energy Power Marketing LLC
North Point Energy

NRG Power Marketing

NYPA

NY SEG (LSE)

Noble Americas Gas and Power Corp.
Ontario Power Generation

Ontario Power Generation Energy Trading, Inc.
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Other (Cont.)

Powerex Corporation

PP&L Energy Plus Co

Pure Energy, Inc.

PSEG Energy Resources & Trading, LLC
Rainbow Energy Marketing Corporation
I berdrola Renewables, Inc

RBC Energy Services

Rochester Gas and Electric

Saracen Merchant Energy LP

SESCO Enterprises LLC

Sempra Energy Trading LLC

Shell Energy North America (US) L.P.
Silverhell Ltd.

Trademark Merchant Energy, LLC
TransAlta Energy Mar

TransCanada Power Marketing LTD.
Twin CitiesEnergy LLC

Twin Cities Power Generation

Vital Inc.

West Oaks Energy NY NE LP
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NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
Allocation Demand and Capability Data

This statement is not applicable as the allocation of demand and capability data are not provided because
they are not used as a basis for allocating related costs or chargesin Niagara Mohawk’ s component RR
of Attachment H of the NYISO OATT in this proceeding.
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NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
Reliability Data

This statement is not applicable as it relates to reference standards of the filing utility for electric power
supply reliability, and to information designed to reflect monthly availability of generating capacity
reserves. Cost support for this transmission tariff filing does not rely on such data.
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NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
Allocation Energy and Supporting Data

This statement is not applicable as it contains information relating to electric utility energy datato be
considered as bases for alocating energy related costs to the wholesale services subject to the changed

rate. Cost support for this transmission rate does not rely on energy data.
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NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
Specific Assignment Data

This statement is not applicable as it lists specific components of the cost of service that do not rely on
(a) demand, capability or energy, (b) a proportional relationship based on select plant or expense
categories, or (c) an exclusive use commitment. Thisfiling does not include such components.
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NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
Exclusive-Use Commitments of Major Power Supply Facilities

This statement is not applicable as it describes and justifies the commitment to exclusive-use for
particular services of all or a stated portion of electric utility generation units or plants, or major
transmission facilities. There is no specific exclusive-use of major transmission facilities under this
tariff.



Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

Summary of Present and Proposed Revenues - CY 2011

Line
No.

© 0 N o g b~ W N P

=
o

11
12
13

January-11
Februay-11
March-11
April-11
May-11
June-11
July-11
August-11
September-11
October-11
November-11
December-11
Total

Current Rate from Statement BJ/BK/BL, Line 1, Column (g).
Proposed Rate from Statement BJ/BK/BL, Line 2, Column (g).

Billing Proposed
Units Rate

336,241
335,482
282,708
276,492
250,007
232,907
230,442
254,890
237,518
227,201
265,733
247,451
3,177,070 8.39094

Proposed Current
Revenue Rate

2,821,381
2,815,007
2,372,185
2,320,025
2,097,791
1,954,308
1,933,624
2,138,765
1,992,997
1,906,430
2,229,748
2,076,345
26,658,606 7.91552
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Current Change in % Change
Revenue Revenue in Revenue

2,661,525
2,655,512
2,237,780
2,188,576
1,978,933
1,843,579
1,824,067
2,017,585
1,880,077
1,798,415
2,103,413
1,958,702
25,148,163 1,510,443 6.01%



Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Summary of Present and Proposed Revenues - CY 2011

Line

No. Customer Impacts
1 Municipals

2 Customer 1
3 Customer 2
4 Customer 3
5 Customer 4
6 Customer 5
7 Customer 6
8 Customer 7
9 Customer 8
10 Customer 9
11 Customer 10
12 Customer 11
13 Customer 12
14 Customer 13
15 Customer 14
16 Customer 15
17 Customer 16
18 Customer 17
19 Customer 18
20 Customer 19
21 Customer 20
22 Customer 21
23 Customer 22
24 Customer 23
25 Customer 24
26 Customer 25
27 Customer 26
28 Customer 26
29 Total Municipals
30

31 Other

32 Customer 27
33 Customer 28
34 Customer 29
35 Customer 30
36 Customer 31
37 Customer 32
38 Customer 33
39 Customer 34
40 Customer 35
41 Customer 36
42 Customer 37

S
w

Customer 38

Proposed
Billing Units Rate

59,197
8,842
165,054
87,174
16,483
24,785
474,858
29,666
34,968
71,943
15,723
24,719
25,345
10,924
129,125
34,790
68,852
8,177
67,714
84,883
8,311
31,248
165,747
83,275
401,434
5,488
17
2,138,741 8.3909

2,646
544
599
17,059
2,057
3,198
4,244

3,639
346

2,420

Proposed
Revenue
CY 2011

496,720
74,194
1,384,957
731,470
138,308
207,967
3,984,508
248,921
293,417
603,667
131,929
207,413
212,671
91,662
1,083,482
291,918
577,730
68,610
568,188
712,249
69,735
262,199
1,390,774
698,755
3,368,408
46,051
146
17,946,049

22,202
4,565
5,026
143,141
17,260
26,834
35,611
0
30,535
2,907
0
20,306
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Current
Current Revenue
Rate CY 2011

468,577
69,990
1,306,487
690,026
130,471
196,184
3,758,751
234,818
276,792
569,464
124,454
195,661
200,621
86,469
1,022,093
275,378
544,997
64,723
535,995
671,894
65,784
247,343
1,311,974
659,164
3,177,558
43,442
138

7.9155 16,929,249

20,944
4,306
4,741
135,031
16,282
25,314
33,593
0
28,805
2,742

0
19,156

Change

28,144
4,204
78,470
41,444
7,836
11,783
225,757
14,104
16,625
34,203
7,475
11,752
12,050
5,193
61,389
16,540
32,733
3,887
32,193
40,355
3,951
14,856
78,799
39,591
190,850
2,609

8
1,016,800

1,258
259
285
8,110
978
1,520
2,018

1,730
165

1,151
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Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Summary of Present and Proposed Revenues - CY 2011
Proposed Current
Line Revenue Current Revenue
No. Customer Impacts Billing Units CY 2011 Rate CY 2011 Change
Other Continued
1 Customer 38 4,154 34,856 32,881 1,975
2 Customer 39 42 353 333 20
3 Customer 40 3,478 29,184 27,530 1,654
4 Customer 41 4 34 32 2
5 Customer 42 1,938 16,262 15,340 921
6 Customer 43 0 0 0 0
7 Customer 44 222 1,863 1,757 106
8 Customer 45 561 4,707 4,441 267
9 Customer 46 0 0 0 0
10 Customer 47 854 7,166 6,760 406
11 Customer 48 31,945 268,049 252,861 15,187
12 Customer 49 3,785 31,760 29,960 1,799
13 Customer 50 67 562 530 32
14 Customer 51 0 0 0 0
15 Customer 52 25 210 198 12
16 Customer 53 308 2,584 2,438 146
17 Customer 54 22,999 192,983 182,049 10,934
18 Customer 55 25 210 198 12
19 Customer 56 0 0 0 0
20 Customer 57 0 0 0 0
21 Customer 58 51 428 404 24
22 Customer 59 480 4,028 3,799 228
23 Customer 60 218 1,829 1,726 104
24 Customer 61 216,890 1,819,911 1,716,797 103,114
25 Customer 62 0 0 0 0
26 Customer 63 25 210 198 12
27 Customer 64 355 2,979 2,811 169
28 Customer 65 4,270 35,829 33,799 2,030
29 Customer 66 0 0 0 0
30 Customer 67 1,613 13,535 12,768 767
31 Customer 68 7,075 59,366 56,002 3,364
32 Customer 69 1,812 15,204 14,343 861
33 Customer 70 0 0 0 0
34 Customer 71 1,528 12,821 12,095 726
35 Customer 72 8,391 70,408 66,419 3,989
36 Customer 73 0 0 0 0
37 Customer 74 0 0 0 0
38 Customer 75 4,630 38,850 36,649 2,201
39 Customer 76 0 0 0 0
40 Customer 77 39 327 309 19
41 Customer 78 1,605 13,467 12,704 763
42 Customer 79 2,148 18,024 17,003 1,021
43 Customer 80 970 8,139 7,678 461
44 Customer 81 8,538 71,642 67,583 4,059
45 Customer 82 549 4,607 4,346 261
46 Customer 83 67 566 534 32
47 Customer 84 669,915 5,621,217 5,302,726 318,491
48 Customer 85 1,038,329 8.3909 8,712,556 7.9155 8,218,914 493,642
49
50 Total increase 3,177,070 8.3909 26,658,607 7.9155 25,148,164 1,510,443

Customer detail has not been provided in order to protect customer confidentiality.
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NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
Fuel Cost Adjustment Factors

This statement is not applicable as The Company’ s revenue requirement formula under the
NYISO OATT Attachment H does not rely on fuel cost adjustment factors to drive rates for

the transmission service included in thisfiling.
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Schedule 4

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation Wholesale TSC Calculation Information Attachment 1

2012 Forecast using 2011 Historical Data and 2012 Forecast Schedule 4

Shading denotes an input

2011
(@ (b) (©) (d) (e) ® (@
Scheduling
Historical System
Transmission Forecasted Control and Annual
Revenue Transmission Revenue Dispatch Billing
Line Requirement Revenue Annual Requirement  Costs Units (BU)
No. Description (Historical TRR) Requirement True Up (RR) (CCC) MWh Rate $/MWh (*)
1 Current Year Rates Effective July 1, 2012 279,004,169 16,691,390 7,560,961 288,134,598 6,422,651 37,212,621 7.91552
Proposed Rates With Capacity Payments To -
2 NRG 279,004,169 16,691,390 7,560,961 288,134,598 24,114,276 37,212,621 8.39094
3 Increase due to 2012 Capacity Payments to NRG - 17,691,625 - 0.47542
4 Percentage Increase/(Decrease) 6%
1) Information directly from Niagara Mohawk Prior Year Informational Filing adjusted per the Nov 30, 2009 Filing to reflect changes in the debt rate calculation.
2)
(a) Schedule 1, Line 24
(b) Schedule 2, Line 14
(c) Schedule 3, Line 30
(d) Attachment H, Section 14.1.9.2 The RR Component shall equal Col (a) Historical Transmission Revenue Requirement plus Col (b) the Forecasted Transmission Revenue Requirement
plus Col (c) the Annual True-Up
(e) Schedule 11 - Annual Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Costs. (i.e. the Transmission Component of control center costs) as recorded in
FERC Account 561 and its associated sub-accounts from the prior calendar year excluding any NY Independent System
Operating (NYISO) system control and load dispatch expenses already recovered under Schedule 1 of the NYISO Tariff.
) Schedule 12 - Billing Units shall be the total Niagara Mohawk load as reported to the NYISO for the calendar year prior to the Forecast Period, including the load for customers taking
service under Niagara Mohawk's TSC rate. The total Niagara Mohawk load will be adjusted to exclude (i) load associated with wholesale transactions being revenue credited through the
WR,
CRR, SR, ECR, and Reserved components of Attachment H of the NYISO TSC rate including Niagara Mohawk's external sales, load associated with grandfathered OATT agreements,
and

any load related to pre-OATT grandfathered agreements; (i) load associated with transactions being revenue credited under Historical TRR Component J; and (iii) load associated with
netted station service.
) (Col (d) + Col (e)) / Col (f)

®) The rate column represents the unit rate prior to adjustments; the actual rate will be determined pursuant to the applicable TSC formula rate.



Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation

System, Control, and Load Dispatch Expenses (CCC)
Attachment H, Section 14.1.9.5

Shading denotes an
input

The CCC shall equal the annual Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Costs (i.e.,
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Schedule 11

the transmission component of control center costs) as recorded in FERC Account 561 and its associated sub-accounts

using information from the prior calendar year, excluding NYISO system control and load dispatch expense

already recovered under Schedule 1 of the NYISO Tariff.

Line
Increase due
to 2012
Capacity
Payments to
No. Scheduling and Dispatch Expenses 2011 NRG
1
2
3 Accounts 561 Load Dispatching $2,375,753
4 Accounts 561.1  Reliability $0 $17,691,625
5 Accounts 561.2 Monitor and Operate Transm. System 2,759,628
6 Accounts 561.3  Transmission Service and Schedule 155
7 Accounts 561.4 Scheduling System Control and Dispatch 4,109,374
8 Accounts 561.5  Reliability, Planning and Standards Development 1,274,783
9 Accounts 561.6 Transmission Service Studies 686
10 Accounts 561.7  Generation Interconnection Studies 11,646
11 Accounts 561.8 Reliability, Planning and Standards Dev. Services 884,641
12
13 Total Load Dispatch Expenses (sum of Lines 3 - 11) $11,416,665 $17,691,625
14
15 Less Account 561 directly recovered under Schedule 1 of the NY ISO Tariff
16
17 Accounts 561.4 Scheduling System Control and Dispatch $4,109,374
18 Accounts 561.8 Reliability, Planning and Standards Dev. Services $884,641
19 Total NYISO Schedule 1 $4,994,014
20
Total CCC
21 Component $6,422,651 $17,691,625

2011 plus
Capacity

payments
to NRG

$2,375,753
$17,691,625

$2,759,628
$155
$4,109,374
$1,274,783
$686
$11,646

$884,641

$29,108,290

$4,109,374
$884,641
$4,994,014

$24,114,276

Attachment 1
Schedule 11
Page 1 of 1

Source

FF1321.84b
FF1 321.85b

FF1 321.86b

FF1321.87b

FF1321.88b

FF1321.89b

FF1 321.90b

FF1321.91b

FF1321.92b

Line 7
Line 11
Line 17 + Line 18

Line 13 - Line 19

Accounts 561.1 shall include the costs of labor, materials used and expenses incurred by a regional transmission service provider or other transmission provider to manage the reliability
coordination function as specified by the North American Electric Reliability Council (NERC) and individual reliability organizations. These activities shall include performing current and next day
reliability analysis. This account shall include the costs incurred to calculate load forecasts, and performing contingency analysis. This account shall also include "Reliability Support Services
Expenses" which shall be defined as expenses incurred pursuant to agreements entered into with generators or other similiar resources for the purpose of supporting transmission reliability
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NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION
Construction Program Statement

This statement is not applicable as it contains a summary of data and supporting assumptions relating to
the economics of any construction program to replace or expand the utility’ s power supply that shall be
filed if the utility isfiling for construction work in progressin rate base. Cost support for this filing does
not rely on such data.
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